COUNCIL MINUTES February 21, 2023 1

Pursuant to the due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the North Mankato City Council was
held in the Municipal Building Council Chambers on February 21, 2023. Mayor Carlson called the
meeting to order at 7:00 pm, asking everyone to join the Pledge of Allegiance. The following were
present for roll call: Council Members Oachs, Peterson, Whitlock, City Administrator McCann,
Finance Director Ryan, Community Development Director Fischer, Public Works Director Arnold, and
City Clerk Van Genderen. Absent: Council Member Steiner.

Approval of Agenda

Council Member Oachs moved, seconded by Council Member Peterson, to approve the
agenda as presented. Vote on the motion Oachs, Peterson, Whitlock, and Carlson, aye, no nays.
Motion carried.

Approval of Council Minutes from February 6, 2023, Council Meeting.

Council Member Whitlock moved, seconded by Council Member Qachs, to approve the
Council Meeting Minutes of February 6, 2023. Vote on the motion OQachs, Peterson, Whitlock,
and Carlson, aye, no nays. Motion carried.

Approval of Council Work Session Minutes from February 6, 2023, Council Work Session.

Council Member Whitlock moved, seconded by Council Member Oachs, to approve the
Council Work Session Minutes of February 6, 2023. Vote on the motion Oachs, Peterson,
Whitlock, and Carlson, aye, no nays. Motion carried.

Consent Agenda
Council Member Whitlock moved, seconded by Council Member Oachs, to approve the
Consent Agenda.
A. Bills and Appropriations.
B. Res. No. 17-23 Approving Donations/Contributions/Grants.
C. Approved the Audio and Parade Permit for the 15" Annual Gitls on the Run 5K on April
29, 2023, from 8:00 a.m. to noon at Spring Lake Park.
D. Set Spring Pick-up for April 17-20, 2023, for Lower North Mankato and April 24-28, 2023,
for Upper North Mankato.
Set Water Main Flushing for April 3-April 21, 2023.
Approved Audio Permit for June 4, 2023, for Mankato Brewery BBQ Cookoff at 1119
Center Street.

mm

Vote on the motion Oachs, Peterson, Whitlock, and Carlson, aye, no nays. Motion carried.

Public Comments Concerning Business Items on the Agenda.
None.

Business Items

Approved the Preliminary and Final Plat of Northport No. 22.

Community Development Director Fischer reported that the City platted Northport No. 15 in
2011 to accommodate industrial development within the Northport Industrial Park. Northport No. 15
is adjacent to Lookout Drive, Carlson Drive, and Timm Road.



COUNCIL MINUTES February 21, 2023 2

The City is currently working with Gordini, a company that manufactures and warehouses
winter outerwear, on the sale of land to accommodate the construction of a new 120,000-square-foot
warehouse/distribution facility. Gordini wishes to purchase 10.76 acres of land which is part of Lot 1,
Block 1, Northport No. 15. The lot is currently 12.57 acres in size. It is necessary to replat Lots 1 & 2
to accommodate the amount of land Gordini needs. The result is Northport No. 22, a replat of Lots 1
and 2, Northport No. 15. The preliminary plat of Northport No. 22 with Lot 2, a 10.76-acre lot that
will be sold to Gordini and Lot 1 will be marketed by the Port Authority for future development.

Council Member Whitlock moved, seconded by Council Member Peterson, to approve the
Preliminary and Final Plat of Northport No. 22. Vote on the motion Qachs, Peterson, Whitlock,
and Carlson, aye, no nays. Motion carried.

Open Forum

Tom Hagen, 927 Lake Street, appeared before Council and requested a refund on the water
meters he recently installed because the City Council had discussed the possibility of becoming the
owners of the meters.

City Administrator and Staff Comments

Public Works Director Arnold requested residents prepare for the snow by parking off the street
to allow plow crews to remove snow.

Public Works Director Arnold reported that the City and the Minnesota DNR had confirmed
the presence of the Emerald Ash Borer in the City of North Mankato. If the public would like
additional information, they can review the information posted on the City’s website.

City Administrator McCann reported that the City had declared a snow emergency beginning
Thursday at 12:01 am and ending on Friday at 12:01 am to allow staff to clear the anticipated snow.

City Administrator McCann welcomed the City’s newest Police Officer, Jesse Gunderson, who
will begin work on February 27, 2023.

City Administrator McCann invited the public to the edible book event at the Library on
February 25, 2023, from 1-3 pm.

City Administrator McCann announced the return of the Community Read program with the
book reveal on March 6, 2023.

City Administrator McCann invited everyone to review the Caswell Sports offerings as the
activities will start soon.

City Administrator McCann asked potential lifeguards to apply beginning March 1, 2023.

City Administrator McCann reported that he came to an agreement with Gary Wolters, who
reported concerns about being billed for mowing his property. He stated that due to the precedent of
previous years where staff called him to remind him to mow, he would pay for half of the mowing bill,
and the City would forgive the other half. City Administrator McCann reported that moving forward,
he will not be receiving phone calls, and it is his obligation to maintain the properties.

Mayor and Council Comments

Council Member Peterson thanked the City staff in advance for the work they would be doing
to remove the potential snow. He encouraged residents to check on their neighbors and remove snow
around fire hydrants during the upcoming snowstorm.

Council Member Oachs thanked donors for their support of the library programs. She
reminded residents that the City has a paver program where citizens can purchase a paver to
memorialize a loved one.



COUNCIL MINUTES February 21, 2023 3

Mayor Carlson encouraged everyone to stay safe during the upcoming snowstorm and to help
the volunteer firefighters by clearing out around fire hydrants.

Mayor Carlson commented that he was excited to participate in creating the vision for North
Mankato.

At 7:25 pm, on a motion by Council Member Steiner, seconded by Council Member Oachs, the
Council Meeting was adjourned.

Mayor

City Clerk



COUNCIL WORK SESSION February 21, 2023

Under due call and notice thereof, a Council Work Session of the North Mankato City Council
was held in the Council Chambers on February 21, 2023. Mayor Carlson called the meeting to
order at 6:00 pm. The following were present for roll call: Council Members Oachs, Peterson,
Whitlock, City Administrator McCann, Finance Director Ryan, Public Works Director Arnold,
Community Development Director Fischer, and City Clerk Van Genderen. Absent: Council
Member Steiner

Receive Community Development 2022 Annual Report

Community Development Director Fischer reviewed the report. The Community
Development staff interacts with the citizens, developers, realtors, contractors, attorneys,
engineers, and business owners on a daily basis. The department’s goals are to ensure North
Mankato continues to be a place of growth and choice for residential, commercial, and industrial
development. The department is comprised of the Community Development Director, a City
Planner, a contracted Building Official, two Building Inspectors, and a Permit Technician. The
Department oversees Planning and Zoning, housing initiatives, transportation planning,
economic development, City Code enforcement, administration of the Wetland Conservation
Act, issuance of building permits, issuance of rental licenses, building/plumbing inspections,
review of building construction plans, computer mapping, planning study preparation, and
various issues. The Department is involved in multiple committees, including the Regional
Economic Development Alliance (REDA), Mankato/North Mankato Area Planning Organization
(MAPO), the SW Chapter of Building Officials, and several other committees. In 2022, the
Community Development Department either prepared or participated in the following studies: a
Housing Study, the Highway 169 Corridor Study, a Comprehensive Plan update, Lookout Drive
Corridor Study and Redevelopment Plan, and the Highway 14 Pedestrian Bridge Feasibility
Study. The staff was involved in additional day-to-day work. The Planning Commission
reviewed and approved several plats, zoned several properties, recommended conditional use
permits, and reviewed studies and future land use maps. In 2022, 1,620 building permits were
issued, 3,261 building inspections were conducted, 221 construction plan reviewed, 220 I & I’s
completed, 409 rental inspections completed, and building permits were issued for 23 new
single-family homes, 38 new townhome units, and nine units of new apartments. Total building
permit revenue was $564,568. In 2023, priorities for Community Development Staff include a
revision of the Sign Code, research for EV charger funding, continuing to work on the sale of the
Norwood Inn, the sale of land in the Northport Industrial Park to Gordini, work on TIFs for both
the Norwood Inn and Gordini, participate in the Mankato Transit Development Plan, work on an
orderly annexation agreement with Belgrade Township, and work with the City of Mankato on
the vision for Hwy 169 corridors.

Mayor Carlson asked how much Port Authority land was still available in the Northport
Industrial Park. Community Development Director Fischer reported that after selling 10 acres to
Gordini, the Port Authority would own approximately 30 acres. He did note that there were
hundreds of privately owned acres in Northport for sale and development.

Water Meters

Public Works Director Arnold reported that the presentation would review the water
meter basic information and proposed options for City Council consideration. He noted that
City staff recently removed a water meter from a home that was installed in 1921, making it 102
years old. The meter operated fairly well but, with age, had lost accuracy. He stated that the



COUNCIL WORK SESSION February 21, 2023

purpose of the meter is to record the amount of water used by a property and determine the
monthly bill, and they are the cash register of the water sales system.

Public Works Director Amold noted two types of meters; mechanical and ultrasonic.
Mechanical devices use the water flow to mechanically turn a register. Very low flows can pass
through the meter without providing enough force to turn the mechanical system, and the
accuracy of devices decreases annually by about .34% a year. Most meters in the city are
mechanical and ultrasonic devices are only installed at 1.5 inches or greater size. Ultrasonic
devices use sound frequencies to detect flow velocity and calculate the flow rate. An ultrasonic
device will not be degraded, but batteries do stop working.

Public Works Director Arnold reviewed the recently presented water meter ordinance
that made the replacement of meters mandatory. They included the sale of property, issuance of
a plumbing permit, and failure of residents to provide meter readings for six months.

Current City staff can install approximately 30 meters per month without working
overtime or neglecting other duties. The City is currently replacing approximately 15-18 per
month, so it can add 12-15 additional installs. In 2022, there were approximately 70 new
accounts that occurred during the sale of homes. City staff could accommodate the additional
replacements. In 2022, approximately 90-95 plumbing permits would require a new meter under
the proposed ordinance. Current City staff would find it difficult to include those replacements
in their schedules, especially as certain times of year would have higher installation rates.
Currently, there are approximately 160 accounts that would qualify for replacement based on not
reading their meters for six months. He stated that staff suggests contracting the replacement of
those meters out to a contractor.

Public Works Director Arnold suggested the possibility of the City hiring a contractor to
replace the remaining manual read meters. He noted that the City is currently at approximately
14% saturation of new water meters, and at the current rate, replacement would take 16 or more
years. Potential methods to replace the meters include contracting the work, hiring additional
limited-term employees, or requiring owners to pay plumbers to do the replacement instead of
Water Department staff. Public Works Director Arnold stated he had received a verbal quote
from Ferguson, a company that completes installs for cities. He noted the verbal quote was an
$85.00 installation fee per meter. Replacing all the meters could result in an estimated $135,000
additional revenue per year, just in meter accuracy. Public Works Director Arnold thought the
cost of paying a contractor to install all the new meters would be paid back in additional revenue
and staff time-saving in approximately three years.

Public Works Director Arnold reported that currently, the meters are owned by the
property owners. The homeowners pay for purchasing, replacing, and maintaining meters. A
typical 5/8” residential meter costs the owner between $270 and $350 to install. He stated it is
more common for the utility to own the water meters, not the property owner. The utility owns
the water meters, allowing them to conduct periodic maintenance and calibration. If the City
owned the meters, they could implement a maintenance schedule to prevent a mass replacement
in the future. If the City decided to own the water meters, the City Code would need to be
revised to reflect the City’s ownership. The City could implement a water meter replacement fee
on the utility bill. If a property owner has already replaced their meter at their own expense, the
City could refund the cost through a buy-back program over several years. The smaller monthly
water meter replacement fee would prevent a significant one-time payment, which may be easier
for individuals on a fixed income.



COUNCIL WORK SESSION February 21, 2023

Public Works Director Arnold stated that the City Council has a few choices, including
passing the currently proposed ordinance as is or with changes, hiring a contractor to replace the
meters, or considering transferring ownership of the water meters to the water utility.

Mayor Carlson requested information on the number of cities that own the water meters.
Public Works Director Arnold noted he does not have a percentage, but having the utility own
the meter is more typical. City Administrator McCann stated that the City of Mankato owns its
indoor meters, and the homeowner owns the outdoor meter. Public Works Director Arnold noted
that the City of North Mankato would plan to own both indoor and outdoor meters. Council
Member Oachs asked if a property owner would be charged the water meter replacement fee for
all meters. Public Works Director Arnold stated that all meters would require the replacement
fee on the bill. Mayor Carlson asked if an analysis had been completed concerning how much
revenue the City loses yearly due to inaccurate meters. Public Works Director Arnold noted
Ferguson conducted an analysis and estimated that the revenue loss would be approximately
$179,078 a year.

Council Member Peterson stated that he believes the replacement needs to be completed.
He questioned the method to complete the process and questioned the need for the utility to test
and calibrate meters every ten years because some current meters have not been touched in 100
years. Council Member Peterson stated that the project needs to be completed; the question is
how to complete the project and satisfy the most residents. Public Works Director Arnold noted
that reviewing the meters does not mean a meter will be replaced. Instead, it is maintenance and
calibration. Council Member Peterson said he understands the need for maintenance, just how
frequently it needs to be completed.

City Administrator McCann stated it was a lot of information, and staff could do
additional research into exact costs and bring the topic back. It was determined to allow the
Council time to consider the options.

Brewing New Ideas-Review

City Planner Lassonde appeared before Council and stated that the City conducted
engagement sessions with the public to solicit input from residents on big ideas they may have
for the future of the City. Two in-person sessions and an online survey and interaction options
were held. He stated the information was provided in a memo format and provided to Council
before the Strategic Planning sessions that would be held in March. Council was invited to
contact him with specific questions.

Council Member Oach moved, seconded by Council Member Peterson, to adjourn the
Council Work Session at 6:59 pm.

Mayor

City Clerk



NORTH b City of North Mankato, MN Cheilfvgnif,\,oa:i
MANKATO lv | Date Range: 3/6/23

MINNESOTA

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Bank Code: APBNK-APBNK

00008 A+ SYSTEMS GROUP 03/06/2023 Regular 0 225.00 97104
00009 A-1 KEY CITY LOCKSMITHS, INC 03/06/2023 Regular 0 7.00 97105
00012 ABDO FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS 03/06/2023 Regular 0 325.00 97106
00029 AG SPRAY EQUIPMENT 03/06/2023 Regular 0 28.23 97107
00066 AMERICAN TEST CENTER 03/06/2023 Regular 0 1,632.00 97108
00083 ANDERSON-CRANE RUBBER CO. INC. 03/06/2023 Regular 0 104.18 97109
00145 BETTER HOUSEKEEPING VACUUMS, INC. 03/06/2023 Regular 0 359.95 97110
02169 BLUE LINE SHARPENING & SALES 03/06/2023 Regular 0 69.05 97111
02854 BRIGGS, AMY 03/06/2023 Regular 0 187.00 97112
03949 CAPTURE INTEL 03/06/2023 Regular 0 2,480.25 97113
00226 CARPET CARE 03/06/2023 Regular 0 2,800.00 97114
00255 CITY OF MANKATO 03/06/2023 Regular o] 254,47 97115
00286 COMMUNITY EDUCATION & RECREATION 03/06/2023 Regular 0 655.50 97116
00380 ELECTRIC PUMP, INC. 03/06/2023 Regular 0 1,840.32 97117
00401 EXPRESS SERVICES, INC. 03/06/2023 Regular 0 421.61 97118
00443 FRANDSEN BANK & TRUST 03/06/2023 Regular 0 661.00 97119
00692 KEY CITY AUTO PARTS, INC. 03/06/2023 Regular 0 90.00 97120
00639 KIBBLE EQUIPMENT LLC 03/06/2023 Regular 0 532,94 97121
00724 LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES INSURANCE TR 03/06/2023 Regular 0 2,319.69 97122
00812 MANKATO BEARING COMPANY 03/06/2023 Regular 0 1,069.25 97123
03950 MANKATO ZERO WASTE 03/06/2023 Regular 0 100.00 97124
00905 MINNESOTA STATE FIRE DEPT ASSOCIATION ~ 03/06/2023 Regular 0 375.00 97125
01038 NICOLLET COUNTY ATTORNEY 03/06/2023 Regular 0 75.00 97126
01057 NORTH MANKATO MOTOR VEHICLE REGISTRA 03/06/2023 Regular 0 14,25 97127
01092 PARTNERS FOR AFFORDABLE HOUSING 02/23/2023 Regular 0 1,000.00 97103
03936 REBAR LEADERSHIP CORPORATION 03/06/2023 Regular 0 5,000.00 97128
02931 REDEXIM TURF PRODUCTS 03/06/2023 Regular 0 3,298.66 97129
01246 SCHILLING SUPPLY COMPANY 03/06/2023 Regular 0 275.55 97130
01278 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO. 03/06/2023 Regular 0 64.31 97131
02350 SHRED RIGHT 03/06/2023 Regular 0 618.84 97132
03700 SLATER, JOHN JR 03/06/2023 Regular 0 37195 97133
01338 STATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS 03/06/2023 Regular 0 1,535.40 97134
01352 STREICHER'S, INC 03/06/2023 Regular 0 532.95 97135
01433 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES 03/06/2023 Regular 0 600.00 97136
01439 UNIQUE PAVING MATERIALS CORP. 03/06/2023 Regular 0 346.56 97137
01565 ZEP SALES & SERVICE 03/06/2023 Regular 0 273.22 97138
00101 AT&T MOBILITY 02/21/2023 Bank Draft 0 65.50 DFT0007768
00241 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 02/21/2023 Bank Draft 0 276.43 DFT0007769
02058 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS 03/01/2023 Bank Draft 0 1,576.73 DFT0007813
02058 CONSOQOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS 03/01/2023 Bank Draft 0 42,94 DFT0007814
02058 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS 03/01/2023 Bank Draft 0 49,13 DFT0007815
02058 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS 03/01/2023 Bank Draft 0 246,38 DFT0007816
02058 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS 03/01/2023 Bank Draft 0 209,70 DFT0007817
03226 ESRI 02/17/2023 Bank Draft 0 765.00 DFT0007800
03248 FREDRIKSON & BYRON, P.A, 02/27/2023 Bank Draft 0 4,437.00 DFTQ007784
00447 FREE PRESS 02/27/2023 Bank Draft o] 165.50 DFTO007786
00447 FREE PRESS 02/27/2023 Bank Draft 0 387.24 DFT0007789
00447 FREE PRESS 02/27/2023 Bank Draft 0 707.48 DFT0007792
00733 LAKES GAS CO #10 02/27/2023 Bank Draft 0 108.98 DFT0007793
00857 MC GOWAN WATER CONDITIONING, INC, 02/27/2023 Bank Draft 0 41,89 DFT0007795
00926 MINNESOTA DEPT OF NATURAL RESOURCES ~ 02/21/2023 Bank Draft 0 5,358.74 DFT0007796
00930 MINNESOTA GFOA 02/15/2023 Bank Draft 0 70.00 DFT0007770
00910 MINNESOTA VALLEY TESTING LAB, INC. 02/16/2023 Bank Draft 0 84,70 DFT0007771
00910 MINNESOTA VALLEY TESTING LAB, INC. 02/17/2023 Bank Draft 0 70.04 DFT0007772
00910 MINNESOTA VALLEY TESTING LAB, INC. 02/17/2023 Bank Draft 0 70.04 DFT0007772
00910 MINNESOTA VALLEY TESTING LAB, INC. 02/15/2023 Bank Draft 0 140.08 DFT0007774
00910 MINNESOTA VALLEY TESTING LAB, INC. 02/28/2023 Bank Draft 0 85.80 DFT0007797



00910
01335
03279
03254
03947
01459
00551
00016
00028
00036
01090
00105
00123
00172
00174
00216
02757
00310
00453
00463
00482
00494
00538
02114
00691
00743
00776
00796
00825
00874
00902
00997
01052
02005
01402
01211
01262
01286
01407
03191
03442
03539
03539
02003
01477
01557

MINNESOTA VALLEY TESTING LAB, INC.

STAPLES ADVANTAGE
STERICYCLE INC

TAFT

TDT SAFETY TRAINING
USA TODAY

A.H. HERMEL COMPANY
ADAMS, NICOLE

AFFORDABLE TOWING OF MANKATO, INC,

ALEX AIR APPARATUS, INC.
AMERICAN SOLUTIONS FOR BUSINESS
AUTO VALUE MANKATO
BATTERIES+BULBS

BOHRER, TOM

BOLTON & MENK, INC.

C & SSUPPLY CO, INC.

CINTAS

CRYSTEEL TRUCK EQUIPMENT, INC
FREYBERG PETROLEUM SALES, INC,
G & LAUTO SUPPLY, LLC

GMS INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIES, INC.
GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL
HAWKINS, INC.

HYDRO KLEAN

KENNEDY & KENNEDY LAW OFFICE

LARKSTUR ENGINEERING & SUPPLY, INC,

LLOYD LUMBER CO.

MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT, INC.
MANKATO MOTOR COMPANY
MENARDS-MANKATO
MINNESOTA IRON & METAL CO
MTI DISTRIBUTING CO

NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONAL
PANTHEON COMPUTERS

POMPS TIRE

RIVER BEND BUSINESS PRODUCTS
SCHUMACHER, GREG

SKARPOHL PRESSURE WASHER SALES
TOOL SALES COMPANY

US SOLAR

WASMUND, LARRY

METRONET

METRONET

MINNESOTA DEPT OF REVENUE
VIKING ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC,
XCEL ENERGY

02/24/2023
02/17/2023
02/20/2023
02/27/2023
02/23/2023
02/27/2023
03/08/2023
03/08/2023
03/08/2023
03/08/2023
03/08/2023
03/08/2023
03/08/2023
03/08/2023
03/08/2023
03/08/2023
03/08/2023
03/08/2023
03/08/2023
03/08/2023
03/08/2023
03/08/2023
03/08/2023
03/08/2023
03/08/2023
03/08/2023
03/08/2023
03/08/2023
03/08/2023
03/08/2023
03/08/2023
03/08/2023
03/08/2023
03/08/2023
03/08/2023
03/08/2023
03/08/2023
03/08/2023
03/08/2023
03/08/2023
03/08/2023
03/02/2023
02/17/2023
02/23/2023
02/27/2023
02/27/2023

Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

70.04
360.09
28.94
6,292.50
1,335.84
398.62
128.94
140.95
325.00
252,72
8,904.62
1,149,98
133.29
440.00
87,672.25
197.37
239.75
2,014.36
24,846.85
478.30
376.83
10.80
9,755.77
52,963.64
2,850.60
88.07
193.85
252.20
89.21
216.01
35.80
2,228.67
39.15
8,277.32
86.08
507.91
94.81
25.95
21.00
1,761.86
500.00
102.20
4,485.06
6,150.08
420.00
284.36

DFT0007798
DFT0007799
DFT0007776
DFT0007801
DFT0007802
DFT0007803
6118
6119
6120
6121
6122
6123
6124
6125
6126
6127
6128
6129
6130
6131
6132
6133
6134
6135
6136
6137
6138
6139
6140
6141
6142
6143
6144
6145
6146
6147
6148
6149
6150
6151
6152
DFT0007812
DFT0007818
DFT0007781
DFT0007806
DFT0007808

272,731.07

103



All Council

The above manual and regular claims lists for 3/6/23 are approved by:

SCOTT CARLSON- MAYOR

SANDRA OACHS- COUNCIL MEMBER

JAMES WHITLOCK- COUNCIL MEMBER

WILLIAM STEINER- COUNCIL MEMBER

MATT PETERSON- COUNCIL MEMBER

Authorization Signatures



RESOLUTION NO. 18-23

RESOLUTION DECLARING SURPLUS VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT

WHEREAS, the City of North Mankato owns the following vehicles and equipment; and

1997 Ford F-150 VIN: 1FTEX17LOVKC77606 Mileage: 120, 963

1990 Sign Trailer Unit 34

WHEREAS, these vehicles are owned by the City.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH MANKATO,

MINNESOTA, that the aforementioned vehicles and equipment be declared surplus and that the sale of
said vehicles and equipment is hereby authorized.

Adopted by the City Council this 6™ day of March 2023.

Mayor

ATTEST:

City Clerk



NORTH /».
MANKATO W

MINNESOTA
1001 Belgrade Avenue
North Mankato, MN 56003
507-625-4141 Fax: 507-625-4151
www.northmankato.com

Audio Permit
About:
An audio permit is required for anyone operating outdoor amplified sound {(i.e., a loudspeaker, public address system,
or sound amplifying equipment). All Audio Permits must be approved by the Council. The sound system cannot be
operated before 7:00 am or after 10:00 pm. There is a $25 fee.

Audio Permit Responsibilities:

e An onsite event coordinator must be available by mobile during the event.

e An applicant will provide a schedule of any music or entertainment proposed to occur during the event.

e Abeginning and end time must be supplied on the application, and the event coordinator must ensure
compliance.

e  Applicants must comply with City Code Ordinance 90.045 and Minnesota Rules Chapter 7030 which limits
noise.

s Noise levels cannot exceed 60 dBA more than 50 percent of the time.

What happens if there is a noise complaint?

e A North Mankato Patrol Officer will meet with the complainant and evaluate and measure the noise using a
decibel reader at the location of the complainant.

e If the noise is found out of compliance, the Patrol Officer will contact the onsite event coordinator, and the
amplified sound must be turned down.

s If the onsite event coordinator does not comply, the event will be immediately terminated, and the group will
be disbursed.

e  Failure to comply will affect future ability to obtain an audio permit.

QSRR SR S Ft PR T e SR e i =D U B e
AI\/IPLIFIED SOUND: J,ﬂ LIVE MUSIC/BAND DATE OF EVENT:
I:I DJ/KARAOKE MACHINE BEGIN TIME:JB“
OTHER: END TIME:
LOCATION / SHELTER: P)ﬂh(l \}‘\O_JILQ

EVENT NAME: P(W"\\J L‘m,‘rhf/ \Y(Mﬂ% .

ONSITE COORDINATOR: PRINT NAME: %’C*h ~ -Hewnr,
MoBILE NUMBER: YT ALt (o2t

il [, THE UNDERSIGNED, HAVE RECEIVED THE AUDIO PERMIT AND UNDERSTAND THAT FAILURE TO COMPLY
WITH THE AUDIO POLICY MAY TERMINATE THE EVENT AND PREVENT FUTURE ABILITY TO OBTAIN AN AUDIO

PRINT NAME: Mh’ﬁ/ %‘\6 V\T/( SIGNATURE® ﬁf \M(II/M

DATE: &\llw hG: enat:_IheEInTL e, m{/\hbv’am e
POLICE CHIEF:
CITY CLERK: Cdpeniep [ APPROVED

[ sook O pouice (donune  [Es25.00 FEE STAFF INTIALS



NORTH /».
MANKATO W

MINNESOTA
1001 Belgrade Avenue
North Mankato, MN 56003
507-625-4141 Fax: 507-625-4151
www.northmankato.com

Audio Permit
About:
An audio permit is required for anyone operating outdoor amplified sound (i.e., a loudspeaker, public address system,
or sound amplifying equipment). All Audio Permits must be approved by the Council. The sound system cannot be
operated before 7:00 am or after 10:00 pm. There is a $25 fee.

Audio Permit Responsibilities:

e Anonsite event coordinator must be available by mobile during the event.

e An applicant will provide a schedule of any music or entertainment proposed to occur during the event.

e  Abeginning and end time must be supplied on the application, and the event coordinator must ensure
compliance.

e  Applicants must comply with City Code Ordinance 90.045 and Minnesota Rules Chapter 7030 which limits
noise.

e Noise levels cannot exceed 60 dBA more than 50 percent of the time.

What happens if there is a noise complaint?

e A North Mankato Patrol Officer will meet with the complainant and evaluate and measure the noise using a
decibel reader at the location of the complainant.

e Ifthe noise is found out of compliance, the Patrol Officer will contact the onsite event coordinator, and the
amplified sound must be turned down.

e If the onsite event coordinator does not comply, the event will be immediately terminated, and the group will
be disbursed.

e  Failure to comply will affect future ability to obtain an audio permit.

AT L BT A g s I . L PR LAFEl R !
AMPLIFIED SOUND: g LIVE MUSIC/BAND 'DATE OF EVENT
DJ/KARAOKE MACHINE BEGIN TIME: @
O  OTHER: END TIME: |l )i

LOCATION / SHELTER: QDD %@\C\Yﬂ'\df//\\ml (JmolSUM
EVENT NAME: ’Pﬂ% WA Q?@J(GW\{'\.D{)

ONSITE COORDINATOR PRINT NAIVIE. \( C\h-r’} —\r—\{"iﬂ'ﬂ

MOBILE NUMBER: C:A:‘] ))m Ouz/q‘

@ THE UNDERSIGNED, HAVE RECEIVED THE AUDIO PERMIT AND UNDERSTAND THAT FAILURE TO COMPLY
H THE AUDIO POLICY MAY TERMINATE THE EVE 7

PERMIT.

PRINT NAMIE: SIGMN . ‘r)\ O,.__

oare: 1 W A2 o Bt A v e
POLICE CHIEF:

CITY CLERK: Cdoeniep [ ApPROVED

[ sook O pouce Oonune  [J$25.00 FEE STAFF INTIALS



NORTH /».
MANKATO »

MINNESOTA
1001 Belgrade Avenue
North Mankato, MN 56003
507-625-4141 Fax: 507-625-4151
www,northmankato.com

Audio Permit
About:
An audio permit is required for anyone operating outdoor amplified sound (i.e., a loudspeaker, public address system,
or sound amplifying equipment). All Audio Permits must be approved by the Council. The sound system cannot be
operated before 7:00 am or after 10:00 pm. There is a $25 fee.

Audio Permit Responsibilities:

e  An onsite event coordinator must be available by mobile during the event.

e  An applicant will provide a schedule of any music or entertainment proposed to occur during the event.

e A beginning and end time must be supplied on the application, and the event coordinator must ensure
compliance.

s  Applicants must comply with City Code Ordinance 90.045 and Minnesota Rules Chapter 7030 which limits
noise.

e Noise levels cannot exceed 60 dBA more than 50 percent of the time.

What happens if there is a noise complaint?

e A North Mankato Patrol Officer will meet with the complainant and evaluate and measure the noise using a
decibel reader at the location of the complainant.

e If the noise is found out of compliance, the Patrol Officer will contact the onsite event coordinator, and the
amplified sound must be turned down.

o If the onsite event coordinator does not comply, the event will be immediately terminated, and the group will
be disbursed.

e Failure to comply will affect future ability to obtain an audio permit.

AMPLIFIED SOUND: M TLVEMUSIC/BAND  DATE OF EVENT: _\J \[ l 'a%
|:|

DJ/KARAOKE MACHINE seaIN TIME: | \ATV)
THER ENDTIME: _ Don/}

LOCATION / SHELTER: g(b TH\Y\L\%M.QL
EVENT NAME: mﬁ- %(’\U&

ONSITE COORDINATOR: PRINT NAME: !.l/_&h(/ -Hf'mm
moBiLe Numaer: 0] 7)2:‘ Ouﬂ

|, THE UNDERSIGNED, HAVE RECEIVED THE AUDIO PERMIT AND UNDERSTAND THAT FAILURE TO COMPLY
WITH THE AUDIO POLICY MAY TERMINATE THE EVENT AND PREVENT EUTURE ABILITY TO OBTAIN AN AUDIO
PERMIT. &

PRINT NAME: V—O\’Dﬁ; 'ﬁt’,\ﬂﬂ, } ' :
DATE: Q\I \ﬁ\l A3A EMAIL; L\ﬂﬁ\% ’CQNW\\WN&W} W?

POLICE CHIEF:
CITY CLERK: CJoeniep [ apPrOVED

] sook O pouice Cdonune  [d$25.00 FEE STAFF INTIALS



NORTH /s
MANKATO W

MINNESOTA
1001 Belgrade Avenue
North Mankato, MN 56003
507-625-4141 Fax: 507-625-4151
www.northmankato.com

Audio Permit

About:

An audio permit is required for anyone operating outdoor amplified sound (i.e., a loudspeaker, public address system,
or sound amplifying equipment). All Audio Permits must be approved by the Council. The sound system cannot be
operated before 7:00 am or after 10:00 pm. There is a $25 fee.

Audio Permit Responsibilities:

e An onsite event coordinator must be available by mobile during the event.

e An applicant will provide a schedule of any music or entertainment proposed to occur during the event.

e  Abeginning and end time must be supplied on the application, and the event coordinator must ensure
compliance.

e Applicants must comply with City Code Ordinance 90.045 and Minnesota Rules Chapter 7030 which limits
noise.

e Noise levels cannot exceed 60 dBA more than 50 percent of the time.

What happens if there is a noise complaint?

e A North Mankato Patro! Officer will meet with the complainant and evaluate and measure the noise using a
decibel reader at the location of the complainant.

e If the noise is found out of compliance, the Patro! Officer will contact the onsite event coordinator, and the
amplified sound must be turned down.

e [fthe onsite event coordinator does not comply, the event will be immediately terminated, and the group will
be disbursed.

e Failure to comply will affect future ability to obtain an audio permit.

DJ/KARAOKE MACHINE BEGIN TIME:
OTHER: END TIME: VAR

LOCATION / SHELTER: Q% %) XLL ?9@\('[': dd@ ‘W\Y\(XS\&Q&
EVENT NAME: b\\flﬁ% on ;;t’/\(}h ad

ONSITE COORDINATOR: PRINT NAME;/ })lmdﬂ JOl’a bl(li‘\(b(/‘
MOBILE NUMBER: 501 2)L|O aL@LDD

{, THE UNDERSIGNED, HAVE RECEIVED THE AUDIO PERMIT AND UNDERSTAND THAT FAILURE TO COMPLY
WITH THE AUDIO POLICY MAY TERMINATE THE EVENT AND PREVENT FUTURE ABILITY TO OBTAIN AN AUDIO
PERMIT.

PRINTNAIVIE\ YO\W‘H‘()W\WJ SIGNATURE;
DATE: aI\U_\[a% EMAlLJ_,_C_Y}X{(( jlm! }Q}va! QY 3_

POLICE CHIEF:
CITY CLERK: I oeniep [] APPROVED

TR ey )ﬁ\ LIVE MUSIC/BAND DATE OF EVENT: (}QM 21“'
= \Agm_

[J soox O pouce Cdonune [Cls25.00 FEE STAFF INTIALS



NORTH 7».
MANKATO ™

MINNESOTA
1001 Belgrade Avenue
North Mankato, MN 56003
507-625-4141 Fax: 507-625-4151
www.northmankato.com

Audio Permit
About:
An audio permit is required for anyone operating outdoor amplified sound (i.e., a loudspeaker, public address system,
or sound amplifying equipment). All Audio Permits must be approved by the Council. The sound system cannot be
operated before 7:00 am or after 10:00 pm. There is a $25 fee.

Audio Permit Responsibilities:

e  An onsite event coordinator must be available by mobile during the event.

e An applicant will provide a schedule of any music or entertainment proposed to occur during the event.

o A beginning and end time must be supplied on the application, and the event coordinator must ensure
compliance.

e Applicants must comply with City Code Ordinance 90.045 and Minnesota Rules Chapter 7030 which limits
noise.

¢ Noise levels cannot exceed 60 dBA more than 50 percent of the time.

What happens if there is a noise complaint?

e A North Mankato Patrol Officer will meet with the complainant and evaluate and measure the noise using a
decibel reader at the location of the complainant.

e If the noise is found out of compliance, the Patro! Officer will contact the onsite event coordinator, and the
amplified sound must be turned down.

e If the onsite event coordinator does not comply, the event will be immediately terminated, and the group will
be disbursed.

e  Failure to comply will affect future ability to obtain an audio permit.

e e R A T

AMPLIFIED SOUND: ~ []  LIVE MUSIC/BAND DATE OF EVENT Aoy | %5
3 DJ/KARAOKE MACHINE BEGIN TIME
géf otHEr: _ WIOVIE END TIME: 5 H DY
LOCATION / SHELTER: %Cﬂ%(‘}{'\ PCJ\W_\L

event name: NAOVIES \ 0\ ?C\Y,\,é Y. =y
ONSITE COORDINATOR: PRINT NAME: {C\’W’;\J AL

MOBILE NUMBER: =) ))f'] ()LQ??—

%l, THE UNDERSIGNED, HAVE RECEIVED THE AUDIO PERMIT AND UNDERSTAND THAT FAILURE TO COMPLY
ITH THE AUDIO POLICY MAY TERMINATE THE EVENT AND PREVENFHUTURE ABILITY TO OBTAIN AN AUDIO
PERMIT.

'PRINT NAME:

oare.__ O\ a%

POLICE CHIEF:
CITY CLERK: CIoeniep ] APPROVED

[ sook I pouice Cdonune [l s25.00 FEE STAFF INTIALS



NORTH /s
MANKATO b

MINNESOTA
1001 Belgrade Avenue
North Mankato, MN 56003
507-625-4141 Fax: 507-625-4151
www.northmankato.com

Audio Permit
About:
An audio permit is required for anyone operating outdoor amplified sound (i.e., a loudspeaker, public address system,
or sound amplifying equipment). All Audio Permits must be approved by the Council. The sound system cannot be
operated before 7:00 am or after 10:00 pm. There is a $25 fee.

Audio Permit Responsibilities:

e An onsite event coordinator must be available by mobile during the event.

e  An applicant will provide a schedule of any music or entertainment proposed to occur during the event.

e Abeginning and end time must be supplied on the application, and the event coordinator must ensure
compliance.

¢  Applicants must comply with City Code Ordinance 90.045 and Minnesota Rules Chapter 7030 which limits
noise.

¢ Noise levels cannot exceed 60 dBA more than 50 percent of the time.

What happens if there is a noise complaint?

e A North Mankato Patrol Officer will meet with the complainant and evaluate and measure the noise using a
decibel reader at the location of the complainant.

¢ If the noise is found out of compliance, the Patrol Officer will contact the onsite event coordinator, and the
amplified sound must be turned down.

e If the onsite event coordinator does not comply, the event will be immediately terminated, and the group will
be disbursed.

e  Failure to comply will affect future ability to obtain an audio permit.

AMPLIFIED SOUND: ] LIVE MUSIC/BAND DATE OF EVENT: -‘“J‘ aoa}-)
Ol DJ/KARAOKE MACHINE BEGIN TIME:

& orner: _\YNIO N QUL eno Tive: _J,Qm
LOCATION / SHELTER: QQ%NL‘\M\LQ D&\V«L—

EVENT NAME: N M \(B \N 2\ D{}\\?/\L
ONSITE COORDINATOR: PRINT NAME: \/\M\n’(/ \\ (AC‘%

MOBILE NUMBER: 6@ (1)?\/0 8\010

O |, THE UNDERSIGNED, HAVE RECEIVED THE AUDIO PERMIT AND UNDERSTAND THAT FAILURE TO COMPLY
WITH THE AUDIO POLICY MAY TERMINATE THE EVENT AND PREVENT FUTURE ABILITY TO OBTAIN AN AUDIO
PERMIT.

PRINT NAME: XZ(}(h{/\-\J ,\ﬂm SIGNATURE:
DATE: a\\U’ \M EMAIL: V—V\C\Mﬂ) analt bmﬂ"\fi Uj

POLICE CHIEF:
CITY CLERK: O peniep [] approvED

L] sook O pouice Cdonune  [J$25.00 FEE STAFF INTIALS B




N 0 RT H ?ﬁ; For Office Use Only
MANKATO W APPROVED

MINNESOTA

1001 Belgrade Ave., PO Box 2055 DENIED

North Mankato, MN 56003
507-625-4141 Fax: 507-625-4252 O PARK USE [0 AUDIO USE

www.northmankato.com

Application For
PARADE PERMIT

REQUIRED INFORMATION:

- Application for Parade Permit

- Map of Parade Route

- $35 Application Fee

Thirty (30) days inadvance of the parade date.

Name of Applic Address Phone Email

AT NN Relgrade el F-SRO [ (e o
J "'OJ

Sponsormg Organization

Bob P P0x AQ Nfalo N | SUT A4S SIAD
i it o0 2LS- 530

Time To

T Bergvade Ave B | 1w | 0%
Ou;asmn for Palade HAN Q\

Parade Description / Composition

Y
Estimated Number of Participants: k ) ,2

As duly authorized representative or agent of the parade sponsoring organization, I hereby make application
for a permit to parade in the City of North Mankato, Minnesota. [ hereby certify that, to the best of my know-
ledge, the above is an accurate and true description of the parade. I agree to execute the parade according to
this permit and subject to the provisions and conditions which may be necessary to provide for the safety of
participan(s gnd the orderly and safe movement of public traffic.

<l e AlNIrE
ﬁ}}w‘a‘m \‘\ D Dcf{e

Pursuant to Section 70.21 of the North Mankato City Code, I hereby authorize a parade permit for the
applicant organization. This permit shall be valid only under the conditions recommended by the City
of North Mankato and only for the date and time indicated.

Chief of Police Date

Caswell Sports Director Duate



& .y R—
Ayt SEVADSSN fseva o ou QO
._.vd..n.n,”.\ ;.:.m:nw .....‘ ,—__..r
LA L ST RS

LA

- £ g 1 vy

&
=

é -]

AT 200U | \\. -
\\ \.4!.
= &
a3 Jenbit % Loy = -

o0 4RI m?mzﬁczo wnuodwg sonbry s 4 3 g m>‘. mnmu&mmm ) \\\\

‘l'lllll'l'll..lll'.“'l”l'l“l'l hlll'JH"llI"l"!'ll" — o == o= e oo .“.u\_..:__ ,.Im-z-u
— ' o sy 2 Dasy
: PATUHUL S[aayAY FHI0 T sBluesny ;

—x\.. Wil [}
b e Lty N LOUNRLOY B0 e,

‘aAvY aoed

&

WIN018AY

HiEd 1130

"AAY Claldden

CEeNTEeR ST.




N ORTH F‘i&; For Office Use Only
MANKATO W APPROVED

MINNESOTA

1001 Belgrade Ave., PO Box 2055

North Mankato, MN 56003
507-625-4141 Fax: 507-625-4252 [J PARK USE O AUDIO USE

www.northmankato.com

DENIED

Application For

PARADE PERMIT
REQUIRED INFORMATION:
- Application for Parade Permit
- Map of Parade Route

- $35 Application Fee
Thirty (30) days inadvance of the parade date.

Name of Applmﬂn[ ; Address Phone Email

YaDe Heit?, [ 1ol P;r,\,;fjmo\ﬁl Ao S SR \Lhcm)w,nm\wqwj

Sponsoring Organization

DO 3 Bel pado A |70 3. koo
Contact during event Phone
\ﬂl %hb\\ ¢ :

Date From Time

Lél qm de M} o (Lrosdave] e, -7 o | ’lom
Occasion for Parade aOD %CCX-‘ P)@MY(;\CA{/ ’n, WY\C'C\{K-

Parade Description / Composition

Pels o %o\qmo\o
Estimated Number of Participants: {2[ )

As duly authorized representative or agent of the parade sponsoring organization, I hereby make application
for a permit to parade in the City of North Mankato, Minnesota. I hereby certify that, to the best of my know-
ledge, the above is an accurate and true description of the parade. I agree to execute the parade according to
it and subjgct to the provisions and conditions which may be necessary to provide for the safety of
articipants an the orderly and safe movement of public traffic.

o A by Q\\w\a%
A/{J{pﬁ\raut r ( ) Dale

Pursuant to Section 70.21 of the North Mankato City Code, 1 hereby authorize a parade permit for the
applicant organization. This permit shall be valid only under the conditions recommended by the City
of North Mankato and only for the date and time indicated.

Chief of Police Date

Caswell Sports Director Duate



NORTH /».
MANKATO W

MINNESOTA
1001 Belgrade Avenue
North Mankato, MN 56003
507-625-4141 Fax: 507-625-4151
www.northmankato.com

Audio Permit
About:
An audio permit is required for anyone operating outdoor amplified sound (i.e., a loudspeaker, public address system,
or sound amplifying equipment). All Audio Permits must be approved by the Council. The sound system cannot be
operated before 7:00 am or after 10:00 pm. There is a $25 fee.

Audio Permit Responsibilities:

e An onsite event coordinator must be available by mobile during the event.
An applicant will provide a schedule of any music or entertainment proposed to occur during the event.

e A beginning and end time must be supplied on the application, and the event coordinator must ensure
compliance.

e  Applicants must comply with City Code Ordinance 90.045 and Minnesota Rules Chapter 7030 which limits
noise.

e Noise levels cannot exceed 60 dBA more than 50 percent of the time.

What happens if there is a noise complaint?

e A North Mankato Patrol Officer will meet with the complainant and evaluate and measure the noise using a
decibel reader at the location of the complainant.

e If the noise is found out of compliance, the Patrol Officer will contact the onsite event coordinator, and the
amplified sound must be turned down.

e If the onsite event coordinator does not comply, the event will be immediately terminated, and the group will
be disbursed.

e Failure to comply will affect future ability to obtain an audio permit.

AMPLIFIED SOUND:  |X]  LIVE MUSIC/BAND DATE OF EVENT: ||P>7lﬂb"l-}} 4'7 0[)“

1 DJ/KARAOKE MACHINE BEGIN TIME: 5 I;

(1 oTHer: ENDTIME: | Z‘Dzm ﬂ\a\;
LOCATION / SHELTER: I\Y\Q%\{?x\@ QW/K 1 %Mldg&ﬂhf

eventvave: MUSIO 1N 1N MF DOW

ONSITE COORDINATOR: PRINT NAME: }/[\Jﬁ( ¥Hf9 'n\"l)

MOBILE NUMBER: F)m 9)2:) Olod

% THE UNDERSIGNED, HAVE RECEIVED THE AUDIO PERMIT AND UNDERSTAND THAT FAILURE TO COMPLY
WITH THE AUDIO POLICY MAY TERMINATE THE EVENT AND PREVEN T TURE ABILITY TO OBTAIN AN AUDIO

PERMIT. ' N
PRINT NAME: h Jﬂ(’_’)\jj{m W, 9%; T

AL Y
DATE: &i\\ﬁ A . EMAIL: U@\.W’M\Eﬂﬁ/\,\jéb%t/[f v

POLICE CHIEF:
CITY CLERK: ] penieD [J apprOVED

[ sook O poLice CJonLINE DSZS.OO FEE STAFF INTIALS




CITY OF NORTH MANKATO

NORTH /».

i
REQUEST FOR counciL action MANKATO \2

MINNESOTA

Agenda Item # 10A

Dept: Community Dev.

||C0uncil Meeting Date: 3/6/23

TITLE OF ISSUE: Consider Resolution Regarding the Support of a Job Creation Fund Application in

Connection with Gordini USA Inc.

BACKGROUND AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: Community Development Director Fischer will

review the Job Creation Fund Application.

If additional space is required, attach a separate sheet

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION: Adopt Resolution Regarding the Support of a Job Creation Fund

Application in Connection with Gordini USA Inc.

For Clerk's Use: SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED
Motion By: Resolution Ordinance Contract = Minutes Map
Second By:
<7 1 1 1 [

Vote Record: Aye Nay

Whitlock Other (specify)

Steiner

Oachs

Peterson

Carlson

I:I Workshop
Regular Meeting

I:] Special Meeting

I:I Refer to:

:l Table until:

I:l Other:




Res. No. 19-23

RESOLUTION REGARDING THE SUPPORT OF A JOB CREATION FUND APPLICATION IN CONNECTION WITH
GORDINI USA INC.

WHEREAS, the City of North Mankato, Minnesota (the “City”), desires to assist Gordini USA Inc. a
cold weather gear manufacturer, which is proposing to construct a facility in the City; and,

WHEREAS, the City of North Mankato understands that Gordini USA Inc., through and with the
support of the City intends to submit to the Minnesota Department of Employment and Economic
Development an application for an award and/or rebate from the Job Creation Fund Program; and,

WHEREAS, the City of North Mankato held a City Council meeting on March 6, 2023, to consider
this matter.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH MANKATO,
MINNESOTA, that, after due consideration, the Mayor and City Administrator of the City of North
Mankato, Minnesota, hereby adopts the following findings of fact related to the project proposed by
Gordini USA, Inc. and its application for an award and /or rebate from the Job Creation Fund Program
and express their approval.

The City Council hereby finds and adopts the reasons and facts supporting the following findings of fact
for the approval of the Job Creation Fund Program application:

1. Finding that the project is in the public interest because it will encourage the growth of
commerce and industry, prevent the movement of current or future operations to locations
outside Minnesota, resulting in increased employment in Minnesota, and preserve or enhance
the state and local tax base.

a. The project will allow Gordini to consolidate their existing operations in the area into one
building to better meet their warehousing and distribution needs. The North Mankato
location provides a competitive advantage for Gordini as transit times are no more than two
to three days to anywhere in the continental United States.

b. The project will result in an increased tax base from the investment in the new construction
of a 120,000 sq. ft. facility and create 30 full-time equivalent positions.

2. Finding that the proposed project, in the opinion of the City Council, would not reasonably be
expected to occur solely through private investment within the reasonably foreseeable future.
a. The project is not reasonably expected to occur in the near future due to the fact that the

financial feasibility of the project requires additional resources to support the significant
capital construction costs of a 120,000 sq. ft. facility including equipment.

3. Finding that the proposed project conforms to the general plan for the development or
redevelopment of the City as a whole.

a. The project is consistent with 2015 Comprehensive Plan goals and policies to encourage
economic growth to create a diverse industrial development environment.

4. Finding that the proposed project will afford maximum opportunity, consistent with the sound
needs of the City as a whole, for the redevelopment or development of the project by private
enterprise.



a. The project affords maximum opportunity for development by private enterprise by supporting
business attraction and job creation through industrial development and leveraging resources.

Sworn and Executed Under My Hand this 6" day of March 2023.

Mayor

ATTEST:

City Clerk



CITY OF NORTH MANKATO

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

NORTH /»_
MANKATO »™

MINNESOTA

Agenda Item # 10B

Department: Community Dev

Council Meeting Date: 3/6/23

TITLE OF ISSUE: Consider Resolution Approving the Sale of Real Estate.

BACKGROUND AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: Community Development Director Fischer will
review the property and the proposed sale of 850 Nicollet Avenue

If additional space is required, attach a separate sheet

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION: Adopt Resolution Approving the Sale of Real Estate.

For Clerk's Use:

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED

Map

[ ]

Motion By: Resolution Ordinance Contract  Minutes
Second By:
x| L 1 L[] [

Vote Record: Aye Nay

Oachs Other (specify)  Purchase Agreement

Peterson

Whitlock

Steiner

Carlson

|: Workshop
Regular Meeting

[: Special Meeting

[ ]
[]
[ ]

Refer to:

Table until:

Other:




RESOLUTION NO. 20-23

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SALE OF REAL ESTATE

WHEREAS, the City of North Mankato owns certain real estate; and
WHEREAS, it is desirable to sell the hereinafter described real estate as follows:

Block 1 Lot 7 & W 10’ of Lot 6 Subdivision Name OLE GRUE’S ADD
850 Nicollet Avenue

PIN 18.543.0070

Sale Price: $125,000

Purchasers: T & S Properties of Mankato

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA, that the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to
execute the necessary documents to complete the sale of said property.

Adopted by the City Council this 6" day of March 2023.

Mayor

ATTEST:

City Clerk



Aulhentisign ID: 6845D353-37B9-ED11-BA77-14CB652F4F 5B

PURCHASE AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, made this day of , 2023, by and

between T & S Properties of Mankato (hereinafter called “Purchaser”), and the City of
North Mankato, (hereinafter known as the “Seller”);

WHEREAS, Seller is the owner of certain real estate located within Nicollet
County, Minnesota, addressed as 850 Nicollet Avenue and legally described as: Lot 7

and West 10 feet of Lot 6, Block 1, Ole Grue’s Addition to North Mankato.

WI{EREAS, Seller desires to sell the property and Purchaser desires to purchase
the Real Estate pursuant to the terms hereof:
WITNESSETH:

1. Purchaser agrees to pay $125,000 for the property at the time of closing. The
Purchaser shall pay $500.00 down at the time of signing this Agreement and
the remainder at closing. In addition, the Purchaser agrees to have a garage
which is 280 square feet or larger completed within one (1) year of the closing
date of sale. Should Purchaser default in building such a garage Purchaser
shall be assessed a penalty of $100.00 a day for each day she is in default of
this this Agreement. The garage needs to have a concrete or asphalt driveway

for access and parking purposes.



Authentisign iD: 6845D353-37B8-ED11-BA77-14CB652F4F 5B

2. The Purchaser must sign this purchase agreement by March 2, 2023, or the
terms listed by the Seller shall be rescinded. The Seller will then bring this
matter for approval by the City Council at their meeting the 6th day of March
2023.

3. The Purchaser shall pay Buyer’s closing costs, prepaids, insurance and other
costs.

4. Possession shall be delivered upon the delivery of said deed.

5. All taxes, if any, due and payable in the year in 2023 shall be apportioned
between the parties based on the date of closing. Seller shall be responsible
for taxes for the proportion of year the Seller owns the property. Purchaser
shall be responsible for the remainder of taxes due in 2023,

6. Seller shall be responsible for any assessments of record as of the date of
closing.

7. Seller shall cut down all trees in the backyard and remove the existing curb
cut and apron on Nicollet Avenue by July 1, 2023 at no cost to the Purchaser.

8. All notices to the City of North Mankato, will be sufficiently given if
delivered to:

North Mankato
1001 Belgrade Avenue
P.O. Box 2055
North Mankato, MN 56002-2055
9. All notices to Purchaser, will be sufficiently given if delivered to:
T & S Properties of Mankato

44946 Judson Bottom Road
North Mankato, MN 56003



Authentisign ID: 6845D353-37B9-ED11-BA77-14CB652F4F 5B

10. This Agreement cannot be assigned by either party without the written

consent of the other.

11. The terms, covenants and conditions of this Agreement shall be binding upon

and inure to the successors in interest and assigns of the parties hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Purchase

Agreement as of the day and year first above written.

This Instrument Drafted By:

Michael H. Kennedy
KENNEDY & KENNEDY
99 Navaho Ave., Suite 104
Mankato, MN 56001
Telephone: (507) 345-4582

CITY OF NORTH MANKATO, SELLER

BY:
Its:

BY:
Its:

PURCHASER

(DATHEEES  osvoue

T & S Properties of Mankato




Authentisign |1D: 765683 RE-BEHDH-EDN 1-EATT- IelHeEI-S=a

PURCHASE AGREEMENT
This form approved by the Minnesota Association of REALTORS®,
which disclaims any liability arising out of use or misuse of this form.
© 2022 Minnesota Association of REALTORS®, Minnetonka, MN

1. Date February 28 2023
2. Page1
3. BUYER (S): T & S Properties of Mankato
4.
5. Buyer's earnest money in the amount of
6. Five Hundred Dollars ($ 500.00 )
7. shall be delivered to listing broker, or, if checked, to[ ] no later than two (2) Business
e e e e e —-("E@rnest Money Holder")
8. Days after Final Acceptance Date. Buyer and Seller agree that earnest money shall be deposited in the trust account of
9. Earnest Money Holder as specified above within three (3) Business Days of receipt of the earnest money or Final

10. Acceptance Date, whichever is later.
11.  Said earnest money is part payment for the purchase of the property located at

12.  Street Address: 830 Nicollet Avenue
13. City of North Mankato County of Nicollet County
14. State of Minnesota, Zip Code 56003 ’ |ega”y described asg Bleck ! ot 7 & W 10' OF IOT & SubdivisionCd 18543

15 SubdivisionName OLE GRUE'S ADD

16. Said purchase shall include all improvements, fixtures, and appurtenances on the property, if any, including but not
17. limited to, the following (collectively the “Property”): garden bulbs, plants, shrubs, trees, lawn watering systems,
18. in-ground pet containment systems (excluding collars); sheds; playsets; storm sashes, storm doors, screens, and
19. awnings; window shades and blinds; traverses, curtain and drapery rods, valances, draperies, curtains, and window
20. coverings and treatments; towel rods; attached lighting and bulbs; fan fixtures; plumbing fixtures; garbage disposals;
21. water softeners; water treatment systems; water heating systems; heating systems; air exchange systems; environmental
22. remediation systems (e.g., radon, vapor intrusion); sump pumps; TV antennas, cable TV jacks and wiring, and TV
23. wall mounts; wall and ceiling speaker mounts; carpeting; attached mirrors; garage door openers and all controls; smoke
24. detectors; doorbells; thermostats; all integrated phone and home automation systems, including necessary components
25. such as intranet and Internet connected hardware or devices, control units (other than non-dedicated mobile devices,
26. electronics, and computers) and applicable software, permissions, passwords, codes, and access information; fireplace
27. screens, doors, and heatilators; ANY OF THE FOLLOWING, IF BUILT-IN: dishwashers, refrigerators, wine and beverage
28. refrigerators, trash compactors, ovens, cook-top stoves, warming drawers, microwave ovens, hood fans, shelving,
29. work benches, intercoms, speakers, air conditioning equipment, electronic air filters, humidifiers and dehumidifiers,
30. liquid fuel tanks and all controls, pool and spa equipment, propane tanks and all controls, security system equipment,
31. TV satellite dishes; the above-mentioned inclusions AND the following personal property shall be transferred with no
32. additional monetary value, and free and clear of all liens and encumbrances:

33.
34. Notwithstanding the foregoing, leased fixtures are not included.
35. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the following item(s) are excluded from the purchase:

36.

37. PURCHASE PRICE:

38. Seller has agreed to sell the Property to Buyer for the sum of ($ 125,000.00 )

39. One Hundred Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars

40. which Buyer agrees to pay in the following manner:

41. 1. 20 percent (%) of the sale price in CASH, or more in Buyer’s sole discretion, including earnest money;

42. 2. 80 percent (%) of the sale price in MORTGAGE FINANCING. (See following Mortgage Financing section.)

43. 3. _____ percent (%) of the sale price by ASSUMING Seller's current mortgage. (See attached Addendum to

44, Purchase Agreement: Assumption Financing.)

45. 4. ___ percent (%) of the sale price by CONTRACT FOR DEED. (See attached Addendum to Purchase

46. Agreement: Contract for Deed Financing.)

47. CLOSING DATE:

48. The date of closing shall be °7_or before March 24 2020 )

MN:PA-1 (8/22) Minnesota
Realtors®

TRANSACTIONS

Transact:onDesk Edition



Authentisign I1D: 706883 &E-BSET-EN1-BAIT-1CmEsH-HER

PURCHASE AGREEMENT
49, Page 2 Date February 28 2023
50. Property located at 850 Nicollet Avenue North Mankato MN 56003
51. MORTGAGE FINANCING:
52. This Purchase Agreement [X]IS [ ]IS NOT subject to the mortgage financing provisions below. If IS, compiete the

——————— {Check one.)-----
53. MORTGAGE FINANCING section below. If IS NOT, proceed to the SELLER’S CONTRIBUTIONS TO BUYER'’S
54. COSTS section.

55.  Such mortgage financing shall be: (Check one.)

56. [X]FIRST MORTGAGE only [ | FIRST MORTGAGE AND SUBORDINATE FINANCING.

57. Buyer shall apply for and secure, at Buyer’s expense, a: (Check all that apply.)

58. [X]CONVENTIONAL OR PRIVATELY INSURED CONVENTIONAL

59. [ |DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS’ AFFAIRS (“DVA”) GUARANTEED

60. | |FEDERAL HOUSING ADMINISTRATION (“FHA”) INSURED

61. [ _]UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE (“USDA”) RURAL DEVELOPMENT
62. [ |OTHER

63. mortgage in the amount stated in this Purchase Agreement, amortized over a period of not more than

64. 2L years, with an initial interest rate at no more than 8  percent (%) per annum. The mortgage
65. application IS TO BE MADE WITHIN FIVE (5) BUSINESS DAYS after the Final Acceptance Date. Buyer agrees to
66. use best efforts to secure a commitment for such financing and to execute all documents required to consummate
67. said financing.

68. MORTGAGE FINANCING CONTINGENCY: This Purchase Agreement is contingent upon the following and applies

69. to the first mortgage and any subordinate financing. (Check one.)

70. [X] If Buyer cannot secure the financing specified in this Purchase Agreement, and this Purchase Agreement does not

71. close on the closing date specified, this Purchase Agreement is canceled. Buyer and Seller shall immediately
72, sign a Cancellation of Purchase Agreement confirming said cancellation and directing all earnest money paid here to be
73. [X] REFUNDED TO BUYER| | FORFEITED TO SELLER.

(Check one.)
74. NOTE: Ifthis Purchase Agreement is subject to DVA or FHA financing, FORFEITED TO SELLER may be prohibited.
75. See the following DVA and FHA Escape Clauses.
76. [ ] Buyer shall provide Seller, or licensee representing or assisting Seller, with the Written Statement, on
77. or before
78. For purposes of this Contingency, “Written Statement” means a Written Statement prepared by Buyer’s mortgage
79. originator(s) or lender(s) after the Final Acceptance Date that Buyer is approved for the loan(s) specified in this
80. Purchase Agreement, including both the first mortgage and any subordinate financing, if any, and stating that an
81. appraisal, satisfactory to the lender(s), has been completed and stating conditions required by lender(s) to close
82. the loan.
83. Upon delivery of the Written Statement to Seller, or licensee representing or assisting Seller, the obligation for
84. satisfying all conditions required by mortgage originator(s) or lender(s), except those conditions specified below,
85. are deemed accepted by Buyer:
86. (a) work orders agreed to be completed by Seller;
87. (b) any other financing terms agreed to be completed by Seller here; and
88. (c) any contingency for the sale and closing of Buyer’s property pursuant to this Purchase Agreement.
MN:PA-2 (8/22)

Minnesota
Realtors
TRANSACTIONS

Transact:onDesk Eo:lion



Authentisign ID: 7¢5083 BE-HEME-EIN 1-EATT- O30

PURCHASE AGREEMENT
89. Page3 Date February 28 2023

90. Property located at 850 Nicollet Avenue North Mankato MN 56003
91. Upon delivery of the Written Statement, if this Purchase Agreement does not close on the stated closing date for
92. ANY REASON relating to financing, including, but not limited to interest rate and discount points, if any, then Seller
93. may, at Seller’s option, declare this Purchase Agreement canceled, in which case this Purchase Agreement is
94, canceled. If Seller declares this Purchase Agreement canceled, Buyer and Seller shall immediately sign a
95. Cancellation of Purchase Agreement confirming said cancellation and directing ali earnest money paid here to
96. be forfeited to Seller as liquidated damages. In the alternative, Seller may seek all other remedies allowed by law.
97. Notwithstanding the language in the preceding paragraph, Seller may not declare this Purchase Agreement
98. canceled if the reason this Purchase Agreement does not close was due to:
99. (8) Seller's failure to complete work orders to the extent required by this Purchase Agreement;
100. (b) Seller’s failure to complete any other financing terms agreed to be completed by Seller here; or
101. (c) any contingency for the sale and closing of Buyer’'s property pursuant to this Purchase Agreement, except
102. as specified in the contingency for sale and closing of Buyer’s property.
103. If the Written Statement is not provided by the date specified on line 77, Seller may, at Seller’s option, declare this
104. Purchase Agreement canceled by written notice to Buyer at any time prior to Seller receiving the Written Statement,
105. in which case this Purchase Agreement is canceled. In the event Seller declares this Purchase Agreement canceled,
106. Buyer and Seller shall immediately sign a Cancellation of Purchase Agreement confirming said cancellation and

107. directing all earnest money paid here to be | | RETAINED BY SELLER [ | REFUNDED TO BUYER.

-------------------------------------- (Check ong, )-—-—---

108. If the Written Statement is not provided, and Seller has not previously canceled this Purchase Agreement, this
109. Purchase Agreement is canceled as of the closing date specified in this Purchase Agreement. Buyer and Seller
110. shall immediately sign a Cancellation of Purchase Agreement confirming said cancellation and directing all earnest
111. money paid here to be| |RETAINED BY SELLER|[ | REFUNDED TO BUYER.

(Check one.)

112. LOCKING OF MORTGAGE INTEREST RATE (“RATE"): The Rate shall be locked with the lender(s) by Buyer:
113. (Check one.)

114. [ WITHIN FIVE (5) BUSINESS DAYS OF FINAL ACCEPTANCE DATE; OR
115, [X]AT ANY TIME PRIOR TO CLOSING OR AS REQUIRED BY LENDER(S).

116. LENDER COMMITMENT WORK ORDERS: Seller agrees to pay up to $ to make
117. repairs as required by the lender commitment. If the lender commitment is subject to any work orders for which the
118. cost of making said repairs shall exceed this amount, Seller shall have the following options:

119. (a) making the necessary repairs; or

120. (b) negotiating the cost of making said repairs with Buyer; or

121. (c) declaring this Purchase Agreement canceled, in which case this Purchase Agreement is canceled. Buyer and Seller

122, shall immediately sign a Cancellation of Purchase Agreement confirming said cancellation and directing all earnest
128. money paid here to be refunded to Buyer, unless Buyer provides for payment of the cost of said repairs or escrow
124. amounts related thereto above the amount specified on line 116 of this Purchase Agreement.

125. [ ] SELLER [X] BUYER agrees to pay any reinspection fee required by Buyer’s lender(s).
___________ (Check one.J-==s=sememe=mx

126. FHA ESCAPE CLAUSE (FHA Financing only): “It is expressly agreed that, notwithstanding any other provisions
127. ofthis contract, the purchaser shall not be obligated to complete the purchase of the Property described here or to incur
128. any penalty by forfeiture of earnest money deposits or otherwise, unless the purchaser has been given in accordance
129. with the Department of Housing and Urban Development (“HUD”)/FHA or DVA requirements a written statement by the
130. Federal Housing Commissioner, Department of Veterans’ Affairs, or a Direct Endorsement lender setting forth the

131. appraised value of the Property as not less than $

(sale price)

132. The purchaser shall have the privilege and option of proceeding with consummation of the contract without regard
133. tothe amount of the appraised valuation. The appraised valuation is arrived at to determine the maximum mortgage
134. HUD willinsure; HUD does not warrant the value nor the condition of the Property. The purchaser should satisfy himself/
135. herself that the price and condition of the Property are acceptable.”

MN:PA-3 (8/22) Minnesota
Realtors®
TRANSACTIONS

Trunsact onbesk Edition



Authenlisign 1D: 745883 R E-FEED-ED 1-EAT -1l IREEaT-a=n

PURCHASE AGREEMENT
136. Page4 Date February 28 2023
137. Property located at 850 Nicollet Avenue North Mankato MN 56003

138. LENDER PROCESSING FEES (FHA, DVA Financing Only): Seller agrees to pay Buyer's closing fees and

139. miscellaneous processing fees which cannot be charged to Buyer, not to exceed $
140. This amount is in addition to Seller’s Contributions to Buyer’s Costs, if applicable.

141. DVA FUNDING FEE (DVA Financing only): Pursuant to federal regulations, a one-time Funding Fee based on loan
142. amount must be paid at the closing of this transaction as follows:

143. paid by Buyer [ | AT CLOSING [ ] ADDED TO MORTGAGE AMOUNT

(Check one.)

144, paid by Seller

145. NOTE: DVA regulations limit the fees and charges Buyer can pay to obtain a DVA loan.

146. DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS’ AFFAIRS ESCAPE CLAUSE (DVA Financing only): “It is expressly agreed that,
147. notwithstanding any other provisions of this contract, the purchaser shall not incur any penalty by forfeiture of earnest
148. money or otherwise be obligated to complete the purchase of the Property described here, if the contract purchase
149. price or cost exceeds the reasonable value of this Property established by the Department of Veterans’ Affairs. The
150. purchaser shall, however, have the privilege and option of proceeding with the consummation of this contract without
151. regard to the amount of reasonable value established by the Department of Veterans’ Affairs.”

152. NOTE: Verify DVA requirements relating to payment of all special assessments levied and pending, and

153. annual installments of special assessments certified to yearly taxes.

154. OTHER MORTGAGE FINANCING ITEMS:

155.

156. SELLER’S CONTRIBUTIONS TO BUYER'’S COSTS:

157. Seller[ ]1S[X]IS NOT contributing to Buyer’s costs. If answer is IS, Seller agrees to pay at closing, up to: (Check one.)
------ (Check one.)-----

158. []$

159. [ ] percent (%) of the sale price

160. towards Buyer’s closing fees, title service fees, title searches, title examinations, abstracting, lender’s title insurance,
161. owner’stitle insurance, prepaid items, other Buyer’s costs allowable by lender, if any, and/or mortgage discount points. Any
162. amount of Seller’s contribution that exceeds Buyer’s allowable costs, or which cannot be used because Seller’'s
163. contribution exceeds the maximum Seller contribution allowed by law or by mortgage requirements, shall be retained
164. by Seller.

165. NOTE: The amount paid by Seller cannot exceed the maximum Seller contribution allowed by FHA, DVA, or
166. lender. All funds paid by Seller on behalf of Buyer must be stated on the Closing Disclosure at closing.

167. INSPECTIONS:

168. Buyer has been made aware of the availability of Property inspections. Buyer | | ELECTS [X] DECLINES to have a
-------------- (Check one.,)--==--==-==-----

169. Property inspection performed at Buyer’s expense.

170. This Purchase Agreement [ ]IS [X]IS NOT contingent upon any inspection(s) of the Property obtained by Buyer to
--—--{Check one.)-----

171. determineits condition, including any non-intrusive testing or any intrusive testing as allowed pursuant to this Purchase
172. Agreement.

173. Any inspection(s) or test(s) shall be done by an inspector(s) or tester(s) of Buyer’s choice. Buyer shall satisfy Buyer
174. as to the qualifications of the inspector(s) or tester(s). For purposes of this Purchase Agreement, “intrusive testing”
175. shall mean any testing, inspection(s), or investigation(s) that changes the Property from its original condition or
176. otherwise damages the Property.

177. Seller[ |DOES|[ | DOES NOT agree to allow Buyer to perform intrusive testing or inspection(s).
“————(Check one.)-------------

178. If answer is DOES, Buyer agrees that the Property shall be returned to the same condition it was in prior to Buyer’s

179. intrusive testing at Buyer’s sole expense.

Minnesota
Realtors®
TRANSACTIONS

(ransactionCesk Ediliun

MN:PA-4 (8/22)



Authentisign (D: T€5683 Al-FEED-ELN 1-BATT- 1O0ERGHRHFEE

PURCHASE AGREEMENT
180. Page5 Date February 28 2023
181. Property located at 850 Nicollet Avenue North Mankato MN 56003
182. Seller will provide access to attic(s) and crawlspace(s).
183. Within_____ Calendar Days of Final Acceptance Date, all inspection(s), test(s), and resulting negotiations, if any,

184. shall be done (“Inspection Period”).

185. If this Purchase Agreement is contingent upon inspection, Buyer may cancel this Purchase Agreement based on the
186. inspection(s) or test result(s) by providing written notice to Seller, or licensee representing or assisting Seller, of Buyer’s
187. intent to cancel no later than the end of the Inspection Period. If Buyer cancels this Purchase Agreement, Buyer and
188. Seller shall immediately sign a Cancellation of Purchase Agreement confirming said cancellation and directing all
189. earnest money paid here to be refunded to Buyer. If Buyer does not cancel this Purchase Agreement before the end
190. of the Inspection Period, then this Inspection Contingency shall be deemed removed and this Purchase Agreement
191. shall be in full force and effect.

192. OTHER INSPECTION ITEMS:
193.
194.
195.
196. SALE OF BUYER’S PROPERTY:

197. (Check one.)
198. [ ] 1. This Purchase Agreement is subject to an Addendum to Purchase Agreement: Sale of Buyer’s Property

199. Contingency for the sale of Buyer’s property. (If checked, see attached Addendum.)

200. OR

201. [ ] 2. This Purchase Agreement is contingent upon the successful closing on the Buyer’s property located at
202. , which is scheduled to close on
203. pursuant to a fully executed purchase agreement. If Buyer’s
204. property does not close by the closing date specified in this Purchase Agreement, this Purchase Agreement
205. is canceled. Buyer and Seller shall immediately sign a Cancellation of Purchase Agreement confirming said
206. cancellation and directing all earnest money paid here to be refunded to Buyer. The language in this paragraph
207. supersedes any other provision to the contrary in any financing contingency made a part of this Purchase
208. Agreement, if applicable.

209. OR

210. [X] 3. Buyer represents that Buyer has the financial ability to perform on this Purchase Agreement without the sale
211, and closing on any other property.

212, REAL ESTATE TAXES/SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS:

213. REAL ESTATE TAXES: Seller shall pay on the date of closing all real estate taxes due and payable in all prior years
214. including all penalties and interest.

215. Buyer shall pay [X] PRORATED FROM DAY OF CLOSING [ | ALL [] NONE D
216. due and payablé"l.r;.:[-k;;;;;} of closing. restener )

217. Seller shall pay [X] PRORATED TO DAY OF CLOSING[IALLI:I NONE[]

-(Check one, )--

/12ths OF real estate taxes

/12ths OF real estate taxes due and

218. payable in the year of closing.
219. Ifthe Property tax status is a part- or non-homestead classification in the year of closing, Seller| |SHALL[X]SHALL NOT

(Check one.)

220. pay the difference between the homestead and non-homestead.

221. Buyer shall pay real estate taxes due and payable in the year following closing and thereafter, the payment of which
222. is not otherwise here provided. No representations are made concerning the amount of subseguent real estate taxes.

MN:PA-5 (8/22)
Minnesota
Realtors
TRANSACTIONS

TransachionBesk Edition



Authentisign ID: 75083 B&-HEHE-EDN 1-EATF- MCRESETEE

PURCHASE AGREEMENT
223. Page6 Date February 28 2023
224. Property located at 850 Nicollet Avenue North Mankato MN 56003
225 DEFERRED TAXES/SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS:
226. [ ] BUYER SHALL PAY [X] SELLER SHALL PAY on date of closing any deferred real estate taxes (e.g., Green
(Check QN === ===smmsm e

227. Acres) or special assessments, payment of which is requn’ed as a result of the closing of this sale.
228. [ | BUYER AND SELLER SHALL PRORATE AS OF THE DATE OF CLOSING [X] SELLER SHALL PAY ON

(Check one.)
229. DATE OF CLOSING all installments of special assessments certified for payment, with the real estate taxes due and
230. payable in the year of closing.

231. [ |BUYER SHALL ASSUME [X] SELLER SHALL PAY on date of closing all other special assessments levied as
(Check ona.|--- -

232. of the Date of this Purchase Agreement
233. [_|BUYER SHALL ASSUME [X] SELLER SHALL PROVIDE FOR PAYMENT OF special assessments pending as

Check one.)
234. of the Date of this Purchase Agreement for improvements that have been ordered by any assessing authorities. (Seller’s
235. provision for payment shall be by payment into escrow of two (2) times the estimated amount of the assessments
236. or less, as required by Buyer’s lender.)

237. Buyer shall pay any unpaid special assessments payable in the year following closing and thereafter, the payment of
238. which is not otherwise here provided.

239. As of the Date of this Purchase Agreement, Seller represents that Seller [ | HAS [¥] HAS NOT received a notice
----------- {Check one }-----—----—-

240. regarding any new improvement project from any assessing authorities, the costs of which project may be assessed
241. against the Property. Any such notice received by Seller after the Date of this Purchase Agreement and before closing
242. shall be provided to Buyer immediately. If such notice is issued after the Date of this Purchase Agreement and on
243. or before the date of closing, then the parties may agree in writing, on or before the date of closing, to pay, provide
244. for the payment of, or assume the special assessments. In the absence of such agreement, either party may declare
245. this Purchase Agreement canceled by written notice to the other party, or licensee representing or assisting the other
246. party, in which case this Purchase Agreement is canceled. If either party declares this Purchase Agreement canceled,
247. Buyer and Seller shall immediately sign a Cancellation of Purchase Agreement confirming said cancellation and
248. directing all earnest money paid here to be refunded to Buyer.

249. ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS:
250. PREVIOUSLY EXECUTED PURCHASE AGREEMENT: This Purchase Agreement [ ] IS [X] IS NOT subject to

251. cancellation of a previously executed purchase agreement dated

252. (If answer is IS, said cancellation shall be obtained no later than
253. If said cancellation is not obtained by said date, this Purchase Agreement is canceled. Buyer and Seller shall |mmed|ately
254. sign a Cancellation of Purchase Agreement confirming said cancellation and directing all earnest money paid here to
255. be refunded to Buyer.)

256. DEED/MARKETABLE TITLE: Upon performance by Buyer, Seller shall deliver a: (Check one.)
257. [X]WARRANTY DEED[ |PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVE’S DEED| JCONTRACT FOR DEED[ |TRUSTEE’S DEED

258. | |OTHER: DEED joined in by spouse, if any, conveying marketable title, subject to
259. (a) building and zoning laws, ordinances, and state and federal regulations;
260. (b) restrictions relating to use or improvement of the Property without effective forfeiture provisions;
261. (c) reservation of any mineral rights by the State of Minnesota;
262. {d) utility and drainage easements which do not interfere with existing improvements;
263. (e) rights of tenants as follows (unless specified, not subject to tenancies):
264. ;and
265. (f) others (must be specified in writing):
266.
MN:PA-6 (8/22 "
®/22 Minnesota
Realtors

TRANSACTIONS

Transachonesk Edition



Authenlisign 1D: 705683 &f-BEEB-EI 1-EAT7-MCREra-r =

PURCHASE AGREEMENT
267. Page7 Date February 28 2023
268. Property located at 850 Nicollet Avenue North Mankato MN 56003

269. POSSESSION: Seller shall deliver possession of the Property: (Check one.)
270. [X]IMMEDIATELY AFTER CLOSING; or

271. [ ]OTHER:

272. Seller agrees to remove ALL DEBRIS AND ALL PERSONAL PROPERTY NOT INCLUDED HERE from the Property
273. by possession date.

274. LINKED DEVICES: Seller warrants that Seller shall permanently disconnect or discontinue Seller’s access or service
275. toany device or system on or serving the property that is connected or controlled wirelessly, via internet protocol (“IP”)
276. to a router or gateway or directly to the cloud no later than delivery of possession as specified in this Purchase
277. Agreement.

278. PRORATIONS: All interest; unit owners’ association dues; rents; and charges for city water, city sewer, electricity, and
279. natural gas shall be prorated between the parties as of date of closing. Buyer shall pay Seller for remaining gallons of
280. fuel oil or liquid petroleum gas on the day of closing, at the rate of the last fill by Seller.

281. TITLE AND EXAMINATION: As quickly as reasonably possible after Final Acceptance Date:

282. (@) Seller shall deliver any abstract of title and a copy of any owner’s title insurance policy for the Property, if
283. in Seller’s possession or control, to Buyer or Buyer’s designated title service provider. Any abstract of title or
284, owner’s title insurance policy provided shall be immediately returned to Seller, or licensee representing or
285. assisting Seller, upon cancellation of this Purchase Agreement; and

286. (b) Buyer shall obtain the title services determined necessary or desirable by Buyer or Buyer’s lender, including
287. but not limited to title searches, titie examinations, abstracting, a title insurance commitment, or an attorney’s
288. title opinion at Buyer’s selection and cost and provide a copy to Seller.

289. Seller shall use Seller’s best efforts to provide marketable title by the date of closing. Seller agrees to pay all costs
290. and fees necessary to convey marketable title including obtaining and recording all required documents, subject to
291. the following:

292, In the event Seller has not provided marketable title by the date of closing, Seller shall have an additional thirty
293. (30) days to make title marketable, or in the alternative, Buyer may waive title defects by written notice to Seller. In
294, addition to the thirty (30)-day extension, Buyer and Seller may, by mutual agreement, further extend the closing
295, date. Lacking such extension, either party may declare this Purchase Agreement canceled by written notice to
296. the other party, or licensee representing or assisting the other party, in which case this Purchase Agreement is
297. canceled. If either party declares this Purchase Agreement canceled, Buyer and Seller shall immediately sign a
298. Cancellation of Purchase Agreement confirming said cancellation and directing all earnest money paid here to
299. be refunded to Buyer.

300. SUBDIVISION OF LAND, BOUNDARIES, AND ACCESS: If this sale constitutes or requires a subdivision of land

301. owned by Seller, Seller shall pay all subdivision expenses and obtain all necessary governmental approvals. Seller
302. warrants that the legal description of the real property to be conveyed has been or shall be approved for recording
303. as of the date of closing. Seller warrants that the buildings are or shall be constructed entirely within the boundary
304. lines of the Property. Seller warrants that there is a right of access to the Property from a public right-of-way.

305. MECHANIC'S LIENS: Seller warrants that prior to the closing, payment in full will have been made for all labor, materials,
306. machinery, fixtures, or tools furnished within the 120 days immediately preceding the closing in connection with
307. construction, alteration, or repair of any structure on, or improvement to, the Property.

308. NOTICES: Seller warrants that Seller has not received any notice from any governmental authority as to condemnation
309. proceedings, or violation of any law, ordinance, or regulation. If the Property is subject to restrictive covenants, Seller
310. warrants that Seller has not received any notice from any person or authority as to a breach of the covenants. Any
311. such notices received by Seller shall be provided to Buyer immediately. Discriminatory restrictive covenants (e.g.
312. provisions against conveyance of property to any person of a specified religious faith, creed, national origin, race, or
313. color) are illegal and unenforceable. An owner of real property may permanently remove such restrictive covenants
314. from the title by recording a statutory form in the office of the county recorder of any county where the property is located.

315. DIMENSIONS: Buyer acknowledges any dimensions, square footage, or acreage of land or improvements provided
316. by Seller, third party, or broker representing or assisting Seller are approximate. Buyer shalt verify the accuracy of
317. information to Buyer’s satisfaction, if material, at Buyer's sole cost and expense.

318. ACCESS AGREEMENT: Seller agrees to allow reasonable access to the Property for performance of any surveys or

319. inspections agreed to here. Minnesota

MN:PA-7 (8/22) Realtors
TRANSACTIONS

TransactionCesk Ed Lion



Authentisign |D: T€EE83 & E-BEEBEIN 1-EAT - MRS A SH

PURCHASE AGREEMENT
320. Page8 Date February 28 2023
321. Property located at 850 Nicollet Avenue North Mankato MN 56003

322. RISK OF LOSS: If there is any loss or damage to the Property between the Date of this Purchase Agreement and
323. the date of closing for any reason, including fire, vandalism, flood, earthquake, or act of God, the risk of loss shall be
324. on Seller. If the Property is destroyed or substantially damaged before the closing date, this Purchase Agreement
325. is canceled, at Buyer’s option, by written notice to Seller or licensee representing or assisting Seller. If Buyer cancels
326. this Purchase Agreement, Buyer and Seller shall immediately sign a Cancellation of Purchase Agreement confirming
327. said cancellation and directing all earnest money paid here to be refunded to Buyer.

328. TIME OF ESSENCE: Time is of the essence in this Purchase Agreement.

329. CALCULATION OF DAYS: Any calculation of days begins on the first day (Calendar or Business Days as specified)
330. following the occurrence of the event specified and includes subsequent days (Calendar or Business Days as specified)
331. ending at 11:59 PM. on the last day.

332. BUSINESS DAYS: “Business Days” are days which are not Saturdays, Sundays, or state or federal holidays unless
333. stated elsewhere by the parties in writing.

334. CALENDAR DAYS: “Calendar Days” include Saturdays, Sundays, and state and federal holidays. For purposes of
335. this Agreement, any reference to “days” means “Calendar Days” unless otherwise required by law.

336. RELEASE OF EARNEST MONEY: Buyer and Seller agree that the Earnest Money Holder shall release earnest money
337. from the Earnest Money Holder’s trust account:

338. (@) at or upon the successful closing of the Property;

339. (b) pursuant to written agreement between the parties, which may be reflected in a Cancellation of Purchase
340. Agreement executed by both Buyer and Seller;

341. (c) upon receipt of an affidavit of a cancellation under MN Statute 559.217; or

342. (d) upon receipt of a court order.

343. DEFAULT: If Buyer defaults in any of the agreements here, Seller may cancel this Purchase Agreement, and any
344. payments made here, including earnest money, shall be retained by Seller as liquidated damages and Buyer and
345. Seller shall affirm the same by a written cancellation agreement.

346. If Buyer defaults in any of the agreements here, Seller may terminate this Purchase Agreement under the provisions
347. of either MN Statute 559.21 or MN Statute 559.217, whichever is applicable. If either Buyer or Seller defaults in any
348. of the agreements here or there exists an unfulfilled condition after the date specified for fulfillment, either party may
349. cancel this Purchase Agreement under MN Statute 559.217, Subd. 3. Whenever it is provided here that this Purchase
350. Agreement is canceled, said language shall be deemed a provision authorizing a Declaratory Cancellation under MN
351. Statute 559.217, Subd. 4.

352. If this Purchase Agreement is not canceled or terminated as provided here, Buyer or Seller may seek actual damages
353. for breach of this Purchase Agreement or specific performance of this Purchase Agreement; and, as to specific
354. performance, such action must be commenced within six (6) months after such right of action arises.

355. NOTICE REGARDING PREDATORY OFFENDER INFORMATION: Information regarding the predatory offender
356. registry and persons registered with the predatory offender registry under MN Statute 243.166 may be obtained
357. by contacting the local law enforcement offices in the community where the Property is located or the Minnesota
358. Department of Corrections at (651) 361-7200, or from the Department of Corrections web site at
359. www.corr.state.mn.us.

360. BUYER HAS THE RIGHT TO A WALK-THROUGH REVIEW OF THE PROPERTY PRIOR TO CLOSING TO
361. ESTABLISH THAT THE PROPERTY IS IN SUBSTANTIALLY THE SAME CONDITION AS OF THE DATE OF
362. THIS PURCHASE AGREEMENT.

363. BUYER HAS RECEIVED A: (Check any that apply.) | | DISCLOSURE STATEMENT: SELLER’S PROPERTY
364. DISCLOSURE STATEMENTORA|[X]| DISCLOSURE STATEMENT: SELLER’S DISCLOSURE ALTERNATIVES FORM.

365. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY CONDITION: See Disclosure Statement: Seller’s Property Disclosure Statement or
366. Disclosure Statement: Seller's Disclosure Alternatives for description of disclosure responsibilities and limitations, if
367. any.

368. BUYER HAS RECEIVED THE INSPECTION REPORTS, IF REQUIRED BY MUNICIPALITY.

369. BUYER IS NOT RELYING ON ANY ORAL REPRESENTATIONS REGARDING THE CONDITION OF THE PROPERTY
370. AND ITS CONTENTS.

MN:PA-8 (8/22)

Minnesota
Realtors*
TRJ!N SACTIONS

onliesk Edtiot



Authenlisign |1D: T€EE83 & E-SSEE-E0M 1-HATF- MCIRESI 58

PURCHASE AGREEMENT
371. Page9 Date February 28 2023
372. Property located at 850 Nicollet Avenue North Mankato MN 56003

373. (Check appropriate boxes.)

374. SELLER WARRANTS THAT THE PROPERTY IS EITHER DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY CONNECTED TO:
375. CITY SEWER[X|YES[ |NO / CITY WATER[¥]YES| |NO

376. SUBSURFACE SEWAGE TREATMENT SYSTEM

377. SELLER [_] DOES [¥] DOES NOT KNOW OF A SUBSURFACE SEWAGE TREATMENT SYSTEM ON OR
———————————————— (Check one, )----=-===-----

378. SERVING THE PROPERTY. (If answer is DOES, and the system does not require a state permit, see Disclosure
379. Statement: Subsurface Sewage Treatment System.)

380. PRIVATE WELL

381. SELLER [ | DOES [¥] DOES NOT KNOW OF A WELL ON OR SERVING THE PROPERTY.
—————————————————— (Check one.)------------—---—-

382. (If answer is DOES and well is located on the Property, see Disclosure Statement: Well.)

383. THIS PURCHASE AGREEMENT [ ]IS [X]IS NOT SUBJECT TO AN ADDENDUM TO PURCHASE AGREEMENT:
——————— (Check one.)-~----

384. SUBSURFACE SEWAGE TREATMENT SYSTEM AND WELL INSPECTION CONTINGENCY.
385. (If answer is IS, see attached Addendum.)

386. IF A WELL OR SUBSURFACE SEWAGE TREATMENT SYSTEM EXISTS ON THE PROPERTY, BUYER HAS
387. RECEIVED A DISCLOSURE STATEMENT: WELL AND/OR A DISCLOSURE STATEMENT: SUBSURFACE SEWAGE
388. TREATMENT SYSTEM.

389. HOME PROTECTION/AWARRANTY PLAN: Buyer and Seller are advised to investigate the various home protection/
390. warranty plans available for purchase. Different home protection/warranty plans have different coverage options,
391. exclusions, limitations, and service fees. Most plans exclude pre-existing conditions. (Check one.)

392. [ ] A Home Protection/Warranty Plan will be obtained by [ | BUYER [ | SELLER and paid for by

................. {Check one.}-—--—=resmvmes

393. [ | BUYER [ | SELLER to be issued by

394. at a cost not to exceed $

395. [X] No Home Protection/Warranty Plan is negotiated as part of this Purchase Agreement. However, Buyer may elect

396. to purchase a Home Protection/Warranty Plan.

397. AGENCY NOTICE

398, Jolinda Grabianowski is [X] Seller’s Agent[ ] Buyer’s Agent[ |Dual Agent[ |Facilitator.
(Licensee) (Check oneg.)

309 TRUE REAL ESTATE
(Real Estate Company Name)

400, Dan Thielges is[_] Seller’s Agent[X]Buyer's Agent[ | Dual Agent[ | Facilitator.

(Licensee) e {Check ong J-———-—=—--m

401, Century 21 Atwood Realty

(Real Estate Company Name)

402. THIS NOTICE DOES NOT SATISFY MINNESOTA STATUTORY AGENCY DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS.

MN:PA-9 (8/22)

Minnesota
Realtors
TRANSACTIONS

Transact:onDesk Bdition



Authentisign ID: 706083 RE-BSEE-EIN 1-BATT- LRSI WFEE

PURCHASE AGREEMENT
403. Page 10 Date February 28 2023
404. Property located at 850 Nicollet Avenue North Mankato MN 56003
405. DUAL AGENCY REPRESENTATION

406. PLEASE CHECK ONE OF THE FOLLOWING SELECTIONS:
407. [x]Dual Agency representation DOES NOT apply in this transaction. Do not complete lines 408-424.
408. [ ]Dual Agency representation DOES apply in this transaction. Complete the disclosure in lines 409-424.

409. Broker represents both the Seller(s) and the Buyer(s) of the Property involved in this transaction, which creates a
410. dual agency. This means that Broker and its salespersons owe fiduciary duties to both Seller(s) and Buyer(s). Because
411. the parties may have conflicting interests, Broker and its salespersons are prohibited from advocating exclusively for
412. either party. Broker cannot act as a dual agent in this transaction without the consent of both Seller(s) and Buyer(s).
413. Seller(s) and Buyer(s) acknowledge that

414. (1) confidential information communicated to Broker which regards price, terms, or motivation to buy or sell will
415. remain confidential unless Seiler(s) or Buyer(s) instructs Broker in writing to disclose this information. Other
416. information will be shared;

417. (2) Broker and its salespersons will not represent the interest of either party to the detriment of the other; and
418. (3) within the limits of dual agency, Broker and its salespersons will work diligently to facilitate the mechanics of
419, the sale.

420. With the knowledge and understanding of the explanation above, Seller(s) and Buyer(s) authorize and instruct Broker
421. and its salesperson to act as dual agents in this transaction.

422. Seller Buyer
423. Seller Buyer. —
424. Date Date

425. CLOSING COSTS: Buyer or Seller may be required to pay certain closing costs, which may effectively increase the
426. cash outlay at closing or reduce the proceeds from the sale.

427. SETTLEMENT STATEMENT: Buyer and Seller authorize the title company, escrow agent, and/or their representatives
428. to disclose and provide copies of the disbursing agent’s settiement statement to the real estate licensees involved
429. in the transaction at the time these documents are provided to Buyer and Seller.

430. FOREIGN INVESTMENT IN REAL PROPERTY TAX ACT (“FIRPTA"): Section 1445 of the Internal Revenue Code

431. provides that a transferee (“Buyer”) of a United States real property interest must be notified in writing and must withhold
432. tax if the transferor (“Seller”) is a foreign person and no exceptions from FIRPTA withholding apply. Buyer and Seller
433. agree to comply with FIRPTA requirements under Section 1445 of the Internal Revenue Code.

434. Seller shall represent and warrant, under the penalties of perjury, whether Seller is a “foreign person” (as the same
435. is defined within FIRPTA), prior to closing. Any representations made by Seller with respect to this issue shall survive
436. the closing and delivery of the deed.

437. Buyer and Seller shall complete, execute, and deliver, on or before closing, any instrument, affidavit, or statement
438. reasonably necessary to comply with the FIRPTA requirements, including delivery of their respective federal taxpayer
439. identification numbers or Social Security numbers.

440. Due to the complexity and potential risks of failing to comply with FIRPTA, including the Buyer’s responsibility for
441. withholding the applicable tax, Buyer and Seller should seek appropriate legal and tax advice regarding FIRPTA
442. compliance, as the respective licensee’s representing or assisting either party will be unable to assure either
443. party whether the transaction is exempt from FIRPTA withholding requirements.

MN:PA-10 (8/22)

Minnesota
Realtors
n TRANSACTIONS

Transact onDesk kd lion



Authenlisign |1D: T¢EA83 A E-FEHE-EIN-BATF- MOS0 58

PURCHASE AGREEMENT
444. Page 11 Date February AT
445, Propenylocated at 850 Nicollet Avenue North Mankato MN 56003

446. FULLY EXECUTED PURCHASE AGREEMENT AND FINAL ACCEPTANCE: To be binding, this Purchase Agreement
447. and all addenda must be fully executed by both parties and a copy must be delivered.

448. ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES: The parties agree the electronic signature of any party on any document related to
449. this transaction constitute valid, binding signatures.

450. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Purchase Agreement and all addenda and amendments signed by the parties shall
451. constitute the entire agreement between Buyer and Seller. Any other written or oral communication between Buyer and
452, Seller, including, but not limited to, e-mails, text messages, or other electronic communications are not part of this
453. Purchase Agreement. This Purchase Agreement can be modified or canceled only in writing signed by Seller and
454. Buyer or by operation of law. All monetary sums are deemed to be United States currency for purposes of this Purchase
455, Agreement.

456. SURVIVAL: All warranties specified in this Purchase Agreement shall survive the delivery of the deed or contract
457. for deed.

458. DATE OF THIS PURCHASE AGREEMENT: Date of this Purchase Agreement to be defined as the date on line one
459. (1) of this Purchase Agreement.

460. OTHER:
461 Seller is aware buyer is a licensed agent with Century 21 Atwood Realty

462 The seller will remove all the trees from the backyard of property and removing curb cut on
' Nicollet Ave

463.
Sale is contingent to buyer getting approval for desired garage size and placement from the
464. city.
465. o 0 - ,
Buyer will build 30 x 32 garage within one year of closing
466.

Seller will cut trees down to the stump - buyer will remove stumps and wood within a
467.  month of trees being cut down
468.

469.

470. ADDENDA: The following addenda are attached and made a part of this Purchase Agreement.
471. NOTE: Disclosures and optional Arbitration Agreement are not part of this Purchase Agreement.

472. [ ] Addendum to Purchase Agreement

473. || Addendum to Purchase Agreement: Additional Signatures
474. [ ] Addendum to Purchase Agreement: Assumption Financing

475. [ ] Addendum to Purchase Agreement: Buyer Move-In Agreement

476. [ | Addendum to Purchase Agreement: Buyer Purchasing “As Is” and Limitation of Seller Liability

477. [ | Addendum to Purchase Agreement: Condominium/Townhouse/Cooperative Common Interest Community
478. (“CiC”)

479. [ | Addendum to Purchase Agreement: Contract for Deed Financing

480. [X] Addendum to Purchase Agreement: Disclosure of Information on Lead-Based Paint and Lead-Based Paint
481. Hazards

482. [ | Addendum to Purchase Agreement: Sale of Buyer’s Property Contingency

483. [ | Addendum to Purchase Agreement: Seller’s Rent Back Agreement

484. | | Addendum to Purchase Agreement: Seller’s Purchase/Lease Contingency

485. [ ] Addendum to Purchase Agreement: Short Sale Contingency

486. [ | Addendum to Purchase Agreement: Subsurface Sewage Treatment System and Well Water Inspection Contingency

487. [ ] Other:

MN:PA-11 (8/22)

Minnesota
Realtors
TRANSACTIONS

Transact onbesk Bd 1ior



Authenlisign 1D: TOEG83 R E-HEHD-ED I 1-BATT-MICBEEHFED

PURCHASE AGREEMENT
488. Page 12 Date February AN
489. Property located at 850 Nicollet Avenue North Mankato MN 56003
490. | agree to sell the Property for the price and on the | agree to purchase the Property for the price and on
491. terms and conditions set forth above. the terms and conditions set forth above.
492. | have reviewed all pages of this Purchase | have reviewed all pages of this Purchase
493. Agreement. Agreement.
494. [ ] If checked, this Purchase Agreement is subject to
495, attached Addendum to Purchase Agreement:
4986. Counteroffer and the Final Acceptance Date shall be
497. noted on the Addendum.
498. FIRPTA: Seller represents and warrants, under penalty
499. of perjury, that Seller[_]IS[X]IS NOT a foreign person (i.e., a
—————— (Check ong.)-----
500. non-resident alien individual, foreign corporation, foreign
501. partnership, foreign trust, or foreign estate for purposes of
502. income taxation. (See lines 430-443.)) This representation
503 and warranty shall survive the closing of the transaction
504. and 1\hhe gel|very of the deed.
Uthentisicn Aulhenti

505. m’céﬁe{ Ficher 03102123 @ AN THIELGES 02/28/2023

(Seller’s Signature) (Date) (Buyers Signature) (Date)

Michael Fischer DAN THIELGES
506. X X

(Seller's Printed Name) (Buyer's Printed Name}
507. X X

(Seller's Signature) (Date) (Buyer's Signature) (Date)
508. X X

(Seller's Printed Name) (Buyer's Printed Name)

03/02/23
509. FINAL ACCEPTANCE DATE: The Final Acceptance Date
510. is the date on which the fully executed Purchase Agreement is delivered.
511, THIS IS A LEGALLY BINDING CONTRACT BETWEEN BUYER(S) AND SELLER(S).
512. IF YOU DESIRE LEGAL OR TAX ADVICE, CONSULT AN APPROPRIATE PROFESSIONAL.
513. |ACKNOWLEDGE THAT | HAVE RECEIVED AND HAVE HAD THE OPPORTUNITY TO REVIEW THE DISCLOSURE
514. STATEMENT: ARBITRATION DISCLOSURE AND RESIDENTIAL REAL PROPERTY ARBITRATION AGREEMENT,
515. WHICH IS AN OPTIONAL, VOLUNTARY AGREEMENT SEPARATE FROM THIS PURCHASE AGREEMENT.
Authenti

516. SELLER(S). WMMML BUYER(S) [_DAN fHIeCGgg
517. SELLER(S) BUYER(S)

MN:PA-12 (8/22)

Minnesota
Realtors
TRANSACTIONS

TransaclionDesk Ed:tian



Authentisign 1D: 7€5683 RE-FSEEHEDN 1-BAT7- 1 CEESrar Si

WIRE FRAUD ALERT

Internet fraud — the use of Internet services or software with Internet
access to defraud victims — is on the rise in real estate transactions.
THESE SOPHISTICATED CRIMINALS COULD:

* HACKINTO YOUR E-MAIL ACCOUNT or the e-mail of others
involved in your real estate transaction and may direct you to wire
money to the hacker’s account.

e SEND FRAUDULENT E-MAILS that appear to be from your real
estate licensee, lender, or closing agent.

* CALLYOU claiming they have revised wiring instructions.

Buyers/Tenants and Sellers/Owners are advised to:
(1) Never wire funds without confirming the wiring instructions directly with the intended recipient.

(2) Verify that the contact information for the wire transfer recipient is legitimate by calling a known
phone number for the broker or closing agent. Do not rely on the information given to you in an
e-mail communication.

(3) Never send personal information through unsecured/unencrypted e-mail.

If you suspect wire fraud in your transaction:
(1) Immediately notify your bank, closing agent, and real estate licensee.
(2) File a complaint online at the Internet Crime Complaint Center (IC3) at http://www.ic3.gov.

The undersigned acknowledge receipt of this wire fraud alert and understand the importance of taking
proactive measures to avoid being a victim of wire fraud in a real estate transaction.

Auvithanti

@;;Aae/ Ficcher — 03/02/23 @/W THIE(GES 02/28/23

(Signature} (Date) (Signature) (Date)

This form approved by the Minnesota Association of REALTORS®, which disclaims any liability arising out of use or misuse of this form.
© 2018 Minnesota Association of REALTORS?®, Edina, MN

MN-WFA (8/18) Minnesota
Realtors®
TRANSACTIO_NS

ansacthionBesk Edition



Authentisign |D: 3THAOIEE-SOSED U REE AR AR

Aﬁ DISCLOSURE STATEMENT:

o 4 SELLER'S DISCLOSURE ALTERNATIVES

This fi v the Mi ta Associati f REALTORS®,

real eState Whi:‘:‘l gggl:ﬁ;.;a:f Ii?él'lﬁt: aril:;;sgu? of x: talf c:rl;lisc'use of this form.

@ 2021 Minnesota Association of REALTORS®, Minnetonka, MN
November_(& 2021

1. Date _
2. Pagetof _____ pages: RECORDS AND
3. REPORTS, IF ANY, ARE ATTACHED AND MADE A

RT OF THIS DISCLOSURE

Property located a &{j \\4\, UHQ: ﬁ\;@ _
S (L L1 11 st U111 c—

5
6. City of \ e
7
8

State of Minnesota, Zip Code 9_@_ UD {(“Property”).

} NOTICE: Sellers of residential property, with limited exceptions, are obligated to satisfy the requirements of MN Statutes
9. 513.52 through 513.60. To comply with the statute, Seller must provide either a written disclosure to the
10. prospective Buyer (see Disclosure Statement: Seller’s Property Disclosure Statemenf) or satisfy one of the
11. following two options. Disclosures made here, if any, are not a warranty or guarantee of any kind by Seller or
12. licensee(s) representing or assisting any party in this transaction and are not a substitute for any inspections or

13. warranties the party(ies) may wish to obtain.

14. (Select one option only.)
15. 1) [] QUALIFIED THIRD-PARTY INSPECTION: Seller shall provide to prospective Buyer a written report that

16 discloses material information relating to the real Property that has been prepared by a qualified third party.
“Qualified third party” means a federal, state, or local governmental agency, or any person whom Seller or

18. prospective Buyer reasonably believes has the expertise necessary to meet the industry standards of practice
19. for the type of inspection or investigation that has been conducted by the third party in order to prepare the
20. written report.
21, Seller shall disclose to prospective Buyer material facts known by Seller that contradict any Information
22. that is Included in a written report, or material facts known by Seller that are not included in the
23. report.
24, The inspection report was prepared by — R . —
25. R . = ,anddated .
26. Seller discloses to Buyer the following material facts known by Seller that contradict any information included
27. in the above referenced inspection report.
28. —— — _ =
29. S _ . [
30. e — : _ —
31. Seller discloses to Buyer the following material facts known by Seller that are not included in the above
32. referenced inspection report.
33. = — e =
34. " _ _ - S ——
35. — I S
36. 2) NWAIVER: The written disclosure required may be waived if Seller and prospective Buyer agree in writing.
37. Seller and Buyer hereby waive the written disclosure required under MN Statutes 513.52 through 513.60.
38. NOTE: If both Seller and prospective Buyer agree, in writing, to waive the written disclosure required under
39. MN Statutes 513.52 through 513.60, Seller is not obligated to disclose ANY material facts of which Seller
40. is aware that could adversely and significantly affect the Buyer’s use or enjoyment of the Property or any
41, intended use of the Property, other than those disclosure requirements created by any other law.
42, Seller is not obligated to update Buyer on any changes made to material facts of which Seller is aware that could
43. adversely and significantly affect the Buyer’s use or enjoyment of the Property or any intended use of the
44, Property that occur, other than those disclosure requirements created by any other law.
45, Waiver of the disclosure required under MN Statutes 513.52 through 513.60 does not walve, limit, or
46. abridge any obligation for Seller disclosure created by any other law. .
Minnesota
Realtors®

MN:DS:SDA-1 (8/21)
&M TnancarTInne



Authentlalgn ID: $TBEASEA-BEEPED HRINES LIBEACHNE

DISCLOSURE STATEMENT:
SELLER’S DISCLOSURE ALTERNATIVES

o0 Wi ller “ pe? o

49. OTHER REQUIRED DISCLOSURES:

50. NOTE: In addition to electing one of the above alternatives to the material fact disclosure, Minnesota law also
requires sellers to provide other disclosures to prospective buyers, such as those disclosures listed below.

48. Property locatedat

51.

52. Additionally, there may be other required disclosures by federal, state, local, or other governmental entities

53. that are not listed below.

54. A. SUBSURFACE SEWAGE TREATMENT SYSTEM DISCLOSURE: (A subsurface sewage treatment system

55. disclosure is required by MN Statute 115.55.) (Check appropriate box.)

56. Seller[ |DOES[X]DOES NOT know of a subsurface sewage treatment system on or serving the above-described
o K 0NB.)--==----—===-

57. real Property. (If answer is DOES, and the system does not require a state permit, see Disclosure Statement:

58. Subsurface Sewage Treatment Systeim.)

59. [] There is a subsurface sewage treatment system on or serving the above-described real Property.

60. (See Disclosure Statement: Subsurface Sewage Treatment System.)

61. [ ] There is an abandoned subsurface sewage treatment system on the above-described real Property.

62. (See Disclosure Statement: Subsurface Sewage Treatment System.)

63. B. PRIVATE WELL DISCLOSURE: (A well disclosure and Certificate are required by MN Statute 1031.235.)
64. %ack appropriate box(es).)

Seller does not know of any wells on the above-described real Property.

65.

66. There are one or more wells located on the above-described real Property. (See Disclosure Statement: Well.)

67. [] This Property is in a Special Well Construction Area.

68. [] There are wells serving the above-described Property that are not located on the Property.

69. Comments:

70. R _ — S

71. : ~ — - -

72.  C. FOREIGNINVESTMENT IN REAL PROPERTY TAXACT (“FIRPTA”): Section 1445 of the Internal Revenue Code

73. provides that a transferee (“Buyer”) of a United States real property interest must be notified in writing and must

74. withhold tax if the transferor (“Seller”) is a foreign person and no exceptions from FIRPTA withholding apply.

75. Seller represents that Seller[ |ISN |1S NOT aforeign person {i.e., a non-resident alien individual, foreign corporation,
——————— ck one.)---~--

76. foreign partnership, foreign trust, or foreign estate) for purposes of income taxation. This representation shall

77. survive the closing of any transaction involving the Property described here.

78. NOTE: If the above answer is “IS,” Buyer may be subject to income tax withholding in connection with the

79. transaction (unless the transaction is covered by an applicable exception to FIRPTA withholding). In

80. non-exempt transactions, Buyer may be liable for the tax if Buyer fails to withhold.

81. If the above answer is “IS NOT,” Buyer may wish to obtain specific documentation from Seller ensuring

82. Buyer is exempt from the withholding requirements as prescribed under Section 1445 of the Internal

83. Revenue Code.

84. Due to the complexity and potential risks of failing to comply with FIRPTA, including Buyer’s responsibility

85. for withholding the applicable tax, Buyer and Seller should seek appropriate legal and tax advice regarding

86. FIRPTA compliance, as the respective licensees representing or assisting either party will be unable to

87. assure either party whether the transaction Is exempt from the FIRPTA withholding requirements.

MN:DS:SDA-2 (8/21)

Minnesota
Realtors®

M ToaNcACTINNS



Authentlalgn |D: S0BEHEE-BOE B HHUEGHTREIABENTE

DISCLOSURE STATEMENT:
SELLER’S DISCLOSURE ALTERNATIVES
88. Page3

89. Property located at D N R

90. D. METHAMPHETAMINE PRODUCTION DISCLOSURE:

91. (A methamphetamine production disclosure is required by MN Statute 152.0275, Subd. 2 (m).)

92, jZf Seller is not aware of any methamphetamine production that has occurred on the Property.

93. [] selleris aware that methamphetamine production has occurred on the Property.

94. (See Disclosure Statement: Methamphetamine Production.)

95. E. RADON DISCLOSURE:

96. (The following Seller disclosure satisfies MN Statute 144.496.)

97. RADON WARNING STATEMENT: The Minnesota Department of Health strongly recommends that ALL
98. homebuyers have an indoor radon test performed prior to purchase or taking occupancy, and recommends
99. having the radon levels mitigated if elevated radon concentrations are found. Elevated radon concentrations can
100. easily be reduced by a qualified, certified, or licensed, if applicable, radon mitigator.

101. Every buyer of any interest in residential real property is notified that the property may present exposure to
102. dangerous levels of indoor radon gas that may place occupants at risk of developing radon-induced lung cancer.
103. Radon, a Class A human carcinogen, is the leading cause of lung cancer in nonsmokers and the second leading
104. cause overall. The seller of any interest in residential real property is required to provide the buyer with any
105. information on radon test results of the dwelling.

106. RADON IN REAL ESTATE: By signing this Statement, Buyer hereby acknowledges receipt of the Minnesota
107. Department of Health’s publication entitied Radon in Real Estate Transactions, which is attached hereto and
108. can be found at www.health.state.mn.us/communities/environment/air/radon/radonre.html.

109. A seller who fails to disclose the information required under MN Statute 144.496, and is aware of material facts
110. pertaining to radon concentrations in the Property, is liable to the Buyer. A buyer who is injured by a violation of MN
111. Statute 144.496 may bring a civil action and recover damages and receive other equitable relief as determined by
112. the court. Any such action must be commenced within two years after the date on which the buyer closed the
113. purchase or transfer of the real Property.

114, SELLER’S REPRESENTATIONS: The following are representations made by Seller to the extent of Seller’s actual
115. knowledge.

116. (a) Radon test(s) [ ] HAVE [ X/ HAVE NOT occurred on the Property.
(Gheck ona.)
117. (b) Describe any known radon concentrations, mitigation, or remediation. NOTE: Selfer shall attach the most
118. current records and reports pertaining to radon concentration within the dwelling:
119. — _ _— N
120. — I S - -
121. I p i s S - _
122. ©) There [ ]IS X|IS NOT a radon mitigation system currently installed on the Property.
-------{Lheck ong.}-+------
123. If “1S,” Seller shall disclose, if known, information regarding the radon mitigation system, including system
124, description and documentation.
125. I — - S R ——— -
126. — = — — S =
127. _ S —_— e _ = _
128. F. NOTICE REGARDING AIRPORT ZONING REGULATIONS: The Property may be in or near an airport safety zone
129. with zoning regulations adopted by the governing body that may affect the Property. Such zoning regulations are
130. filed with the county recorder in each county where the zoned area is located. If you would like to determine if such
131. zoning regulations affect the Property, you should contact the county recorder where the zoned area is located.
MN:DS:SDA-3 (8/21) )
Minnesota

Realtors®

P TR ANGACTIANG



Authentlsign |D: SEEERSAE-ANENENIIHARECBITRSRISERE

DISCLOSURE STATEMENT:
SELLER’S DISCLOSURE ALTERNATIVES

o0 NituUlier W " -

133. Propertylocatedat VN
134. G. NOTICE REGARDING CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTORS:

135. MN Statute 299F.51 requires Carbon Monoxide Detectors to be located within ten (10) feet from all sleeping
136. rooms. Carbon Monoxide Detectors may or may not be personal property and may or may not be included in the
137. sale of the home.

138. H. WATER INTRUSION AND MOLD GROWTH: Studies have shown that various forms of water intrusion affect many
139. homes. Water intrusion may occur from exterior moisture entering the home and/or interior moisture leaving the
140. home.

141. Examples of exterior moisture sources may be

142. - improper flashing around windows and doors,

143. - improper grading,

144, « flooding,

145. »  roof leaks.

146. Examples of interior moisture sources may be

147. < plumbing leaks,

148. . condensation (caused by indoor humidity that is too high or surfaces that are too cold),

149. « overflow from tubs, sinks, or toilets,

150. - firewood stored indoors,

151. < humidifier use,

152. - inadequate venting of kitchen and bath humidity,

153. - improper venting of clothes dryer exhaust outdoors {(including electrical dryers),

154. +  line-drying laundry indoors,

155. - houseplants —watering them can generate large amounts of moisture.

156. In addition to the possible structural damage water intrusion may do to the Property, water intrusion may also result
157. in the growth of mold, mildew, and other fungi. Mold growth may also cause structural damage to the Property.
158. Therefore, it is very important to detect and remediate water intrusion problems.

159. Fungi are present everywhere in our environment, both indoors and outdoors. Many molds are beneficial to humans.
160. However, molds have the ability to produce mycotoxins that may have a potential to cause serious health problems,
161. particularly in some immunocompromised individuals and people who have asthma or allergies to mold.

162. To complicate matters, mold growth is often difficult to detect, as it frequently grows within the wall structure. If you
163. have a concern about water intrusion or the resulting mold/mildew/fungi growth, you may want to consider having
164. the Property inspected for moisture problems before entering intoa purchase agreement or as a condition of your
165. purchase agreement. Such an analysis is particularly advisable if you observe staining or any musty odors on the

166. Property.

167. . NOTICE REGARDING PREDATORY OFFENDER INFORMATION: Information regarding the predatory
168. offender registry and persons registered with the predatory offender registry under MN Statute 243.166
may be obtained by contacting the local law enforcement offices in the community where the property is

169.
170. located or the Minnesota Department of Corrections at (651) 361-7200, or from the Department of Corrections
171. web site at www.corr.state.mn.us.

MN:DS:SDA-4 (8/21)

**Within. one year of closing on 850 Nicollet Ave, North Mankato, buyer will need to build a garage on

property - minimum size is 280 sq ft [ J

**there are known plumbing repairs needed to include the main sewer stack from basement has
cracks in the cast iron, back pitch in the drain lines, main floor bathroom has a cracked shower valve

and water heater needs to be replaced [ ]

M Minnesota
Reaitors®

A To AncaCTINNG



Authentlaign ID: $26803E5-BOEAE0 HATH6 UIIBRZASGREE
4

DISCLOSURE STATEMENT:
SELLER’S DISCLOSURE ALTERNATIVES

172. Page b

090 ionet A

173. Property locatedat VW ¥

174. J. SELLER’S STATEMENT:

175. (To be signed at time of listing.)

176. Seller(s) hereby authorizes any licensee(s) representing or assisting any party(ies) in this transaction to provide
177. a copy of this Disclosure Statement to any person or entity in connection with any actual or anticipated sale of the
178. Property. A seller may provide this Disclosure Statement to a real estate licensee representing or assisting a
179. prospective buyer. The Disclosure Statement provided to the real estate licensee representing or assisting a
180. prospective buyer is considered to have been provided to the prospective buyer. If this Disclosure Statement is
181. provided to the real estate licensee representing or assisting the prospective buyer, the real estate licensee must
182. provide a copy to the prospective buyer.

183. QUALIFIED THIRD-PARTY INSPECTION: If Seller has made a disclosure under the Qualified Third-Party
184. Inspection, Seller is obligated to disclose to Buyer in writing of any new or changed facts of which Seller is aware
185. that could adversely and significantly affect the Buyer’s use or enjoyment of the Property or any intended use of
186. the Property that occur up to the time of closing. To disclose new or changed facts, please use the Amendment
187. to Disclosure Statement form.

188. WAIVER: If Seller and Buyer agree to waive the seller disclosure requirement, Seller is NOT obligated to disclose
189. and will NOT disclose any new or changed information regarding facts.

190. OTHER REQUIRED DISCLOSURES (Sections A-F): Whether Seller has elected a Qualified-Third Party Inspection
191. or Waiver, Seller is obligated to notify Buyer, in writing, of any new or changed facts regarding Other Required
192. Disclosures up to the time of closing. To disclose new or changed facts, please use the Amendment to Seller’s
193. Disclosure form.

r.{ -’/_
108, hte / /4//{_, [/~F-2 2 R

(Seller) (Date) (Seller) (Date)
195. K. BUYER’S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:
196. (7o be signed at time of purchase agreement.)
197. I/We, the Buyer(s) of the Property, acknowledge receipt of this Seller's Disclosure Alternatives form and agree to
198. the seller’s disclosure option selected in this form. I/We further agree that no representations regarding facts have
199, been made, other than those made in this form. This Disclosure Statement is not a warranty or a guarantee of
200. any kind by Seller or licensee representing or assisting any party in the transaction and is not a suitable substitute
201. for any inspections or warranties the party(ies) may wish to obtain.
202. The information disclosed is given to the best of the Seller’s knowledge.
DAN THIE(6ES 02/28/23
203. = - : . B _
{Buyer) {Date) (Buyer) (Date)
204. LISTING BROKER AND LICENSEES MAKE NO REPRESENTATIONS HERE AND ARE
205. NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY CONDITIONS EXISTING ON THE PROPERTY.
MN:DS:SDA-5 (8/21)
Minnesota
Realtors®

A%, TnANCAFTIONS



Authentlsign |D: BEEEHSA4-BERIEDY ARG I SMELAG GRS

Radon in Real Estate Transactions

All Minnesota homes can have dangerous levels of radon gas. Radon is a colorless, odorless and
tasteless radioactive gas that can seep into homes from the soil. When inhaled, its radioactive particles
can damage the lungs. Long-term exposure to radon can lead to lung cancer. About 21,000 lung cancer

deaths each year in the United States are caused by radon.

The only way to know how much radon gas has entered the home is to conduct a radon test. MDH
estimates 2 in 5 homes exceed the 4.0 pCi/L (picocuries per liter) action level. Whether a home is old or
new, any home can have high levels of radon.

The purpose of this publication is to educate and inform potential home buyers of the risks of radon
exposure, and how to test for and reduce radon as part of real estate transactions.

Disclosure Requirements Radon Facts
Effective January 1, 2014, the Minnesota Radon How dangerous is radon? Radon is the
Awareness Act requires specific disclosure and number one cause of lung cancer in non-
education be provided to potential home buyers smokers, and the second leading cause overall.
during residential real estate transactions in Your risk for lung cancer increases with higher
Minnesota. Before signing a purchase agreement to  levels of radon, prolonged exposure, and
sell or transfer residential real property, the seller whether or not you are a current smoker or
shall provide this publication and shall disclose in former smoker.
writing to the buyer: Where is your greatest exposure to radon? For
whether a radon test or tests have occurred most Minnesotans, your greatest exposure is at
1. on the property home where radon can concentrate indoors.
the most current records and reports What is the recommended action based on
2. pertaining to radon concentrations within my results? If the average radon in the home
the dwelling is at or above 4.0 pCi/L, the home’s radon level

a description of any radon levels, mitigation, ~ should be reduced. Also, consider mitigating

3. or remediation if radon levels are between 2.0 pCi/L and 3.9
pCi/L. Any amount of radon, even below the
3 information on the radon mitigation system, recommended action level, carries some risk.

if a system was installed

5. aradon warning statement

Radon Warning Statement

“The Minnesota Department of Health strongly recommends that ALL homebuyers have an indoor radon
test performed prior to purchase or taking occupancy, and recommends having the radon levels mitigated
if elevated radon concentrations are found. Elevated radon concentrations can easily be reduced by a
qualified, certified, or licensed, if applicable, radon mitigator.

Every buyer of any interest in residential real property is notified that the property may present exposure
to dangerous levels of indoor radon gas that may place the occupants at risk of developing radon-induced
lung cancer. Radon, a Class A human carcinogen, is the leading cause of lung cancer in nonsmokers and the
second leading cause overall. The seller of any interest in residential real property is required to provide the
buyer with any information on radon test results of the dwelling”.

m DEPARTMENT
OF H E A LT H Minnesota
Realtors®

A% TRANGACTINNG



Authentisign ID: TOBEA83 AR-THED-EIN 1-EATT-MGBESHFFTE

. ADDENDUM TO PURCHASE AGREEMENT:

Ry DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION ON

L1 S LEAD-BASED PAINT AND LEAD-BASED
PAINT HAZARDS

This form approved by the Minnesota Association ot REALTORS®,

re a' e S tate which disclaims any liability arising out of use or misuse of this form.

© 2020 Minnesota ﬁs(j@g?jgﬂ REALTORS?, Edina, MN

1. Date
2. Paget

3 Addendum to Purchase Agreement between parties, dated

4: (Date of this, Purchase Agreemen ), pertaining to t r _nd sale of the Property at
BT "R IR RV ek WD -

5, ==

6. Lead Warning Statement
7. Every buyer of any interest in residential rea
8

that such property may present exposure

| property on which a residential dwelling was built prior to 1978 is notified
. to lead from lead-based paint that may place young children at risk of
9. developing lead poisoning. Lead poisoning in young children may produce permanent neurological damage, including
10. learning disabilities, reduced intelligence quotient, pehavioral problems, and impaired memory. Lead poisoning also
11. poses a particular risk to pregnant women. The seller of any interest in residential real property is required to provide
12. the buyer with any information on lead-based paint hazards from risk assessments or inspections in the seller’s
13. possession and notify the buyer of any known lead-based paint hazards. A risk assessment or inspection for possible

14. lead-based paint hazards is recommended prior to purchase.

15. Seller’s Disclosure (Check one.)
16. Seller has no knowledge of, or records or reports relating to, lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards

17. in the housing.

18. [ ] Seller has knowledge of lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards in the housing and has provided Buyer
19. with all available details, records, and reports, if any, pertaining to lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint
20. hazards in the housing. (Please explain and list documents below.):

21. — —

22. — R
23. i -

24. Buyer's Acknowledgment
25. Buyer has received copies of all information listed above, if any.
26. Buyer has received the pamphlet, Protect Your Family from Lead in Your Home.

27. Buyer has: (Check one.)
Waived the opportunity to conduct a risk assessment or inspection for the presence of lead-based paint and/or

28.

29. lead-based paint hazards; or

30. [| Received a 10-day opportunity (or mutually agreed-upon period) to conduct a risk assessment or inspection for

31. the presence of lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards.

32, if checked, this contract is contingent upon arisk assessment oran inspection of the property for the presence of lead-

33. based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards to be conducted at Buyer's expense. The assessment or inspection

34. shall be completed within [ JTEN (10) U _Calendar Days after Final Acceptance of the Purchase
ceamememmnmeamn= (CHBCK ONB.) =resssemmrmm—nnn

35. Agreement.

TLX:SALE-1 (8/20) .

Minnesota

Realtors®
A7 TRANSACTIONS



Authenlisign ID: 7CEA83 KE-DERD-EI 1-ESAT T-MOCERESAFFEE

ADDENDUM TO PURCHASE AGREEMENT:
DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION ON
LEAD-BASED PAINT AND LEAD-BASED
PAINT HAZARDS

a0 Wi e

37. Property locatedat =
38. This contingency shall be deemed removed, and the Purchase Agreement shall be in full force and effect,
39. unless Buyer or real estate licensee representing or assisting Buyer delivers to Seller or real estate licensee
40. representing or assisting Seller, within three (3) Calendar Days after the assessment or inspection is timely
41. completed, a written list of the specific deficiencies and the corrections required, together with a copy of any risk
42. assessment or inspection report. If Buyer and Seller have not agreed in writing within three (3) Calendar Days
43. after delivery of the written list of required corrections that:
44. (A) some or all of the required corrections will be made; or
45, (B) Buyer waives the deficiencies; or
46. (C) an adjustment to the purchase price will be made;
47. this Purchase Agreement is canceled. Buyer and Seller shall immediately sign a Cancellation of Purchase
48. Agreement confirming said cancellation and directing all earnest money paid here to be refunded to Buyer. It is
49. understood that Buyer may unilaterally waive deficiencies or defects, or remove this contingency, providing that
50. Buyer or real estate licensee representing or assisting Buyer notifies Seller or real estate licensee representing of
51. assisting Seller of the waiver or removal, in writing, within the time specified.
52. Real Estate Licensee’s Acknowledgment
53. Real estate licensee has informed Seller of Seller’s obligations under 42 U.S.C. 4852(d) and is aware of licensee’s
54. responsibility to ensure compliance.
55. Certification of Accuracy
56. The following parties have reviewed the information above and certify, to the best of their knowledge, that the
57. information provided by the signatory is true and accurate. G
/
o o S ) [D/W THIELGES 02/28/23

58. /:”;‘?..sgﬁu_f};_t‘“_—»;é-- o //_‘? <2 =

(Seller) (Date) (Buyer) {Date)
59. __ —_ — _ — e

(Selier) (Date) {Buyer) (Date)

Authentioo
- . ' 02/28/2

wJOW0dd VOKOMAL 3T DANTHEGES i

(Real Estata Licensee) (Date) (Real Estate Licensee) . - (Da_te_)
TLX:SALE-2 (8/20)

Minnesota
Realtors®

A7 TRANSACTIONS



CITY OF NORTH MANKATO

NORTH

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION MANKATO >

MINNESOTA

Agenda Item # 10C

Dept: Administration

Council Meeting Date: 3/6/23

TITLE OF ISSUE: Consider Approving All Seasons Arena Water Heater Replacement.

BACKGROUND AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: City Administrator McCann will review the

purchase and provide background information.

If additional space is required, attach a separate sheet

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION: Approve the All Seasons Arena Water Heater Replacement.

For Clerk's Use: SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED
Motion By: Resolution Ordinance Contract ~ Minutes Map
Second By:
Vote Record: Aye Nay

Whitlock Other (specify)

Steiner

Oachs

Peterson

Carlson

|:| Workshop
Regular Meeting

|:| Special Meeting

|:| Refer to:

|:| Table until:

|:| Other:




MANKAT()

MEMORANDUM 4 lv

To:  Bob Meyer, Blue Earth County Administrator
Kevin McCann, North Mankato Administrator

From: Susan Arntz, Mankato City Manager Londs 4 the e

Date: March 3, 2023

RE:  Water Heater Replacement, All Seasons Arena

During a routine maintenance inspection of the furnace located above the South Rink Zamboni
Room, the water heater servicing the locker rooms on the east side of the building was found to
be leaking. Upon further inspection, it appears the unit is failing and in need of replacement. This
unit was manufactured and likely installed in 1988.

We obtained quotes from Javens Mechanical Contracting Co. that would replace the unit. We are
recommending Option 2, which will replace the unit with an on demand system including 5
tankless water heaters installed in a series to obtain the required supply rates for the number of
fixtures within these locker rooms. Modifications would need to be done with the exhaust piping
and water supply. Work, not including electrical, is estimated to cost $27,594.00.

Electrical quotes for Option 2 are still being determined. It is staff’s recommendation to assign a
budget number of $10,000 for any electrical work for both options. With the unit being installed
in the late 1980s, an electrical upgrade to this location may be necessary to bring the unit into
current electrical code compliance prior to completion and a budget has been set accordingly.

We anticipate there will be both an operational cost savings in utility expenses with an on
demand system and an increased level of service to the customer with an unlimited source of hot
water, especially for the locker room showers. Including electrical work and a contingency for
any unknown piping issues, a budget of $40,000 has been established.

On March 3, 2023, the All Seasons Arena Board reviewed the matter is recommending moving
forward with a quote from Javens Mechanical Contracting Co.

In accordance with the current Joint Powers Agreement, section 5.4, because the purchase was
not budgeted and exceeds $25,000, we much refer the purchase to the governing bodies of each
Party for their review and authorization.

Leading the Way as a Prosperous Diverse Regional Community
*Responsive «Efficient *Greater Good * Innovative * Open « Neighborly



Proposal-

mg Phone: (507)-388-7332

ey

MECHANICAL
CONTRACTING CO.

59160 Madison Ave.
Mankato, MN 56001

PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO: PHONE: DATE: 2/22/2023
City of Mankato FAX:
All Seasons Arena JOB NAME/LOCATION: AH Seasons Arena
Il\f:lll l?:g)"ll‘\flg‘;‘;’ﬂ o1 Water Heater Replace
b

ATIN:  Jared Larson

We propose to furnish material and labor — compete in accordance with specifications below, for the sum of

00/00 dollars See Below

Payment to be made as follows:
Monthly Progress payments as work progresses. Finance Charges of 1.5% per month to be charged on all amounts unpaid after 30 days.

All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a workmanlike
manner according to standard practices. Any alteration or deviation from specifications
below involving extra costs will be executed only upon written orders and will become .

an extra charge over and above the esti All agr conti upon strikes, Slgnature: Bl’uce M(lnteufEI
accidents, or delay beyond our control. Owner to carry fire, tornado and other necessary

insurance. Our workers are fully covered by Workman’s Compensations insurance.

Note: Pricing subject to change after 30 days due to limited vendor pricing guarantees.

We hereby submit specifications and estimates for

Option 1
e Replace existing water heater with same size as existing.
e Water heater will need to move from under duct work (new water heater is taller)
e  Modify piping as needed.
e Run new flue pipe to existing horizontal common flue pipe.

$28,904.00
Option 2
s Remove existing tank water heater and dispose of.
o Install 5 Navien tankless water heaters.
e Modify piping as required.
e Run new PVC flue and fresh air piping out the side wall.
$27,594.00

o All work to be done during normal working hours.
e No electrical work. (Needed for both options)
e No repairs to existing flue piping if needed.

Acceptance of Proposal — The above prices, specifications and conditions Signature:
are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work as 5
specified. Payment will be made as outlined above.

Signature:

Date of Acceptance:

G:\Electric Paper\ProposalsS\BLANKS\AHl Seasons Arena Water Heater.docx




CITY OF NORTH MANKATO

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

NORTH /»_
MANKATO »

MINNESOTA

Agenda Item # 10C

Dept: Community Dev.

Council Meeting Date: 3/6/23

TITLE OF ISSUE: Receive Results of the National Community Survey.

BACKGROUND AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: City Planner Lassonde will review the results of the

National Community Survey.

If additional space is required, attach a separate sheet

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION: Receive Results of the National Community Survey.

For Clerk's Use: SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED
Motion By: Resolution Ordinance Contract  Minutes Map
Second By:
(<] L1 1 1 [

Vote Record: Aye Nay

Whitlock Other (specify)

Steiner

Oachs

Peterson

Carlson

‘:I Workshop

Regular Meeting
I:l Special Meeting

I:I Refer to:

I:l Table until:

l:l Other:




North Mankato, MN

The National Community Survey

Report of Results 2022

NORTH I».
MANKATO »™

MINNESOTA

'Y National
Research
Center

2+ Polco



Purpose

* North Mankato last performed the
NCS in 2017

* Updated NCS spurred by new
Administration and North Mankato
Strategic Plan Update




Purpose

* The National Community Survey™

» Captures residents’ opinions considering ten central facets of community

livability

Safety

Education,

e
Arts, & E

m

Parks & _
Recreation . #

Natural
Environment

-

Utilities

Community
Livability

_ Mobility

Community

|

II Inclusivity &
| Engagement
|

-

- _Economy



Methods

 Survey active from October 24, 2022 to December 9, 2022
* 2,800 randomly selected households received mailings
* 554 Residents Responded (21% response rate)

* North Mankato data was compared to survey data from over 600
communities whose residents evaluated similar topics




Key Findings

* North Mankato residents enjoy a high quality of life and a strong
sense of safety

* The community design of North Mankato, including the use of the
natural environment, is a key feature and asset that residents
appreciate.

* North Mankato’s economy is a strong community feature, but
residents show concern about their own economic outlook.



Facets of Livability

IS

X

X

Proportion of residents
who rated community
facets positively

(% excellent or good)

Overall economic health

Overall quality of the transportation system

Overall design or layout of residential and commercial
araas

Overall quality of the utility infrastructure

Overall feeling of safety

Overall quality of natural environment

Overall quality of parks and recreation opportunities

Overall health and wellness opportunities

Overall opportunities for education, culture, and the arts

Residents’ connection and engagement with their
community

EEw

EHEw

T12%@

8 90%

Similar

B92%

&

o 82%

Similar

T3%

Similar

.12%

Similar



(% essential or very important)

Facets of Livability |-

Overall quality of the transportation system

Overall design or layout of residential and commercial
areas

W Proportion of residents S b i st
‘A‘ who rated community
facets as essential/very
important for the
“v community to focus on
‘ in the coming two Overall quality of parks and recreation opportunities
years

Overall feeling of safety

Overall quality of natural environment

COverall health and wellness opportunities

‘ I . “ Overall opportunities for education, culture, and the arts

Residents’ connection and engagement with their
COMMmuAty

2016

=T~
=281

S5%w

2%

2018 2020 2022
®89%

Bimilar

-EB%

Similar

66%

Similar

®87%

Similar

®89%

Bimilar

8 79%

Similar

aBl%

Similar

T4%

Similar

-TZI

Similar

T1%

Similar




Balancing Performance and Importance

e Higher Quality
* Lower Importance

>y

® O
Safet
O Parks and recrga%ign

Natural environment

z Median O Economy
g Community design O O
‘ 80% Health and wellhess Utilities
O O Education, arts, and culture
Mobility O
70% Inclusivity and engagement
‘A ‘\ Median
60% 70% 80% 90%
* Lower Importance
. Importance
« Lower Quality P

* Higher Importance
* Higher Quality

Top Priority
Community
Facets

100%/ Higher Importance
* Lower Quality




Quality of Life

The overall quality of life in
North Mankato, 2022

Overall Quality:

95%
Excellent HIGHER

45%




Governance

Overall confidence in North
Mankato government, 2022

5%Excellent

18%

Overall Confidence:
72%
HIGHER

Public Information
Services:
85%
SIMILAR

Overall Customer
Service by North
Mankato Employees:
92%
SIMILAR



Economy

Overall economic health of
North Mankato, 2022

Poor
1%

Excellent
22%

Overall Economic
Health:
85%
HIGHER

What impact, if any, do you think the economy
will have on your family income in the next 6
months? Do you think the impact will be:

Very positive Iz%

Sumev}ﬂ?at 132
positive
Neutral 39%
Snmewhat 36%
negative

Very negative



Mobility

Overall quality of the transportation
system in North Mankato, 2022

©% Excellent
Overall Quality:
73%
HIGHER




Community Design

Overall design or layout of North
Mankato's residential and

commercial areas, 2022

Excellent
24%

Overall Design/Layout:
84%
HIGHER



Utilities

Overall quality of the utility
infrastructure in North Mankato,
2022

Excellent Overall Quality:
22% 82%
SIMILAR




Safety

Overall feeling of safety in North
Mankato, 2022

Overall Feeling of

Safety:
Excellent 92%

45% HIGHER




Natural Environment

Overall quality of natural
environment in North Mankato,
2022

Excellent

36%

Overall Quality:
90%
SIMILAR



Parks and Recreation

Overall quality of parks and
recreation opportunities, 2022

Overall Quality of
Opportunities:

Excellent 92%
490 HIGHER




Health and Wellness

Overall health and wellness
opportunities in North Mankato,
2022

Excellent
29%

Overall Opportunities:
82%
SIMILAR



Education, Arts, and Culture

Overall opportunities for education,
culture and the arts, 2022

Excellent
21% Overall Opportunities:

73%

SIMILAR



Inclusivity and Engagement

Residents’ connection and
engagement with their
community, 2022

Excellent
16% Overall Quality:

72%
Similar to Benchmark




Please indicate whether or not you have done each of the following in the last 12 months.

[ ] [ ] [ ] [ ] (% yes)
esident Participation
4B%
Similar
Contacted the City of North Mankato for help or information 4% .1,5.
R
Contacted North Mankato elected officials to express your
apinion
18%e 10%
®5inilar

Attended a local public meeting

Watched a local public meeting
.lﬂ%

Simdlar

X

Volunteered your time to some group/activity 13%e

25%

Resident participation el
in the last 12 months

v Campaigned or advocated for a local issue, cause, or candidate
22%e. 14%
‘ ..S-.'L'n.i.:l.ar
. ®78%
Similar
Voted in your most recent local election
In general, haw many times do you:
v (% a few times a week or maore)
‘ 2016 2018 2020 2022
A ®90%
Similar
Access the internet from your home
®93%
Similar

Access the internet from your call phone



Next Steps

* This information will inform the development of the Strategic Plan and
Community Development efforts in the near term

* The findings should be reviewed when planning, budgeting, and evaluating
future performance of the City.



Next Steps

Successes:

e Significant improvements to the following since 2017:
o Economic health
o Design and layout of neighborhoods and business districts
o Health and wellness opportunities

Areas of Improvement:

e Many areas scored well but could still use improvement. The following scored 25% or more in the combined
“Poor” and “Fair” categories
o Confidence in North Mankato Government
o Mobility: Transportation around the City can be improved in use of public transit and encouragement
for carpooling
o Education, arts, and culture: this category could use improvement in opportunities for availability of
affordable, quality childcare/preschool and K-12 education
o Inclusivity and engagement: Need improvement in
= Attracting and valuing/respecting residents from diverse backgrounds
= Building a sense of civic/community pride
= Encouraging attendance in public meetings



HENCS

THE NATIONAL COMMUNITY SURVEY™

North Mankato, MN
The National Community Survey

Report of Results
2022

Report by:

< National « Polco
Research
Center

POWERED BY POLCO

Visit us online!
www.polco.us



About The NCS™

The National Community Survey™ (The NCS™) report is about the
“livability” of North Mankato. A livable community is a place that is not
simply habitable, but that is desirable. It is not only where people do live,
but where they want to live. The survey was developed by the experts from
National Research Center at Polco.

Communities

iy . . are partne
Great communities are partnerships of the government, private sector,

community-based organizations and residents, all geographically
connected. The NCS captures residents’ opinions considering ten central
facets of a community:

e Economy

* Mobility

e Community Design

o Utilities

» Safety

» Natural Environment

e Parks and Recreation Safety Mobility

e Health and Wellness Eucation. -~
e Education, Arts, and Culture Arts, & Design

e Inclusivity and Engagement

The report provides the opinions of a representative sample of 554 Natural
residents of the City of North Mankato collected from October 24, 2022 to

December 9, 2022. The margin of error around any reported percentage is ﬁ

4% for all respondents and the response rate for the 2022 survey was 21%. :::t:m ";}vﬁmﬂ
Survey results were weighted so that the demographic profile of 4
respondents was representative of the demographic profile of adults in
North Mankato.

How the results are reported

For the most part, the percentages presented in the following tabs represent the “percent positive.” Most commonly, the
percent positive is the combination of the top two most positive response options (i.e., excellent/good, very safe/somewhat safe,
etc.). On many of the questions in the survey respondents may answer “don’t know.” The proportion of respondents giving this
reply is shown in the full set of responses included in the tab “Complete data.” However, these responses have been removed
from the analyses presented in most of the tabs. In other words, the tables and graphs display the responses from respondents
who had an opinion about a specific item.

Comparisons to benchmarks

NRC’s database of comparative resident opinion is comprised of resident perspectives gathered in surveys from over 600
communities whose residents evaluated the same kinds of topics on The National Community Survey. The comparison
evaluations are from the most recent survey completed in each community in the last five years. NRC adds the latest results
quickly upon survey completion, keeping the benchmark data fresh and relevant. The communities in the database represent a
wide geographic and population range. In each tab, North Mankato’s results are noted as being “higher” than the benchmark,
“lower” than the benchmark, or “similar” to the benchmark, meaning that the average rating given by North Mankato residents is
statistically similar to or different (greater or lesser) than the benchmark. Being rated as “higher” or “lower” than the benchmark
means that North Mankato’s average rating for a particular item was more than 10 points different than the benchmark. If a
rating was “much higher” or “much lower,” then North Mankato’s average rating was more than 20 points different when
compared to the benchmark.

The survey was administered during the COVID-19 pandemic, a time of challenge for many local governments. While we provide
comparisons to national benchmarks, it is important to note that much of the benchmark data was collected prior to the
pandemic. This may impact how your City’s 2022 ratings compare to other communities’ ratings from the past five years.



Trends over time

Trend data for North Mankato represent important comparison data and should be examined for improvements or declines*.
Deviations from stable trends over time represent opportunities for understanding how local policies, programs, or public
information may have affected residents’ opinions. Changes between survey years have been noted with an arrow and the
percent difference. If the difference is greater than six percentage points between the 2017 and 2022 surveys, the change is
statistically significant.

*In 2020, The NCS survey was updated to include new and refreshed items. Consequently, some of the trends may be impacted
due to wording modifications that could have potentially altered the meaning of the item for the respondent.



Methods

Selecting survey recipients

All households within the City of North Mankato were eligible to participate in the survey. A list of all households within the zip
codes serving North Mankato was purchased from Go-Dog Direct based on updated listings from the United States Postal
Service. Since some of the zip codes that serve the City of North Mankato households may also serve addresses that lie outside of
the community, the exact geographic location of each housing unit was compared to community boundaries using the most
current municipal boundary file. Addresses located outside of the City of North Mankato boundaries were removed from the list
of potential households to survey. From that list, addresses were randomly selected as survey recipients, with multi-family
housing units (defined as those with a unit number) sampled at a rate of 5:3 compared to single family housing units.

An individual within each household was selected using the birthday method. The birthday method selects a person within the
household by asking the “person whose birthday has most recently passed” to complete the questionnaire. The underlying
assumption in this method is that day of birth has no relationship to the way people respond to surveys. This instruction was
contained in the introduction of the survey.

Conducting the survey

The 2,800 randomly selected households received mailings beginning on October 24, 2022 and the survey remained open for
seven weeks. The first mailing was a postcard inviting the household to participate in the survey. The next mailing contained a
cover letter with instructions, the survey questionnaire, and a postage-paid return envelope. All mailings included a web link to
give residents the opportunity to respond to the survey online. All follow-up mailings asked those who had not completed the
survey to do so and those who had already done so to refrain from completing the survey again.

About 4% of the 2,800 mailed invitations or surveys were returned because the household address was vacant or the postal
service was unable to deliver the survey as addressed. Of the remaining 2,700 households that received the invitations to
participate, 554 completed the survey, providing an overall response rate of 21%. The response rate was calculated using
AAPOR'’s response rate #2* for mailed surveys of unnamed persons.

It is customary to describe the precision of estimates made from surveys by a “level of confidence” and accompanying
“confidence interval” (or margin of error). A traditional level of confidence, and the one used here, is 95%. The 95% confidence
interval can be any size and quantifies the sampling error or imprecision of the survey results because some residents’ opinions
are relied on to estimate all residents’ opinions. The margin of error for the City of North Mankato survey is no greater than plus
or minus four percentage points around any given percent reported for all respondents (554 completed surveys).

In addition to the randomly selected “probability sample” of households, a link to an online open participation survey was
publicized by the City of North Mankato. The open participation survey was identical to the probability sample survey with two
small updates; it included a question at the beginning asking where the respondent lives and a question about where they heard
about the survey. The open participation survey was open to all city residents and became available on November 21, 2022. The
survey remained open for two weeks. The data presented in the following tabs exclude the open participation survey data, but a
tab at the end provides the complete frequency of responses to questions by the open participation respondents.



Analyzing the data

Responses from mailed surveys were entered into an electronic dataset using a “key and verify” method, where all responses are
entered twice and compared to each other. Any discrepancies were resolved in comparison to the original survey form. Range
checks as well as other forms of quality control were also performed. Responses from surveys completed on Polco were
downloaded and merged with the mailed survey responses.

The demographics of the survey respondents were compared to those found in the 2010 Census and 2020 American Community
Survey estimates for adults in the City of North Mankato. The primary objective of weighting survey data is to make the survey
respondents reflective of the larger population of the community. The characteristics used for weighting were age, sex, race,
Hispanic origin, housing type, housing tenure, and area. No adjustments were made for design effects. Weights were calculated
using an iterative, multiplicative raking model known as the ANES Weighting Algorithm.* The results of the weighting scheme for
the probability sample are presented in the following table.

NRC aligns demographic labels with those used by the U.S. Census for reporting purposes, when possible. Some categories (e.g.,
age, race/Hispanic origin, housing type, and length of residency) are combined into smaller subgroups.

Unweighted  Weighted Target*

Age 18-34 5% 22% 30%
35-54 26% 36% 33%
55+ 69% 41% 37%
Hispanicorigin  No, not Spanish, Hispanic, or Latino 99% 98% 98%
Spanish, Hispanic, or Latino 1% 2% 2%
Housing tenure Own 88% 73% 73%
Rent 12% 27% 27%
Housing type Attached 20% 36% 36%
Detached 80% 64% 64%
Race & Hispanic Not white alone 4% 7% 8%
origin White alone, not Hispanic or Latino 96% 93% 92%
Sex Man 43% 44% 49%
Woman 57% 56% 51%
Sex/age Man 18-34 1% 6% 15%
Man 35-54 11% 19% 17%
Man 55+ 31% 19% 17%
Woman 18-34 4% 16% 15%
Woman 35-54 15% 18% 16%
Woman 55+ 38% 22% 20%



The survey datasets were analyzed using all or some of a combination of the Statistical Package for the Social Sciences (SPSS), R,
Python, and Tableau. For the most part, the percentages presented in the reports represent the “percent positive.” The percent
positive is the combination of the top two most positive response options (i.e., excellent/good, very safe/somewhat safe,
essential/very important, etc.), or, in the case of resident behaviors/participation, the percent positive represents the proportion
of respondents indicating “yes” or participating in an activity at least once a month.

On many of the questions in the survey respondents may answer “don’t know.” The proportion of respondents giving this reply is
shown in the full set of responses included in the tab “Complete data”. However, these responses have been removed from the
analyses presented in the reports. In other words, the tables and graphs display the responses from respondents who had an
opinion about a specific item.

Contact
The City of North Mankato funded this research. Please contact Matthew Lassonde of the City of North Mankato at
matthewl@northmankato.com if you have any questions about the survey.

Survey Validity
See the Polco Knowledge Base article on survey validity at https://info.polco.us/knowledge/statistical-vali

* See AAPOR’s Standard Definitions for more information at
https://www.aapor.org/Publications-Media/AAPOR-Journals/Standard-Definitions.aspx
* Pasek, J. (2010). ANES Weighting Algorithm. Retrieved from
https://web.stanford.edu/group/iriss/cgi-bin/anesrake/resources/RakingDescription.pdf
* Targets come from the 2010 Census and 2020 American Community Survey




Key Findings

North Mankato residents enjoy a high quality of life and strong sense of safety.

Overall, residents of North Mankato offered high marks when asked to assess quality of life measures in the city. Over 9in 10
residents offered excellent or good ratings regarding North Mankato as a place to live and the overall quality of life in the city,
both higher than the national benchmark. In many other areas, residents rated the quality of life in North Mankato higher than
national averages, including as a place to raise children (95% excellent or good), retire (83%), and its overall image or reputation
(89%). A similar proportion of residents were also likely to recommend living in North Mankato to someone who asks.

Aspects of safety add to the overall quality of life in North Mankato, highlighted by ratings that residents gave to the overall
feeling of safety in the city (92%). Nearly all of residents reported that they felt very or somewhat safe in both their
neighborhood during the day (99%) as well as in North Mankato’s downtown/commercial areas (97%). Additionally, over 9 in 10
residents reported felt safe from violent crime and property crime, both coming in higher than national averages. Even given
these strong responses, over 8 in 10 residents still rate safety as an area of high importance for the city to focus on in the future.

Taken together, these two facets, quality of life and safety, help to reinforce the strong sense of community that residents feel in
North Mankato, another mark that was higher than the national benchmark (78%).

The community design of North Mankato, including the use of the natural environment, is a key feature and
asset that residents appreciate.

Another strong feature emphasized by North Mankato residents was the overall community design and use of the natural
environment. About 8 in 10 respondents rated the overall design or layout of residential areas as excellent or good, a rating
higher than the national benchmark. Additionally, over 7 in 10 residents approved of the design of neighborhoods in North
Mankato, the quality of new development, and the City’s plan for residential growth. Ratings were similarly higher than national
averages when residents were asked to review commercial areas (62% excellent or good) and the city’s use of land through
planning and zoning (64%).

A key feature of the community design that was emphasized by respondents was the overall quality of the natural environment,
with 9 in 10 rating this facet of North Mankato as excellent or good. Additionally, 91% of residents highly rated the cleanliness of
the community, a result higher than the national benchmark. About 8 in 10 residents also appreciated North Mankato’s open
space and the City’s efforts to preserve natural areas.

Overall, 91% of residents in North Mankato gave excellent or good ratings to the appearance of their neighborhoods and the
community as a whole: another measure higher than national averages.

North Mankato’s economy is a strong community feature, but residents show concern about their own
economic outlook.

Residents offered high ratings of importance (85% essential or very important) and strong ratings of quality (85% excellent or
good) when asked to assess North Mankato’s overall economic health. About 7 in 10 evaluated the overall economic health of the
city as either excellent or good, a rating higher than the national benchmark. Residents also gave positive responses to
employment opportunities within the city, with 73% marking North Mankato as a good or excellent place to work and 81% highly
ranking the overall quality of business and service establishments within the community.

While most ratings related to North Mankato’s economy were on par or higher than the national benchmarks, results indicated
that residents show concern about their own personal economic outlook. When asked what impact the economy would likely
have on their family income in the next six months, only 16% anticipated that it would be very or somewhat positive, a number
lower than national averages. Additionally, residents raised concerns about access to affordable quality food and shopping
opportunities within the city. Though notable, sentiments toward economic outlook and affordability in North Mankato are
consistent with those seen in more recent trends nationally.

Overall, residents are satisfied with the current local economy in North Mankato; however, their high rankings for importance
and low rankings for forward looking indicators suggest that is this an area that residents want the city to continue focusing
efforts toward in the future.



Facets of livability

Resident perceptions of quality and importance for each of the facets of community livability provide an overview of
community strengths and challenges that are useful for planning, budgeting and performance evaluation.

The charts below show the proportion of residents who rated the community facets positively for quality and the
priority (importance) placed on each. Also displayed is whether local ratings were lower, similar, or higher than

communities across the country (the national benchmark).

Please rate each of the following characteristics as they relate to North Mankato as a whole.

(% excellent or good)

2016

73%e@
Overall economic health
Overall quality of the transportation system
Overall design or layout of residential and commercial J0te
areas
Overall quality of the utility infrastructure

91%e
Overall feeling of safety

86%e
Overall quality of natural environment
Overall quality of parks and recreation opportunities

68%e@
Overall health and wellness opportunities

72%e@

Overall opportunities for education, culture, and the arts

Residents’ connection and engagement with their
community

2018 2020 2022

085%
Higher

(vs. benchmark*)

73%
Higher

©84%
Higher

082%

Similar

©92%
Higher

®90%

Similar

©92%
Higher

0823

Similar

.73%

Similar

72%

Similar



Please rate how important, if at all, you think it is for the North Mankato community to focus on each of the

following in the coming two years.
(% essential or very important)

Overall economic health

Overall quality of the transportation system

Overall design or layout of residential and commercial
areas

Overall quality of the utility infrastructure

Overall feeling of safety

Overall quality of natural environment

Overall quality of parks and recreation opportunities

Overall health and wellness opportunities

Overall opportunities for education, culture, and the arts

Residents’ connection and engagement with their
community

2016
88%e@

75%@

88%e@

T7%@

712%@

73%e@

78%e@

2018 2020 2022
®389%

Similar

68%

Similar

66%

Similar

087%

Similar

®389%

Similar

079%

Similar

081%

Similar

.74%

Similar

.72%

Similar

71%

Similar

* Comparison to the national benchmark is shown. If no comparison is available, this is left blank.



Balancing performance and importance

Every jurisdiction must balance limited resources while meeting resident needs and striving to optimize community livability. To
this end, it is helpful to know what aspects of the community are most important to residents and which they perceive as being
of higher or lower quality. It is especially helpful to know when a facet of livability is considered of high importance but rated as
lower quality, as this should be a top priority to address.

To help guide City staff and officials with decisions on future resource allocation, resident ratings of the importance of services
were compared to their ratings of the quality of these services. To identify the services perceived by residents to have relatively
lower quality at the same time as relatively higher importance, all services were ranked from highest perceived quality to lowest
perceived quality and from highest perceived importance to lowest perceived importance. Some services were in the top half of
both lists (higher quality and higher importance); some were in the top half of one list but the bottom half of the other (higher
quality and lower importance or lower quality and higher importance); and some services were in the bottom half of both lists.

Services receiving quality ratings of excellent or good by 83% or more of respondents were considered of “higher quality” and
those with ratings lower than 83% were considered to be of “lower quality.” Services were classified as “more important” if they
were rated as essential or very important by 77% or more of respondents. Services were rated as “less important” if they
received a rating of less than 77%. This classification uses the median ratings for quality and importance to divide the services in
half.

The quadrants in the figure below show which community facets were given higher or lower importance ratings (right-left) and
which had higher or lower quality ratings (up-down). Facets of livability falling closer to a diagonal line from the lower left to the
upper right are those where performance ratings are more commensurate with resident priorities. Facets scoring closest to the
lower right hand corner of the matrix ( higher in importance and lower in quality) are those that may warrant further
investigation to see if changes to their delivery are necessary to improve their performance. This is the key part of this chart on
which to focus. Facets falling in the top left hand corner of the chart (lower in importance but higher in quality) are areas where
performance may outscore resident priorities, and may be a consideration for lower resource allocation.

O Safet
90% O Parks and recreatign

Natural environment

o

2 Median @) Economy
S Community design O @)
o

80% Health and wellhess Utilities

O O Education, arts, and culture
Mobility O
70% Inclusivity and engagement
Median
60% 70% 80% 90% 100%
Importance



The overall quality of life in
North Mankato, 2022

Quality of life \Fair Poor

6% 0%
Measuring community livability starts with assessing the
quality of life of those who live there, and ensuring that the Good Y Excellent
community is attractive, accessible, and welcoming to all. 45%

49%

Please rate each of the following aspects of quality of life in North Mankato.
(% excellent or good)

2016 2018 2020

95%e

North Mankato as a place to live

91%e

The overall quality of life

Please indicate how likely or unlikely you are to do each of the following.
(% very or somewhat likely)

2016 2018 2020
96%e@

Recommend living in North Mankato to someone who asks

94%e

Remain in North Mankato for the next five years

Please rate each of the following in the North Mankato community.
(% excellent or good)

2016 2018 2020
83%e

Overall image or reputation

* Comparison to the national benchmark is shown. If no comparison is available, this is left blank.

2022

®96%
Higher
VS.
benchmark*

®95%
Higher

2022

®96%
Higher

®92%

Similar

2022

©39%
Higher

10



Overall confidence in North
Mankato government, 2022

Governance

5%Excellent
18%

Strong local governments produce results that meet the needs
of residents while making the best use of available resources,
and are responsive to the present and future needs of the
community as a whole.

Please rate the quality of each of the following services in North Mankato.
(% excellent or good)

2016 2018 2020 2022
©85%

T2%@ Similar

Public information services

85%e ®92%
Similar
Overall customer service by North Mankato employees VS.
benchmark*

Please rate the following categories of North Mankato government performance.
(% excellent or good)

2016 2018 2020 2022
072%
56%e@ Similar
The value of services for the taxes paid to North Mankato
70%e ©78%
Higher
The overall direction that North Mankato is taking
PY 67%
The job North Mankato government does at welcoming 58%e Higher
resident involvement
66%e 072%
Higher
Overall confidence in North Mankato government
66%@ .7.7%
Higher
Generally acting in the best interest of the community
69%e 076%
Higher

Being honest



Being open and transparent to the public

Informing residents about issues facing the community

67%@

Treating all residents fairly

Treating residents with respect

Overall, how would you rate the quality of the services provided by each of the following?
(% excellent or good)

2016 2018 2020
86%e@
The City of North Mankato
The Federal Government 46%e@

* Comparison to the national benchmark is shown. If no comparison is available, this is left blank.

67%
Higher

68%
Higher

®76%
Higher

®380%

Similar

2022
®87%

Similar

44%

Similar

12



Economy

Local governments work together with private and
nonprofit businesses, and with the community at
large, to foster sustainable growth, create jobs,
and promote a thriving local economy.

Overall economic health of
North Mankato, 2022

Fair foor
1%
Excellent
22%

14%

What impact, if any, do you think the economy
will have on your family income in the next 6
months? Do you think the impact will be:

Very positive I2%

Somewhat
positive

Neutral

Somewhat
negative

Very negative

Please rate each of the following characteristics as they relate to North Mankato as a whole.

(% excellent or good)

Overall economic health

2016 2018

2020 2022
—@85%

73%0—

Please rate each of the following aspects of quality of life in North Mankato.

(% excellent or good)

North Mankato as a place to work

North Mankato as a place to visit

2016 2018

Higher
VS.
benchmark*

2020 2022
—®73%

67% @

Similar

64%

55% @

Please rate each of the following in the North Mankato community.

(% excellent or good)

2016 2018

Similar

2020 2022

’///081%
54% Similar

Overall quality of business and service establishments

Variety of business and service establishments

Vibrancy of downtown/commercial area

44%

Similar

57%

37%/ Similar

13



61%

Employment opportunities oUte Higher
Shopping opportunities
pping opp o .22%
17%e Lower
. 50%
Cost of living oUne ® . ilar

Please rate the quality of each of the following services in North Mankato.
(% excellent or good)

2016 2018 2020 2022
62%@ ®74%
Higher

Economic development

What impact, if any, do you think the economy will have on your family income in the next 6 months? Do you think the
impact will be:
(% very or somewhat positive)

2016 2018 2020 2022

34%®
What impact, if any, do you think the economy will have on
your family income in the next 6 months? Do you think the P 16%

impact will be: Lower

* Comparison to the national benchmark is shown. If no comparison is available, this is left blank.

14



Mobility

The ease with which residents can move about their
communities, whether for commuting, leisure, or recreation,
plays a major role in the quality of life for all who live, work,
and play in the community.

Please rate each of the following characteristics as they relate to North
(% excellent or good)

Overall quality of the transportation
system in North Mankato, 2022

Poor
6% Excellent
21%

Mankato as a whole.

2016 2018 2020 2022
®73%
Higher
Overall quality of the transportation system VS.
benchmark*
Please also rate each of the following in the North Mankato community.
(% excellent or good)
2016 2018 2020 2022
82%e- ——986%
Much
Traffic flow on major streets higher
o 75%
oo High
Ease of public parking raher
905~ ®94%
Higher
Ease of travel by car
Ease of travel by public transportation 3 47%
38%0— Higher
81%
70% @ Higher
Ease of travel by bicycle
85%@— —-987%
Higher

Ease of walking

15



Please indicate whether or not you have done each of the following in the last 12 months.
(% yes)

2016 2018 2020 2022
Used public transportation instead of driving 6%
T%e@ @ Lower
Carpooled with other adults or children instead of driving 41%e 34%
alone Similar
58%e ®63%
Similar

Walked or biked instead of driving

Please rate the quality of each of the following services in North Mankato.
(% excellent or good)

2016 2018 2020 2022
74%e@ ®81%
. Similar
Traffic enforcement
68%e ®75%
Higher
Traffic signal timing
65%
Street repair S52%e Higher
71%e ® 84%
Similar
Street cleaning
69%@ 07_4%
. . Similar
Street lighting
79%@ ®78%
Similar
Snow removal
71%
6l%e Similar
Sidewalk maintenance
54%
Bus or transit services 46%e Similar

* Comparison to the national benchmark is shown. If no comparison is available, this is left blank.

16



Community design

A well-designed community enhances the quality of life for its
residents by encouraging smart land use and zoning, ensuring
that affordable housing is accessible to all, and providing
access to parks and other green spaces.

Overall design or layout of North
Mankato’s residential and
commercial areas, 2022

Poor
Fair 3%
14%

Excellent
24%

Please rate each of the following characteristics as they relate to North Mankato as a whole.

(% excellent or good)
2016
70%e@

Overall design or layout of residential and commercial
areas

2018 2020 2022

®84%
Higher
vs.
benchmark*

Please rate each of the following aspects of quality of life in North Mankato.

(% excellent or good)

2016
90% e

Your neighborhood as a place to live

Please also rate each of the following in the North Mankato community.
(% excellent or good)

2016

Well-planned residential growth

Well-planned commercial growth

Well-designed neighborhoods

Preservation of the historical or cultural character of the
community

2018 2020 2022
®93%

Similar

2018 2020 2022

77%
Much
higher

62%
Higher

78%
e Higher

75%

Similar

17



Public places where people want to spend time

Variety of housing options

Availability of affordable quality housing

Overall quality of new development

Overall appearance

Please rate the quality of each of the following services in North Mankato.

(% excellent or good)

Land use, planning and zoning

Code enforcement

73%@

68%e@

51%e

54%e

87%e@

2016

58%e

59%e

69%

Similar

68%
Higher

48%
* Higher

74%
e Higher

®913
Higher

2018 2020 2022

®64%
Higher

®67%
Higher

* Comparison to the national benchmark is shown. If no comparison is available, this is left blank.

18



Utilities

Services such as water, gas, electricity, and internet access
play a vital role in ensuring the physical and economic health
and well-being of the communities they serve.

Overall quality of the utility
infrastructure in North Mankato,

2022

Poor
2%

Excellent

Please rate each of the following characteristics as they relate to North Mankato as a whole.

(% excellent or good)

2016

Overall quality of the utility infrastructure

Please rate the quality of each of the following services in North Mankato.
(% excellent or good)

2018

2018

2020

2020

2022
®82%

Similar
VS.
benchmark*

2022

67%
Higher

2016
Affordable high-speed internet access
86%0—
Garbage collection
73%@—

~®90%

Similar

76%

Drinking water

Similar

—®90%

Sewer services

Similar

—@89%

T5%@—

Storm water management

Higher

—@86%

78%@—

Power (electric and/or gas) utility

Similar

19



T71%e@
Utility billing

* Comparison to the national benchmark is shown. If no comparison is available, this is left blank.

77%

Similar

20



Overall feeling of safety in North

Mankato, 2022

Faip Poor
8%N 1%

Safety

Public safety is often the most important task facing local
governments. All residents should feel safe and secure in their Excellent
neighborhoods and in the greater community, and providing 45%
robust safety-related services is essential to residents’ quality
of life.

Please rate each of the following characteristics as they relate to North Mankato as a whole.
(% excellent or good)

2016 2018 2020
91%e
Overall feeling of safety
Please rate how safe or unsafe you feel:
(% very or somewhat safe)
2016 2018 2020
97%e
In your neighborhood during the day
95%e

In North Mankato’s downtown/commercial area during the
day

From property crime

From violent crime

From fire, flood, or other natural disaster

2022

®92%
Higher
VS.
benchmark*

2022
®99%

Similar

®97%

Similar

©89%
Higher

©94%
Higher

®93%

Similar

21



Please rate the quality of each of the following services in North Mankato.

(% excellent or good)

Police/Sheriff services

Crime prevention

Animal control

Ambulance or emergency medical services

Fire services

Fire prevention and education

Emergency preparedness

* Comparison to the national benchmark is shown. If no comparison is available, this is left blank.

2016

90%e

83%e

67%e®

91%e

96%e

89%e

75%e

2022

091%

Similar

©86%

Similar

84%

Similar

® 94%

Similar

®08%

Similar

® 92%

Similar

81%
e Higher

22



Overall quality of natural
environment in North Mankato,

2022

Natural environment

The natural environment plays a vital role in the health and Excellent
36%

well-being of residents. The natural spaces in which residents
live and experience their communities has a direct and
profound effect on quality of life.

Please rate each of the following characteristics as they relate to North Mankato as a whole.
(% excellent or good)

2016 2018 2020

86%e

Overall quality of natural environment

Please also rate each of the following in the North Mankato community.
(% excellent or good)

2016 2018 2020
88%e
Cleanliness
Water resources
90%e

Air quality

Please rate the quality of each of the following services in North Mankato.
(% excellent or good)

2016 2018 2020

64%e
Preservation of natural areas

67%e
North Mankato open space

2022
®90%

Similar
VS.
benchmark*

2022

®91%
Higher

72%

Similar

®91%

Similar

2022

082%
Higher

®82%
Higher

23



84%e

Recycling

78%e

Yard waste pick-up

* Comparison to the national benchmark is shown. If no comparison is available, this is left blank.

®87%
Higher

®85%

Similar

24



Overall quality of parks and

recreation opportunities, 2022

Parks and recreation

"There are no communities that pride themselves on their
quality of life, promote themselves as a desirable location for
businesses to relocate, or maintain that they are Excellent
environmental stewards of their natural resources, without 49%
such communities having a robust, active system of parks and
recreation programs for public use and enjoyment.”

- National Recreation and Park Association

Please rate each of the following characteristics as they relate to North Mankato as a whole.
(% excellent or good)

2016 2018 2020 2022

Overall quality of parks and recreation opportunities

Please also rate each of the following in the North Mankato community.
(% excellent or good)

®92%
Higher
VS.
benchmark*

2016 2018 2020 2022
80%e ©89%
Higher
Availability of paths and walking trails
. 080%
70%e Similar
Fitness opportunities
PY 7_8%_;
59%e Similar

Recreational opportunities

Please rate the quality of each of the following services in North Mankato.
(% excellent or good)

2016 2018 2020 2022
84%e ®91%
Similar
City parks
76%
68%e .Similar

Recreation programs or classes

25



69%e@
Recreation centers or facilities

* Comparison to the national benchmark is shown. If no comparison is available, this is left blank.

.73%

Similar

26



Overall health and wellness
opportunities in North Mankato,

2022
Poor
Health and wellness Fair 2%
16%
The characteristics of and amenities available in the Excellent

communities in which people live has a direct impact on the 29%
health and wellness of residents, and thus, on their quality of
life overall.

Please rate each of the following characteristics as they relate to North Mankato as a whole.
(% excellent or good)

2016 2018 2020 2022
i ®82%
68%e Similar
Overall health and wellness opportunities vs.
benchmark*

Please also rate each of the following in the North Mankato community.
(% excellent or good)

2016 2018 2020 2022
- . 43%
Availability of affordable quality food 40%e @
Lower
63%e ¢ 7.6%
Higher
Availability of affordable quality health care
5 ®78%
o3%e Higher
Availability of preventive health services
PY 53%
Availability of affordable quality mental health care 45%e Similar

Please rate the quality of each of the following services in North Mankato.
(% excellent or good)

2016 2018 2020 2022
68%e ®82%
Higher

Health services



Please rate your overall health.
(% excellent or very good)

2016 2018

62%e®

Please rate your overall health.

* Comparison to the national benchmark is shown. If no comparison is available, this is left blank.

2020

2022
®65%

Similar

28



Overall opportunities for education,
culture and the arts, 2022

Education, arts, and culture B cccllent
21%

Participation in the arts, in educational opportunities, and in
cultural activities is linked to increased civic engagement,
greater social tolerance, and enhanced enjoyment of the local
community.

Please rate each of the following characteristics as they relate to North Mankato as a whole.
(% excellent or good)

2016 2018 2020 2022
72%e ®73%
Similar
Overall opportunities for education, culture, and the arts VS.
benchmark*

Please also rate each of the following in the North Mankato community.
(% excellent or good)

2016 2018 2020 2022
64%
Opportunities to attend cultural/arts/music activities e Similar
o S8
i Similar
Community support for the arts
63%e ° 56%
Availability of affordable quality childcare/preschool Similar
85%@ ®82%
Similar
K-12 education
. o 57%e L 6.1%1
Adult educational opportunities Similar
72%e ®79%
Similar

Opportunities to attend special events and festivals

29



Please rate the quality of each of the following services in North Mankato.
(% excellent or good)

2016 2018
86%e

Public library services

* Comparison to the national benchmark is shown. If no comparison is available, this is left blank.

2020

2022
®93%

Similar

30



Residents’ connection and
engagement with their
community, 2022

Poor
6% Excellent
16%

Inclusivity and engagement

Inclusivity refers to a cultural and environmental feeling of
belonging; residents who feel invited to participate within their
communities feel more included, involved, and engaged than
those who do not.

Please rate each of the following characteristics as they relate to North Mankato as a whole.
(% excellent or good)

2016 2018 2020

Residents’ connection and engagement with their
community

Please rate each of the following aspects of quality of life in North Mankato.
(% excellent or good)

2016 2018 2020
93%e
North Mankato as a place to raise children
78%e
North Mankato as a place to retire
69%e

Sense of community

Please rate the job you feel the North Mankato community does at each of the following.
(% excellent or good)

2016 2018 2020

Making all residents feel welcome

2022
®72%

Similar
VS.
benchmark*

2022

®95%
Higher

83%
* Higher

78%
Higher

2022
®383%

Similar

31



077%

Higher
Attracting people from diverse backgrounds
077%
Similar
Valuing/respecting residents from diverse backgrounds
077%
Higher
Taking care of vulnerable residents
Please also rate each of the following in the North Mankato community.
(% excellent or good)
2016 2018 2020 2022
®73%
Similar
Sense of civic/community pride
66%e ®76%
Similar
Neighborliness of residents
®73%
58%e Similar
Opportunities to participate in social events and activities
65%e ®75%
Similar
Opportunities to volunteer
®73%
56%e Similar
Opportunities to participate in community matters
66%
Openness and acceptance of the community toward people oote Similar

of diverse backgrounds

* Comparison to the national benchmark is shown. If no comparison is available, this is left blank.

32



Residents’ participation levels

Please indicate whether or not you have done each of the following in the last 12 months.

(% yes)
2016 2018 2020 2022
48%
Similar
Contacted the City of North Mankato for help or information 44%e Vs.
benchmark*
Contacted North Mankato elected officials to express your
opinion
18%e 10%
@ similar
Attended a local public meeting
e 7%
°¢ @ Lower
Watched a local public meeting
28%e 18%
® Similar
Volunteered your time to some group/activity 43%e 58
Similar
Campaigned or advocated for a local issue, cause, or candidate
22%e 14%
1 Similar
®78%
Similar
Voted in your most recent local election
In general, how many times do you:
(% a few times a week or more)
2016 2018 2020 2022
®90%
Similar
Access the internet from your home
®93%
Similar

Access the internet from your cell phone
33



Visit social media sites

Use or check email

Share your opinions online

Shop online

* Comparison to the national benchmark is shown. If no comparison is available, this is left blank.

80%

Similar

®95%

Similar

22%

Similar

.45%

Lower

34



National benchmark tables

This table contains the comparisons of North Mankato’s results to those from other communities. The first column shows the
comparison of North Mankato’s rating to the benchmark. North Mankato’s results are noted as being “higher”, “lower” or “similar” to
the benchmark, meaning that the average rating given by North Mankato residents is statistically similar to or different than the
benchmark. The second column is North Mankato’s “percent positive.” Most commonly, the percent positive is the combination of the
top two most positive response options (i.e., excellent/good). The third column is the rank assigned to North Mankato’s rating among
communities where a similar question was asked. The fourth column is the number of communities that asked a similar question. The
fifth column shows the percentile for North Mankato’s result -- that is what percent of surveyed communities had a lower rating than
North Mankato.

% positive
Number of
communities
Percentile

e
(o)}
o
AN
w
w
[e)}
[}
[ee]
[ee)

Please rate each of the North Mankato as a place to live Higher
following aspects of
quality of life in North

Your neighborhood as a place to live Similar  93% 58 318 82
Mankato.
North Mankato as a place to raise children Higher  95% 46 370 87
North Mankato as a place to work Similar 73% 86 361 76
North Mankato as a place to visit Similar  64% 144 319 55
North Mankato as a place to retire Higher  83% 43 366 88
The overall quality of life Higher  95% 45 391 88
Sense of community Higher 78% 25 318 92
Please rate each of the Overall economic health Higher  85% 63 306 79
following characteristics
as they relate to North Overall quality of the transportation system Higher 73% 23 203 89
Mankato as a whole.
Overall design or layout of residential and commercial areas Higher  84% 18 299 94
Overall quality of the utility infrastructure Similar  82% 44 198 78
Overall feeling of safety Higher  92% 66 356 81
Overall quality of natural environment Similar  90% 79 308 74
Overall quality of parks and recreation opportunities Higher  92% 26 203 87
Overall health and wellness opportunities Similar  82% 72 301 76
Overall opportunities for education, culture, and the arts Similar 73% 110 303 64
Residents’ connection and engagement with their community Similar  72% 32 200 84

35



Please indicate how likely
or unlikely you are to do
each of the following.

Please rate how safe or
unsafe you feel:

Please rate the job you feel
the North Mankato
community does at each of

the following.

Please rate each of the
following in the North
Mankato community.

Please also rate each of the
following in the North
Mankato community.

Recommend living in North Mankato to someone who asks

Remain in North Mankato for the next five years

In your neighborhood during the day

In North Mankato’s downtown/commercial area during the day

From property crime

From violent crime

From fire, flood, or other natural disaster

Making all residents feel welcome

Attracting people from diverse backgrounds

Valuing/respecting residents from diverse backgrounds

Taking care of vulnerable residents

Overall quality of business and service establishments

Variety of business and service establishments

Vibrancy of downtown/commercial area

Employment opportunities

Shopping opportunities

Cost of living

Overall image or reputation

Traffic flow on major streets

Ease of public parking

Ease of travel by car

Ease of travel by public transportation

Ease of travel by bicycle

Ease of walking

Well-planned residential growth

Well-planned commercial growth

Higher

Similar

Similar

Similar

Higher

Higher

Similar

Similar

Higher

Similar

Higher

Similar

Similar

Similar

Higher

Lower

Similar

Higher

Much higher

Higher

Higher

Higher

Higher

Higher

Much higher

Higher

22

20

22

69

20

26

13

20

29

31

14

86

52

56

59

50

50

19

28

19

307

337

321

208

208

206

203

204

200

308

201

287

322

313

300

333

282

321

282

323

324

202

202

36

93

93

93

78

90

87

93

90

86

85

93

72

28

62

84

12

81

83

98

82

98

82

94

91

98

91



Please also rate each of the
following in the North
Mankato community.

Well-designed neighborhoods

Preservation of the historical or cultural character of the
community

Public places where people want to spend time

Variety of housing options

Availability of affordable quality housing

Overall quality of new development

Overall appearance

Cleanliness

Water resources

Air quality

Availability of paths and walking trails

Fitness opportunities

Recreational opportunities

Availability of affordable quality food

Availability of affordable quality health care

Availability of preventive health services

Availability of affordable quality mental health care

Opportunities to attend cultural/arts/music activities

Community support for the arts

Availability of affordable quality childcare/preschool

K-12 education

Adult educational opportunities

Sense of civic/community pride

Neighborliness of residents

Opportunities to participate in social events and activities

Opportunities to attend special events and festivals

Higher

Similar

Similar

Higher

Higher

Higher

Higher

Higher

Similar

Similar

Higher

Similar

Similar

Lower

Higher

Higher

Similar

Similar

Similar

Similar

Similar

Similar

Similar

Similar

Similar

Similar

19

26

91

34

63

18

48

40

65

81

40

93

41

26

66

47

306

328

318

329

182

324

315

289

285

286

303

300

37

90

87

69

89

81

94

86

88

64

72

87

68

67

83

81

72

67

71

71

70

58

79

91

78

84



Please also rate each of the
following in the North
Mankato community.

Please indicate whether or
not you have done each of
the following in the last 12
months.

Please rate the quality of
each of the following
services in North Mankato.

Opportunities to volunteer

Opportunities to participate in community matters

Openness and acceptance of the community toward people of
diverse backgrounds

Contacted the City of North Mankato for help or information

Contacted North Mankato elected officials to express your opinion

Attended a local public meeting

Watched a local public meeting

Volunteered your time to some group/activity

Campaigned or advocated for a local issue, cause, or candidate

Voted in your most recent local election

Used public transportation instead of driving

Carpooled with other adults or children instead of driving alone

Walked or biked instead of driving

Public information services

Economic development

Traffic enforcement

Traffic signal timing

Street repair

Street cleaning

Street lighting

Snow removal

Sidewalk maintenance

Bus or transit services

Land use, planning and zoning

Code enforcement

Affordable high-speed internet access

Similar

Similar

Similar

Similar

Similar

Lower

Similar

Similar

Similar

Similar

Lower

Similar

Similar

Similar

Higher

Similar

Higher

Higher

Similar

Similar

Similar

Similar

Similar

Higher

Higher

Higher

96

46

72

226

84

35

46

36

16

58

60

94

62

59

27

44

22

301

336

297

278

300

289

201

313

307

355

349

342

259

279

38

68

85

77

55

21

25

22

58

19

19

63

89

85

90

94

83

81

72

76

81

62

91

87

89



Please rate the quality of
each of the following
services in North Mankato.

Please rate the following
categories of North
Mankato government
performance.

Garbage collection

Drinking water

Sewer services

Storm water management

Power (electric and/or gas) utility

Utility billing

Police/Sheriff services

Crime prevention

Animal control

Ambulance or emergency medical services

Fire services

Fire prevention and education

Emergency preparedness

Preservation of natural areas

North Mankato open space

Recycling

Yard waste pick-up

City parks

Recreation programs or classes

Recreation centers or facilities

Health services

Public library services

Overall customer service by North Mankato employees

The value of services for the taxes paid to North Mankato

The overall direction that North Mankato is taking

The job North Mankato government does at welcoming resident

involvement

Similar

Similar

Similar

Higher

Similar

Similar

Similar

Similar

Similar

Similar

Similar

Similar

Higher

Higher

Higher

Higher

Similar

Similar

Similar

Similar

Higher

Similar

Similar

Similar

Higher

Higher

80

30

74

87

77

69

24

33

33

27

48

63

44

47

83

36

56

14

26

332

326

255

280

382

354

325

320

345

310

309

284

334

327

321

303

279

324

370

374

339

337

39

68

51

74

91

71

63

77

78

79

53

67

92

89

89

90

85

78

86

63

60

83

74

90

85

96

92



Please rate the following
categories of North
Mankato government
performance.

Overall, how would you
rate the quality of the
services provided by each
of the following?

Please rate how important,

if at all, you think it is for
the North Mankato
community to focus on
each of the following in the
coming two years.

Overall confidence in North Mankato government

Generally acting in the best interest of the community

Being honest

Being open and transparent to the public

Informing residents about issues facing the community

Treating all residents fairly

Treating residents with respect

The City of North Mankato

The Federal Government

Overall economic health

Overall quality of the transportation system

Overall design or layout of residential and commercial areas

Overall quality of the utility infrastructure

Overall feeling of safety

Overall quality of natural environment

Overall quality of parks and recreation opportunities

Overall health and wellness opportunities

Overall opportunities for education, culture, and the arts

Residents’ connection and engagement with their community

In general, how many times Access the internet from your home

do you:

Access the internet from your cell phone

Visit social media sites

Use or check email

Share your opinions online

Shop online

Please rate your overall health.

Higher

Higher

Higher

Higher

Higher

Higher

Similar

Similar

Similar

Similar

Similar

Similar

Similar

Similar

Similar

Similar

Similar

Similar

Similar

Similar

Similar

Similar

Similar

Similar

Lower

Similar

20

12

20

32

23

29

27

51

79

195

74

205

81

304

308

205

305

202

288

282

282

282

282

282

282

282

40

93

96

93

84

89

90

87

86

72

20

19

10

217

35

30

63

35

27

35

17

39

59

217

10

39



What impact, if any, do you think the economy will have on your
family income in the next 6 months? Do you think the impact will be:

41

17



Complete set of frequencies
This dashboard contains a complete set of responses to each question on the survey. By default, "don’t know"” responses are excluded, but

may be added to the table using the response filter to the right. In some tables, the percentages may not sum to 100%; this is either because
the question permitted the respondent to “choose all that apply”, or for a question that asked the respondent to select one answer, it is due
to the customary practice of rounding values to the nearest whole number.

Please rate each of the following
aspects of quality of life in North
Mankato.

North Mankato as a place to live

Your neighborhood as a place to live

North Mankato as a place to raise children

North Mankato as a place to work

North Mankato as a place to visit

North Mankato as a place to retire

The overall quality of life

Sense of community

Excellent

Good

Fair

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

N
N

56%
N=310

39%
N=217

o
S

N=23

53%
N=290

40%
N=221

N=24

)
S

N=15

56%
N=282

39%
N=195

5%
N=23

31%
N=133

41%
N=174

23%
N=97

4%
N=18

22%
N=117

42%
N=221

32%



Please rate each of the following Sense of community
aspects of quality of life in North

Mankato.

Please rate each of the following Overall economic health

characteristics as they relate to North
Mankato as a whole.

Overall quality of the transportation system

Overall design or layout of residential and

commercial areas

Overall quality of the utility infrastructure

Overall feeling of safety

Overall quality of natural environment

Overall quality of parks and recreation

opportunities

Overall health and wellness opportunities

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

N
w



Please rate each of the following
characteristics as they relate to North

Mankato as a whole.

Please indicate how likely or unlikely
you are to do each of the following.

Please rate how safe or unsafe you

feel:

Overall health and wellness opportunities

Overall opportunities for education, culture, and
the arts

Residents’ connection and engagement with their
community

Recommend living in North Mankato to someone
who asks

Remain in North Mankato for the next five years

In your neighborhood during the day

In North Mankato’s downtown/commercial area

during the day

From property crime

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Very likely

Somewhat likely

Somewhat unlikely

Very unlikely

Very likely

Somewhat likely

Somewhat unlikely

Very unlikely

Very safe

Somewhat safe

Neither safe nor unsafe

Somewhat unsafe

Very safe

Somewhat safe

Neither safe nor unsafe

Somewhat unsafe

Very safe

Somewhat safe

Neither safe nor unsafe

Somewhat unsafe

53%
N=274

16%
N=84

o
S

N=9

21%
N=111

52%
N=281

22%
N=118

5%
N=27

16%
N=85

55%
N=287

23%
N=119

)
S

N=30
64%
N=355

31%
N=172

o
S

N=23
0%
N=2
69%
N=362

23%
N=121
6%
N=31
2%
N=13

6%

-
=

13%

b=
Il

oy

el

=
o

=4
w

(=]
o

=2
N

=398

~J
w
o°

N
i
oe

N=128

7
=N
O oe

I~
a0

=4
w

N=258

41%
N=221

N=43

S
fee)
o\

3%
6

N
~



Please rate how safe or unsafe you
feel:

From property crime

From violent crime

From fire, flood, or other natural disaster

Please rate the job you feel the North Making all residents feel welcome
Mankato community does at each of
the following.

Attracting people from diverse backgrounds

Valuing/respecting residents from diverse
backgrounds

Taking care of vulnerable residents

Please rate each of the following in
the North Mankato community.

Overall quality of business and service
establishments

Variety of business and service establishments

Very unsafe

Very safe

Somewhat safe

Neither safe nor unsafe

Somewhat unsafe

Very safe

Somewhat safe

Neither safe nor unsafe

Somewhat unsafe

Very unsafe

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

=]
o

=
N

o
~
o

o

N=10

25%
N=114

52%
N=240

18%
N=82

6%
N=29

25%
N=115

51%

=2
Il
S}
w
wl

20%
N=91
3%
N=15

26%
N=104

50%
N=197

=z

I =
- ©
o o

7
= o,
Q@ o

20%

=
Il
[
=
[

60%
N=327

17%
N=94

oo

N=15

=z

| =
o
O

S
[$)]



Please rate each of the following in Variety of business and service establishments
the North Mankato community.

Vibrancy of downtown/commercial area

Employment opportunities

Shopping opportunities

Cost of living

Overall image or reputation

Please also rate each of the following Traffic flow on major streets

in the North Mankato community.

Ease of public parking

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

N
[«2)

33%
N=182

43%
N=234

13%
N=70

N=77

43%
N=232

38%
N=203

5%
N=29

18%

43%
N=196

33%

)
S

N=30

o
S

N=18

19%
N=103

48%
N=261

30%
N=162

13%
N=70

36%
N=196

42%
N=226

9%
N=49

35%
N=191

53%
N=287

11%
N=61

1%
N=4

23%
N=126

63%
N=347

11%
N=62

)
S

N=14

26%
N=141

49%
N=264

20%
N=108

)
S

N=29



Please also rate each of the following
. . Ease of travel by car
in the North Mankato community.

Ease of travel by public transportation

Ease of travel by bicycle

Ease of walking

Well-planned residential growth

Well-planned commercial growth

Well-designed neighborhoods

Preservation of the historical or cultural character
of the community

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

D
~



Please also rate each of the following Preservation of the historical or cultural character
in the North Mankato community. of the community

Public places where people want to spend time

Variety of housing options

Availability of affordable quality housing

Overall quality of new development

Overall appearance

Cleanliness

Water resources

Air quality

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

S
[oe]

o
S

N=15

24%
N=127

46%
N=244

26%
N=141

o
S

N=25

19%
N=98

49%
N=251

26%



Please also rate each of the following Air quality
in the North Mankato community.

Availability of paths and walking trails

Fitness opportunities

Recreational opportunities

Availability of affordable quality food

Availability of affordable quality health care

Availability of preventive health services

Availability of affordable quality mental health

care

Opportunities to attend cultural/arts/music

———rotato

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

ZI
S
O de

T
=N
ol

44%
N=235

45%
N=240

10%
N=52
2%
N=8
30%
N=156

50%
N=262

16%
N=82
4%
N=23

23%
N=121

55%
N=288

19%
N=102
3%
N=17

11%
N=59

32%
N=170

35%
N=191

22%
N=120

23%
N=113

52%
N=256

21%
N=102
3%
N=16

25%
N=120

52%
N=255

19%
N=93
4%
N=21

14%
N=48

38%
N=130

29%
N=100

19%
N=65

20%
N=103

D
©



Please also rate each of the following Opportunities to attend cultural/arts/music
in the North Mankato community. activities

Community support for the arts

Availability of affordable quality

childcare/preschool

K-12 education

Adult educational opportunities

Sense of civic/community pride

Neighborliness of residents

Opportunities to participate in social events and
activities

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

)]
o

44%
N=227

30%
N=156

o
S

N=34

20%
N=99

48%
N=230

27%

49%
N=215

15%
N=68

2%
N=11

14%
N=54

48%
N=191

29%
N=115

10%
N=42

22%
N=115

51%
N=271

25%
N=130

3%
N=13

26%
N=140

49%
N=262

21%
N=114

)
S

N=15

19%
N=101

53%
N=278

21%
N=110

)
S

N=32



Please also rate each of the following
in the North Mankato community.

Please indicate whether or not you
have done each of the following in the
last 12 months.

Opportunities to attend special events and
festivals

Opportunities to volunteer

Opportunities to participate in community
matters

Openness and acceptance of the community
toward people of diverse backgrounds

Contacted the City of North Mankato for help or
information

Contacted North Mankato elected officials to

express your opinion

Attended a local public meeting

Watched a local public meeting

Volunteered your time to some group/activity

Campaigned or advocated for a local issue, cause,

or candidate

Voted in your most recent local election

Used public transportation instead of driving

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

N=221

N=16

=
Il
N O
w W
U1 oe

— [
=2 P4
| I
N [
d° T o0 | O d oo

o N
W o

N=97

7 l

[ S | I
ws o e}
P T N o0

I T
> J =N
w =N
O\ O de 00 o°

51



Please indicate whether or not you Used public transportation instead of driving
have done each of the following in the

last 12 months. Carpooled with other adults or children instead of

driving alone

Walked or biked instead of driving

Please rate the quality of each of the Public information services

following services in North Mankato.

Economic development

Traffic enforcement

Traffic signal timing

Street repair

Street cleaning

Street lighting

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

oo

N=33

66%
N=363

34%
N=186

38%

=z
Il
N
o
~J

62%
N=342

19%

i
e}
w

65%
N=315

14%

=
Il

o)}

[ee]

oe

N=11

| -
i
o0

=
o
ol

61%
N=288

23%

=
I
_
—
—

3%
N=13

18%

i
e
N

62%
N=315

15%
N=76

5%
N=23

13%
N=71

62%
N=330

20%

P
Il
—
o
[es

5%
N=26

13%
N=69

52%
N=283

27%
N=144

i
=\e]
~J o

21%
N=113

62%
N=333

14%
N=73

oe

N=18

b=
Il

[ee}

el

57%
N=310

[$)]
N



Please rate the quality of each of the Street lighting
following services in North Mankato.

Snow removal

Sidewalk maintenance

Bus or transit services

Land use, planning and zoning

Code enforcement

Affordable high-speed internet access

Garbage collection

Drinking water

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

[¢)]
w

20%
N=107

)
S

N=38
25%
N=132
52%
N=271

18%
N=95

o
S

N=22

15%
N=77

55%

24%
N=120

6%
N=30
12%
N=35
423
N=123
31%
N=91
15%
N=43
13%
N=51
50%
N-193
30%
N=117
6%
N=25

17%
N=68

49%
N=197

24%
N=95
10%
N=42
19%
N=99

47%
N=239

24%
N=120

10%
N=51
34%
N=182
56%
N=297

8%
N=42

o
S

N=14

24%
N=131



Please rate the quality of each of the Drinking water
following services in North Mankato.

Sewer services

Storm water management

Power (electric and/or gas) utility

Utility billing

Police/Sheriff services

Crime prevention

Animal control

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

53%
N=285

16%
N=88

o
S

N=39

=z
I
=
S
w

N
fee)
o\°

N=143

61%
N=313

2z
= I~
I~ & o
< d0 O o°

N
[e)}
oo

N=139

60%
N=325

12%
N=67

N
=
o

S

N=83
63%

=
Il
N
=~
~J

12%
N=48

%
o
~J o

—-I.—-I._-Il-l.—-ll—-ll—-ll-l
(o]
B

T

=N

N W

= oo



Please rate the quality of each of the

. K . Ambulance or emergency medical services
following services in North Mankato. gency

Fire services

Fire prevention and education

Emergency preparedness

Preservation of natural areas

North Mankato open space

Recycling

Yard waste pick-up

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

[¢)]
a

53%

N=33



Please rate the quality of each of the Yard waste pick-up
following services in North Mankato.

City parks

Recreation programs or classes

Recreation centers or facilities

Health services

Public library services

Overall customer service by North Mankato

employees

Please rate the following categories  The value of services for the taxes paid to North
of North Mankato government Mankato
performance.

The overall direction that North Mankato is taking

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

)]
[e)



Please rate the following categories  The overall direction that North Mankato is taking Fair

of North Mankato government
performance.

The job North Mankato government does at
welcoming resident involvement

Overall confidence in North Mankato government

Generally acting in the best interest of the

community

Being honest

Being open and transparent to the public

Informing residents about issues facing the

community

Treating all residents fairly

Treating residents with respect

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

al
\‘



Please rate the following categories
of North Mankato government
performance.

Overall, how would you rate the
quality of the services provided by
each of the following?

Please rate how important, if at all,
you think it is for the North Mankato
community to focus on each of the
following in the coming two years.

Treating residents with respect

The City of North Mankato

The Federal Government

Overall economic health

Overall quality of the transportation system

Overall design or layout of residential and

commercial areas

Overall quality of the utility infrastructure

Overall feeling of safety

Overall quality of natural environment

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Essential

Very important

Somewhat important

Essential

Very important

Somewhat important

Not at all important

Essential

Very important

Somewhat important

Not at all important

Essential

Very important

Somewhat important

Not at all important

Essential

Very important

Somewhat important

Not at all important

Essential

55%
N=260

=z

=
-
©0 o

=z
Il
—
S
w

35%
N=191

IIII o IIII |||| - IIII |III IIII B IIII |III IIII B IIII |III IIII IIII |III IIII IIII IIII IIII 1 IIII ‘||| IIII B IIII ||||
7
N s
~ 0o
S e

[¢)]
©



Please rate how important, if at all,
you think it is for the North Mankato
community to focus on each of the
following in the coming two years.

In general, how many times do you:

Overall quality of natural environment

Overall quality of parks and recreation
opportunities

Overall health and wellness opportunities

Overall opportunities for education, culture, and
the arts

Residents’ connection and engagement with their
community

Access the internet from your home

Access the internet from your cell phone

Visit social media sites

Very important

Somewhat important

Not at all important

Essential

Very important

Somewhat important

Not at all important

Essential

Very important

Somewhat important

Not at all important

Essential

Very important

Somewhat important

Not at all important

Essential

Very important

Somewhat important

Not at all important

Several times a day

Once aday

A few times a week

Every few weeks

Less often or never

Several times a day

Once a day

A few times a week

Every few weeks

Less often or never

Several times a day

Once a day

45%
N=244

19%
N=104

i

N
oy 0o
= oo

[ Bl B
i
eS|
;

I
=
Il
w U,
O
@ oe

[¢)]
©



In general, how many times do you: Visit social media sites

Use or check email

Share your opinions online

Shop online

Please rate your overall health.

What impact, if any, do you think the economy will
have on your family income in the next 6 months?
Do you think the impact will be:

How many years have you lived in North Mankato?

A few times a week

Every few weeks

Less often or never

Several times a day

Once a day

A few times a week

Every few weeks

Less often or never

Several times a day

Once a day

A few times a week

Every few weeks

Less often or never

Several times a day

Once a day

A few times a week

Every few weeks

Less often or never

Excellent

Very good

Good

Fair

Poor

Very positive

Somewhat positive

Neutral

Somewhat negative

Very negative

Less than 2 years

2-5years

6-10 years

D
o

N=19

13%
N=69

15%

=1
Il

@©

o

39%
N=211

36%
N=194

10%
N=52
8%
N=46

21%
N=113

16%
N=89



How many years have you lived in North Mankato?

Which best describes the building you live in?

Do you rent or own your home?

About how much is your monthly housing cost for
the place you live (including rent, mortgage
payment, property tax, property insurance and
homeowners’ association (HOA) fees)?

Do any children 17 or under live in your
household?

Are you or any other members of your household
aged 65 or older?

How much do you anticipate your household’s
total income before taxes will be for the current
year? (Please include in your total income money
from all sources for all persons living in your
household.)

Are you Spanish, Hispanic or Latino?

What is your race? (Mark one or more races to
indicate what race you consider yourself to be.)

11-20 years

More than 20 years

One family house detached from

any other houses
Building with two or more

homes (duplex, townhome, apa..

Mobile home

Other

Rent

Own

Less than $500

$500 to $999

$1,000 to $1,499

$1,500 to $1,999

$2,000 to $2,499

$2,500 to $2,999

$3,000 to $3,499

$3,500 or more

No

Yes

No

Yes

Less than $25,000

$25,000 to $49,999

$50,000 to $74,999

$75,000 to $99,999

$100,000 to $149,999

$150,000 or more

No, not Spanish, Hispanic, or
Latino

Yes, | consider myself to be
Spanish, Hispanic, or Latino
American Indian or Alaskan
Native

Asian, Asian Indian, or Pacific
Islander

Black or African American

=

[
~
~J oo

40%
N=217
63%
N=339

35%
N=189

o
S

N=12

0%

27%
N=149

73%
=393

)
S

N=48

28%
N=148

30%
N=158

19%

Il Il
w 3 N
~J O o
Q@ o w

=
Il



What is your race? (Mark one or more races to
indicate what race you consider yourself to be.)

In which category is your age?

What is your gender?

White

Other

18-24 years

25-34 years

35-44 years

45-54 years

55-64 years

65-74 years

75 years or older

Woman

Man

Io

62

3%
N=15

o
S

N=15

20%
N=107

20%
N=110

16%
N=88

13%
N=70

15%
N=79

14%
N=73

56%
N=301

44%
N=240



Full trends

This table contains the trends over time for the City of North Mankato. The combined " percent positive”
responses for each survey year are presented (e.g., excellent/good or yes). If an item was not included during an
administration of the survey, no percentage will be shown in the table. If the difference between the 2017 and
2022 surveys is greater than six percentage points, the change is statistically significant.

It is important to note that in 2020, The NCS survey was updated to include new and refreshed items.
Consequently, some of the trends may be impacted due to wording modifications that could have potentially
altered the meaning of the item for the respondent.

~ [\

b A

o o

(8N} (8N}

Please rate each of the following North Mankato as a place to live 95% 96%
aspects of quality of life in North

Mankato. Your neighborhood as a place to live 90% 93%

North Mankato as a place to raise children 93% 95%

North Mankato as a place to work 67% 73%

North Mankato as a place to visit 55% 64%

North Mankato as a place to retire 78% 83%

The overall quality of life 91% 95%

Sense of community 69% 78%

Please rate each of the following Overall economic health 73% 85%
characteristics as they relate to

North Mankato as a whole. Overall quality of the transportation system 73%

Overall design or layout of residential and commercial areas 705 84%

Overall quality of the utility infrastructure 82%

Overall feeling of safety 91% 92%

Overall quality of natural environment 86% 90%

Overall quality of parks and recreation opportunities 92%

Overall health and wellness opportunities 68% 82%

Overall opportunities for education, culture, and the arts 72% 13%

Residents’ connection and engagement with their community 72%

63



Please indicate how likely or Recommend living in North Mankato to someone who asks
unlikely you are to do each of the
following. Remain in North Mankato for the next five years

Please rate how safe or unsafe you In your neighborhood during the day
feel:
In North Mankato’s downtown/commercial area during the day
From property crime
From violent crime
From fire, flood, or other natural disaster
Please rate the job you feel the Making all residents feel welcome
North Mankato community does at
each of the following. Attracting people from diverse backgrounds
Valuing/respecting residents from diverse backgrounds
Taking care of vulnerable residents
Please rate each of the following Overall quality of business and service establishments
in the North Mankato community.
Variety of business and service establishments
Vibrancy of downtown/commercial area
Employment opportunities
Shopping opportunities

Cost of living

Overall image or reputation

Please also rate each of the Traffic flow on major streets
following in the North Mankato
community. Ease of public parking

Ease of travel by car

Ease of travel by public transportation
Ease of travel by bicycle

Ease of walking

Well-planned residential growth

64



Please also rate each of the
following in the North Mankato
community.

Well-planned commercial growth

Well-designed neighborhoods

Preservation of the historical or cultural character of the community

Public places where people want to spend time
Variety of housing options

Availability of affordable quality housing

Overall quality of new development

Overall appearance

Cleanliness

Water resources

Air quality

Availability of paths and walking trails

Fitness opportunities

Recreational opportunities

Availability of affordable quality food

Availability of affordable quality health care
Availability of preventive health services
Availability of affordable quality mental health care
Opportunities to attend cultural/arts/music activities
Community support for the arts

Availability of affordable quality childcare/preschool
K-12 education

Adult educational opportunities

Sense of civic/community pride

Neighborliness of residents

65



Please also rate each of the
following in the North Mankato
community.

Please indicate whether or not you
have done each of the following in
the last 12 months.

Please rate the quality of each of
the following services in North
Mankato.

Opportunities to participate in social events and activities
Opportunities to attend special events and festivals
Opportunities to volunteer

Opportunities to participate in community matters

Openness and acceptance of the community toward people of diver..

Contacted the City of North Mankato for help or information
Contacted North Mankato elected officials to express your opinion
Attended a local public meeting

Watched a local public meeting

Volunteered your time to some group/activity

Campaigned or advocated for a local issue, cause, or candidate
Voted in your most recent local election

Used public transportation instead of driving

Carpooled with other adults or children instead of driving alone
Walked or biked instead of driving

Public information services

Economic development

Traffic enforcement

Traffic signal timing

Street repair

Street cleaning

Street lighting

Snow removal

Sidewalk maintenance

Bus or transit services

~J
oe

66



Please rate the quality of each of

the following services in North
Mankato.

Land use, planning and zoning
Code enforcement

Affordable high-speed internet access
Garbage collection

Drinking water

Sewer services

Storm water management

Power (electric and/or gas) utility
Utility billing

Police/Sheriff services

Crime prevention

Animal control

Ambulance or emergency medical services

Fire services

Fire prevention and education
Emergency preparedness
Preservation of natural areas
North Mankato open space
Recycling

Yard waste pick-up

City parks

Recreation programs or classes
Recreation centers or facilities
Health services

Public library services

67



the following services in North
Mankato.

Please rate the following
categories of North Mankato
government performance.

Overall, how would you rate the
quality of the services provided by
each of the following?

Please rate how important, if at
all, you think it is for the North
Mankato community to focus on
each of the following in the coming
two years.

In general, how many times do
you:

Overall customer service by North Mankato employees

The value of services for the taxes paid to North Mankato
The overall direction that North Mankato is taking

The job North Mankato government does at welcoming resident inv..
Overall confidence in North Mankato government

Generally acting in the best interest of the community
Being honest

Being open and transparent to the public

Informing residents about issues facing the community
Treating all residents fairly

Treating residents with respect

The City of North Mankato

The Federal Government

Overall economic health

Overall quality of the transportation system

Overall design or layout of residential and commercial areas
Overall quality of the utility infrastructure

Overall feeling of safety

Overall quality of natural environment

Overall quality of parks and recreation opportunities
Overall health and wellness opportunities

Overall opportunities for education, culture, and the arts
Residents’ connection and engagement with their community
Access the internet from your home

Access the internet from your cell phone

68



In general, how many times do
you:

Visit social media sites

Use or check email

Share your opinions online
Shop online

Please rate your overall health.

What impact, if any, do you think the economy will have on your fa..

69



Methods (open participation)

As part of its participation in The National Community Survey™ (The NCS™), the City of North Mankato conducted a survey of
2,800 residents. Survey invitations were mailed to randomly selected households and data were collected from October 24th,
2022 to December 9th, 2022. The results from this main survey effort represent the most robust estimate of your residents’
opinions.

After the above data collection period was underway, a link to an online open participation survey was publicized by the City of
North Mankato. The open participation survey was identical to the probability sample survey with two small updates; it included
a question at the beginning asking where the respondent lives and also a question about where they heard about the survey. The
open participation survey was open to all city residents and became available on November 21, 2022. The survey remained open
for two weeks and there were 30 responses.

The open participation survey data were not collected through a random sample and it is unknown who in the community was
aware of the survey; therefore, a level of confidence in the representativeness of the sample cannot be estimated. Due to limited
response, the results were not statistically weighted.

70



Open participation survey results

This dashboard contains a complete set of responses to each question on the open participation survey. By default, "don’t know” responses
are excluded, but may be added to the table using the response filter to the right. In some tables, the percentages may not sum to 100%; this is
either because the question permitted the respondent to “choose all that apply”, or for a question that asked the respondent to select one

answer, it is due to the customary practice of rounding values to the nearest whole number.

Do you live within the limits of North Mankato?
Please rate each of the following North Mankato as a place to live
aspects of quality of life in North
Mankato.

Your neighborhood as a place to live

North Mankato as a place to raise children

North Mankato as a place to work

North Mankato as a place to visit

North Mankato as a place to retire

The overall quality of life in North Mankato

Sense of community

Yes

No

Excellent

Good

Fair

Excellent

Good

Fair

Excellent

Good

Fair

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Excellent

Good

Fair

o o\

N

~
N



aspects of quality of life in North
Mankato.

Please rate each of the following
characteristics as they relate to North
Mankato as a whole.

Sense of community

Overall economic health of North Mankato

Overall quality of the transportation system (auto,
bicycle, foot, bus) in North Mankato

Overall design or layout of North Mankato’s
residential and commercial areas (e.g., homes,
buildings, streets, parks, etc.)

Overall quality of the utility infrastructure in North
Mankato (water, sewer, storm water, electric/gas,
broadband)

Overall feeling of safety in North Mankato

Overall quality of natural environment in North
Mankato

Overall quality of parks and recreation
opportunities

Overall health and wellness opportunities in North
Mankato

Overall opportunities for education, culture, and
the arts

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Excellent

Good

Fair

Excellent

Good

Fair

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

37%

T
= o

(&)
oo

I ©
@ oe

=1
(NSl
[}
o

=
hw =ZN %I\)Z
~

= o
= oo

~
N



Please rate each of the following Overall opportunities for education, culture, and
characteristics as they relate to North the arts

Mankato as a whole. Residents’ connection and engagement with their

community

Please indicate how likely or unlikely
you are to do each of the following.

Recommend living in North Mankato to someone
who asks

Remain in North Mankato for the next five years

Please rate how safe or unsafe you
feel:

In your neighborhood during the day

In North Mankato’s downtown/commercial area

during the day

From property crime

From violent crime

From fire, flood, or other natural disaster

Please rate the job you feel the North Making all residents feel welcome
Mankato community does at each of
the following.

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Very likely

Somewhat likely

Somewhat unlikely

Very likely

Somewhat likely

Somewhat unlikely

Very unlikely

Very safe

Somewhat safe

Neither safe nor unsafe

Very safe

Somewhat safe

Neither safe nor unsafe

Very safe

Somewhat safe

Neither safe nor unsafe

Somewhat unsafe

Very safe

Somewhat safe

Neither safe nor unsafe

Very safe

Somewhat safe

Neither safe nor unsafe

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

N=22

=

I o
= W
© o°

I

=4
N 0P

Il
[\~
o

I
=

o

)

o0

[}
o
oo

~
w



Please rate the job you feel the North
Mankato community does at each of
the following.

Attracting people from diverse backgrounds

Valuing/respecting residents from diverse
backgrounds

Taking care of vulnerable residents (elderly,
disabled, homeless, etc.)

Please rate each of the following in Overall quality of business and service
the North Mankato community. establishments in North Mankato

Variety of business and service establishments in
North Mankato

Vibrancy of downtown/commercial area

Employment opportunities

Shopping opportunities

Cost of living in North Mankato

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Zw =z
I w T o,
O e oo

Z W
I © I w
d° O o°

w

I o
o) o°

ZN Zw ZN 2R
I o I ©
o) o O o

I w
W oe

I o
Ul o

Zs ZN 2N 2R
ro T o 1T o
N oo O o° = oo

zZN =2
I
- o

=z

[
- W
w oe

23%

18%
N=4

50%
N=11

9%
N=2

21%
N=6

34%

7
A
o

45%

B L bl Lh] el Dl Dl Lo | by
=z
- »l'
o W o

=4
N

~
~



Please rate each of the following in Cost of living in North Mankato
the North Mankato community.

Overall image or reputation of North Mankato

Please also rate each of the following Traffic flow on major streets

in the North Mankato community.

Ease of public parking

Ease of travel by car in North Mankato

Ease of travel by public transportation in North
Mankato

Ease of travel by bicycle in North Mankato

Ease of walking in North Mankato

Well-planned residential growth

Well-planned commercial growth

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Excellent

Good

Fair

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Excellent

Good

Fair

Excellent

Good

~
o

[T =0
a° S g S e N of

ZN 2 ZN 2NN 2R
o

I oy
~J o°

=
o) o

I o
oo

ZN 2w zZN 2w
e

=
o

i
N
o o

o

Zw =z
I o
© oe



Please also rate each of the following Well-planned commercial growth

in the North Mankato community.

Well-designed neighborhoods

Preservation of the historical or cultural character
of the community

Public places where people want to spend time

Variety of housing options

Availability of affordable quality housing

Overall quality of new development in North
Mankato

Overall appearance of North Mankato

Cleanliness of North Mankato

Water resources (beaches, lakes, ponds, riverways,
etc.)

Fair

Excellent

Good

Fair

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Excellent

Good

Fair

Excellent

Good

Fair

]
o

ZN ZN 2N 2w
I = Il co =
~J o° o e @ oe O de



Please also rate each of the following Water resources (beaches, lakes, ponds, riverways,
in the North Mankato community. etc.)

Air quality

Availability of paths and walking trails

Fitness opportunities (including exercise classes

and paths or trails, etc.)

Recreational opportunities

Availability of affordable quality food

Availability of affordable quality health care

Availability of preventive health services

Availability of affordable quality mental health care

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

=
O oo

zZ N
I - I ©
s 0 o

2
N

o =z =
= O ([ I w
o0 Ul o B ode

=1
o

o =z~ 2w
= N I~ o
o U1 oe O oe

=
w

I~
o) o°

o
W o

Ihw zZNn =22 2N
o e
d° Oy o°

=
o

Z R ZWw
=N
g O oe

w

~
~



Please also rate each of the following
in the North Mankato community.

Opportunities to attend cultural/arts/music
activities

Community support for the arts

Availability of affordable quality

childcare/preschool

K-12 education

Adult educational opportunities

Sense of civic/community pride

Neighborliness of residents in North Mankato

Opportunities to participate in social events and
activities

Opportunities to attend special events and
festivals

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Excellent

Good

I o
- oe

=

Ihw =N
=

O oe

Z W
([ I w
d O P

=

ZN =
I =
o e

=

I o

=
o0

Z N =
==
o) o0 | N 0P

=2

[
W
N e

=
o ZNo 01w
— 3 I < = o
d° 0 g0 | O oo

=
~

~
@



Please also rate each of the following Opportunities to attend special events and

in the North Mankato community.

Please indicate whether or not you

festivals

Opportunities to volunteer

Opportunities to participate in community matters

Openness and acceptance of the community toward

people of diverse backgrounds

Contacted the City of North Mankato (in-person,

have done each of the following in the phone, email, or web) for help or information

last 12 months.

Contacted North Mankato elected officials
(in-person, phone, email, or web) to express your
opinion

Attended a local public meeting (of local elected
officials like City Council or County Commissioners,
advisory boards, town halls, HOA, neighborhood w..
Watched (online or on television) a local public

meeting

Volunteered your time to some group/activity in
North Mankato

Campaigned or advocated for a local issue, cause,
or candidate

Voted in your most recent local election
Used bus, rail, subway, or other public

transportation instead of driving

Carpooled with other adults or children instead of
driving alone

Walked or biked instead of driving

Fair

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

=
ES

TS
e

o

I o
- oo

ZN 2N 2N ZNZ e
o I o
g1 g0~ 0P

=

[T
= W
w oe

77%

Il zZ N
I w
~J o°

>
—
oo

I~
N o
w oe

~ ¥ I

-
oo

=4
N

N=16

N=11

63%
N=19

IIII
~
©
(€}
(&)
oo



Please rate the quality of each of the Public information services
following services in North Mankato.

Economic development

Traffic enforcement

Traffic signal timing

Street repair

Street cleaning

Street lighting

Snow removal

Sidewalk maintenance

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Excellent

Good

Fair

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

zZ N
I w
o o

(e
S
o

=
[
IS o

i
w

40%
N=12

37%

=
Il

_

=

13%

28%

=
Il

-

K

I
oo

Z ez e
o
w oe

Do

=
~J o°

Z N
mw =
B o @ oP

hw Zw =2
= w I o
O e

=
o

Z W
o
O e

-
oo

@
o



Please rate the quality of each of the Sidewalk maintenance
following services in North Mankato.

Bus or transit services

Land use, planning, and zoning

Code enforcement (weeds, abandoned buildings,

etc.)

Affordable high-speed internet access

Garbage collection

Drinking water

Sewer services

Storm water management (storm drainage, dams,
levees, etc.)

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Excellent

Good

Fair

I~
O o°

|-
o

2
N

I o

=
= oo

Z -
I o - IS
g oo N o°

o

Zw ZN Zw Z
o I w
® o0 U1 o

48%
N=14

3%

10%

@
=



Please rate the quality of each of the
following services in North Mankato.

Storm water management (storm drainage, dams,
levees, etc.)

Power (electric and/or gas) utility

Utility billing

Police/Sheriff services

Crime prevention

Animal control

Ambulance or emergency medical services

Fire services

Fire prevention and education

Emergency preparedness (services that prepare the
community for natural disasters or other
emergency situations)

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Excellent

Good

Excellent

Good

Fair

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

(2]
N



Please rate the quality of each of the

Preservation of natural areas (open space,
following services in North Mankato. (op P

farmlands, and greenbelts)

North Mankato open space

Recycling

Yard waste pick-up

City parks

Recreation programs or classes

Recreation centers or facilities

Health services

Public library services

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Excellent

Good

Fair

I w
Ul o

I~
~1 0P

I
~J o°

I
W o

I o
~J o°

ZN Zw 2N 22 2w 2w =Z2N
I o I w
~J o° 0o de

I o
oo

N

hw =Zw| =2
= o e
d 0 o°

=
o

=

|
=
N oo

@
w



Please rate the quality of each of the

following services in North Mankato.

Please rate the following categories
of North Mankato government
performance.

Overall customer service by North Mankato
employees (police, receptionists, planners, etc.)

The value of services for the taxes paid to North
Mankato

The overall direction that North Mankato is taking

The job North Mankato government does at
welcoming resident involvement

Overall confidence in North Mankato government

Generally acting in the best interest of the
community

Being honest

Being open and transparent to the public

Informing residents about issues facing the
communitv

Excellent

Good

Fair

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Z e ZWw
o | I3 I ©
o > oo O e

w

N
OV o°

e zZ0 2N Ihw zZNn =2
= o I~ S
W de Oy e Oy e O oP

Z W
rw e
O o°

=
= oo

Z
= I ©
® d° U1 0P

Zw zZw
-
@ oo

ZN 2w ZEZN 2N 2R 2N 2 zZN =
IS | I ©o I w - I o I w I = [[IRN] I -
o) o° Q@ oP U1 oo o) oP ~J o° w1 oe o o 00 o ~J o° N oe

[ee]
g



Please rate the following categories
of North Mankato government
performance.

Overall, how would you rate the
quality of the services provided by
each of the following?

Please rate how important, if at all,
you think it is for the North Mankato
community to focus on each of the
following in the coming two years.

Informing residents about issues facing the
community

Treating all residents fairly

Treating residents with respect

The City of North Mankato

The Federal Government

Overall economic health of North Mankato

Overall quality of the transportation system (auto,
bicycle, foot, bus) in North Mankato

Overall design or layout of North Mankato’s
residential and commercial areas (e.g., homes,
buildings, streets, parks, etc.)

Overall quality of the utility infrastructure in North
Mankato (water, sewer, storm water, electric/gas,
broadband)

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Essential

Very important

Somewhat important

Essential

Very important

Somewhat important

Not at all important

Essential

Very important

Somewhat important

Not at all important

Essential

Very important

o]
o



Please rate how important, if at all,
you think it is for the North Mankato
community to focus on each of the
following in the coming two years.

In general, how many times do you:

Mankato (water, sewer, storm water, electric/gas,
broadband)

Overall feeling of safety in North Mankato

Overall quality of natural environment in North
Mankato

Overall quality of parks and recreation
opportunities

Overall health and wellness opportunities in North
Mankato

Overall opportunities for education, culture, and
the arts

Residents’ connection and engagement with their
community

Access the internet from your home using a

computer, laptop, or tablet computer

Access the internet from your cell phone

Visit social media sites such as Facebook, Twitter,

Nextdoor, etc.

Use or check email

Share your opinions online

Somewhat important

Essential

Very important

Somewhat important

Essential

Very important

Somewhat important

Essential

Very important

Somewhat important

Essential

Very important

Somewhat important

Not at all important

Essential

Very important

Somewhat important

Not at all important

Essential

Very important

Somewhat important

Several times a day

Once aday

Several times a day

A few times a week

Several times a day

Once aday

A few times a week

Less often or never

Several times a day

Once aday

Several times a day

s =z =z
=W I -
d° 0 o°

=
w

Z N
I o I o
o oe

Z W
O e

= I
| o
W oe ~ o°

I w
= oe

=

| o
= W
0 oe

L ___ |
Z
R
de N o o\

=4
N

86



In general, how many times do you:

Share your opinions online

Shop online

Please rate your overall health.

What impact, if any, do you think the economy will
have on your family income in the next 6 months?
Do you think the impact will be:

How many years have you lived in North Mankato?

Which best describes the building you live in?

Do you rent or own your home?

About how much is your monthly housing cost for
the place you live (including rent, mortgage
payment, property tax, property insurance, and
homeowners’ association (HOA) fees)?

3%
Once aday N=1
. 17%
A few times a week N=5
30%
Every few weeks N=9
43%
Less often or never N=13
. 13%
Several times a day N=4
13%
Once aday N=4
. 23%
A few times a week N=7
50%
Every few weeks N=15
33%
Excellent N=10

Very good
23%
Good N=7
3%

Poor

Very positive

Somewhat positive

Neutral

Somewhat negative

Very negative

Less than 2 years

N=2

7%

2-5years N=2
23%

6-10 years N=7
20%

11-20 years N=6

More than 20 years

=

Il
=
N 0P

One family house detached from
any other houses

IoI

Building with two or more I 7%
homes (duplex, townhome, apa.. N=2
13%

Rent l N=4
7%

3%

Less than $500 I N=1
17%

$500 to $999 . -
28%

$1,000 to $1,499 - N=8
17%

$1,500 to $1,999 . N=5
21%

$2,000 to $2,499 . N=6
3%

$2,500 to $2,999 I "

©
by



About how much is your monthly housing cost for
the place you live (including rent, mortgage
payment, property tax, property insurance, and
homeowners’ association (HOA) fees)?

Do any children 17 or under live in your household?

Are you or any other members of your household
aged 65 or older?

How much do you anticipate your household’s total
income before taxes will be for the current year?
(Please include in your total income money from all
sources for all persons living in your household.)

Are you Spanish, Hispanic, or Latino?

What is your race? (Mark one or more races to
indicate what race you consider yourself to be.)

In which category is your age?

What is your gender?

How did you hear about this survey? (Select all that
apply.)

$3,000 to $3,499 I Ni";
$3,500 or more I NZZ
" Bl
Yes - Ni?

Yes
$50,000 to $74,999

$75,000 to $99,999

37%
$100,000 to $149,999 - N=10

33%
$150,000 or more - N=9
No, not Spanish, Hispanic, or _
Latino

Yes, | consider myself to be I 3%
Spanish, Hispanic, or Latino N=1
American Indian or Alaskan I 3%
Native N=1
Asian, Asian Indian, or Pacific I 33
Islander N=1

21%

25-34 years . N=6
31%

35-44 years - N=9
28%

45-54 years - N=8
17%

55-64 years N=5
3%

75 years or older N=1
34%

Woman N=10
66%

) 13%

The North Mankato’s website l N=4
The North Mankato’s social - 37%
media (Facebook, Twitter, Inst.. N=11

Received an email from the
North Mankato

In a North Mankato newsletter
or utility bill

In my Facebook feed

ad (hard copy or online)
Heard about it from a family
member, friend or neighbor

Other

] .
Saw it in a newspaper article or - 30%
N=



Please complete this survey if you are the adult (age 18 or older) in the household who most recently had a birthday (the
year of birth does not matter). Your responses are confidential and no identifying information will be shared.

1. Please rate each of the following aspects of quality of life in North Mankato.

Excellent Good  Fair Poor Don’t know
North Mankato as a place t0 [iVe ...cnininnsssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssesns 2 3 4 5
Your neighborhood as a place to live ... 2 3 4 5
North Mankato as a place to raise Children ... 2 3 4 5
North Mankato as a place to Work.......coeessernienns 2 3 4 5
North Mankato as a place to visit...... 2 3 4 5
North Mankato as a place to retire 2 3 4 5
The overall quality of life in North Mankato 2 3 4 5
Sense of COMMUNILY ....cuueeeesneesnessnesnesssesssssssssssssssssesssesans 2 3 4 5

2. Please rate each of the following characteristics as they relate to North Mankato as a whole.
Excellent Good Fair Poor Don’t know

Overall economic health of North Mankato......c.coeeeeeenseeernsesnseessesssessseees 1 2 3 4 5
Overall quality of the transportation system (auto, bicycle, foot, bus)
IN NOTTh MAnKAt0..c.uceueereeeeeeseesseesseesseesseessssssesssesssesssesssesssesssesssesssesssessssssssssssssssssssssssasssass 1 2 3 4 5
Overall design or layout of North Mankato’s residential and commercial
areas (e.g., homes, buildings, streets, parks, €tC.) ...oenmeenmeessmeeseesssessseeens 1 2 3 4 5
Overall quality of the utility infrastructure in North Mankato
(water, sewer, storm water, electric/gas, broadband).........cueresseenseesseesseenns 2 3 4 5
Overall feeling of safety in North Mankato .........cccoeonenneenneenseenneenneenne 2 3 4 5
Overall quality of natural environment in North Mankato ... 2 3 4 5
Overall quality of parks and recreation OppOrtunities ......oeneeereeeseeeseesseeeneens 2 3 4 5
Overall health and wellness opportunities in North Mankato 2 3 4 5
Overall opportunities for education, culture, and the arts........een 2 3 4 5
Residents’ connection and engagement with their community ... 1 2 3 4 5
3. Please indicate how likely or unlikely you are to do each of the following.
Very Somewhat Somewhat Very Don’t
likely likely unlikely unlikely know
Recommend living in North Mankato to someone who asks.......... 1 2 3 4 5
Remain in North Mankato for the next five years.......ccoounnirinirenn. 1 2 3 4 5
4. Please rate how safe or unsafe you feel:
Very Somewhat Neither safe Somewhat Very Don’t
safe safe nor unsafe unsafe unsafe know
In your neighborhood during the day........ccoueemeeneeeriennienns 1 2 3 4 5 6
In North Mankato’s downtown/commercial area
AUTINg the day ... sssesssessseans 1 2 3 4 5 6
From property Crime......oeeneenseneeseeneeserseeseessessesseessessesees 1 2 3 4 5 6
From violent Crime......cooeeeeesmeesmessssssssessssesseesseesssessssssssesenns 1 2 3 4 5 6
From fire, flood, or other natural disaster .........cuvvevenne. 1 2 3 4 5 6
5. Please rate the job you feel the North Mankato community does at each of the following.
Excellent Good  Fair Poor Don’t know
Making all residents feel welcome ........ccoecvveerneeneee. 2 3 4 5
Attracting people from diverse backgrounds 2 3 4 5
Valuing/respecting residents from diverse backgrounds 2 3 4 5
Taking care of vulnerable residents (elderly, disabled, homeless, etc.)........... 1 2 3 4 5
6. Please rate each of the following in the North Mankato community.
Excellent Good Fair  Poor Don’tknow
Overall quality of business and service establishments in North Mankato.... 1 2 3 4 5
Variety of business and service establishments in North Mankato.........c........ 1 2 3 4 5
Vibrancy of downtown/commercial area ... eeneessmeesseeesseeeseesseessseesssseseees 2 3 4 5
Employment OPPOIrtUNIIES .....oceeereeserseesersersseesersssessesssesssesssesnns 2 3 4 5
ShopPINg OPPOTTUNITIES w.cvuverererrrrcrisrsserr s sr s 2 3 4 5
Cost of living in North Mankato .......c.ccccoeenmeersneessseennas 2 3 4 5
Overall image or reputation of North Mankato 2 3 4 5

89



7. Please also rate each of the following in the North Mankato community.

Excellent Good  Fair Poor Don

Traffic flow 0N Major STrEEtS..... i ——————— 1 2 3 4
Ease of public parking......c..conensensesssesssssssessesssessseens 2 3 4
Ease of travel by car in North ManKkato ... 2 3 4
Ease of travel by public transportation in North Mankato 2 3 4
Ease of travel by bicycle in North Mankato ... 2 3 4
Ease of walking in North Mankato........csssens 2 3 4
Well-planned residential Srowth ........neneneneneneeeerssessesssessseesseesssessesses 1 2 3 4
Well-planned commercial SrOWth .......ooeeeeseeeseessmeessseesseesssesssseesssesssseessseesssesssseessees 1 2 3 4
Well-designed neighborhoods ... 1 2 3 4
Preservation of the historical or cultural character of the community............ 1 2 3 4
Public places where people want to spend time 2 3 4
Variety of housing Options........coeneesseesseesseessessseenns 2 3 4
Availability of affordable quality hOUSING .....c.couenreenenneenneinnenrenesesesessesssssssessees 2 3 4
Overall quality of new development in North Mankato..........ccoccoueemeenseesseeseesneenns 1 2 3 4
Overall appearance of North Mankato.........cceeeeneeeneesesssssssssssesssesseeens 1 2 3 4
Cleanliness of NOIth ManKato ......cceeeeeneessmeessmeessesssseessseesssessssessssessssessssssssessssessans 1 2 3 4
Water resources (beaches, lakes, ponds, riverways, etc.) ..., 1 2 3 4
AT QUALTEY . cveeeeeeseesseeseessessesssssessssessesssesssesssesssesssesssesssesssesssesssesssesssessssssssssssssssssnsssnsssnsssssssnses 1 2 3 4
Availability of paths and wWalKing trailS......eesmeemersmesseesssesseessseesssesssseessees 1 2 3 4
Fitness opportunities (including exercise classes and paths or trails, etc.) ... 1 2 3 4
Recreational OPPOTrTUNITIES. ..o eeeeesreessesssesssenssessssss s ssssssssssssssssans 2 3 4
Availability of affordable quality food ...........c........ 2 3 4
Availability of affordable quality health care 2 3 4
Availability of preventive health SEIrVICES .....nessessesssesssessees 2 3 4
Availability of affordable quality mental health care ... 1 2 3 4
Opportunities to attend cultural/arts/music activities .........ceenmesssesssesneenns 1 2 3 4
Community SUPPOTrt fOr the artS...nininssessssssssssseens 2 3 4
Availability of affordable quality childcare/preschool 2 3 4
LG I3 L To%: U o ) o U000 PP 2 3 4
Adult educational opportunities 2 3 4
Sense of civic/community pride 2 3 4
Neighborliness of residents in North ManKkato ......ccceeesmeessmeessessssesssseessssessseeens 2 3 4
Opportunities to participate in social events and activities........cueenieneerneen. 1 2 3 4
Opportunities to attend special events and festivals ........coeennennessenneenn: 1 2 3 4
OPPOTtUNItIES £0 VOIUNTEET ...ceuceeecerecessesssesssesssssssssssssss s sssssssssssssssssssssssssns 1 2 3 4
Opportunities to participate in community MAtters .......oseenenseseessessessersesssens 1 2 3 4
Openness and acceptance of the community toward people

Of dIVErse DACKGIOUNAS .coueeueeeeereeeseeeseeeseesseesssessseessseessses s sssssssssssssessssssssassssess 1 2 3 4
Please indicate whether or not you have done each of the following in the last 12 months.

0

Contacted the City of North Mankato (in-person, phone, email, or web) for help or information............... 1

Contacted North Mankato elected officials (in-person, phone, email, or web) to express your opinion....1
Attended a local public meeting (of local elected officials like City Council or County

Commissioners, advisory boards, town halls, HOA, neighborhood watch, etc.) ....ccccovomevrrerneecnersnernnsennnenn. 1
Watched (online or on television) a local public MEEtING......ccccuveerreermeessmesneesseessesseesseesseessessseens 1
Volunteered your time to some group/activity in North ManKkato .....ceereeseerssereessseesssesssessssesssseeenns 1
Campaigned or advocated for a local issue, cause, or candidate
Voted in your mosSt 1eCeNt 10Cal ElECTION ......vuuceeeeeceectectreetreet st ees s s es s es s ss s essssannes
Used bus, rail, subway, or other public transportation instead of drivVing.......ccnnmenenennreeeens 1
Carpooled with other adults or children instead of driving alone
Walked or biked instead of driVing......coeoeneenmeenseesseesseesseessesssesssessseenns

90

’

—t
a
5
o
<

Ul1U1 U1 O1ULU1IOULOUTOLOUTOULOULOULO1LOULO1OUI 0101010101010l ul ool ool ool ol ol ol ol o

U1

%]

NNMNDNMNNDNMNDDNDDNDN



9. Please rate the quality of each of the following services in North Mankato.
Excellent Good

Public information SEIVICES. ... sssessssssssssssssssssssessans 1
Economic development............
Traffic eNforCemMENT ... ————— 1
Traffic SINAl tIMING ... eeereeereeesreesseeesseeeseeesees s ssees s sssesssseessseess e sssssssssssnsssens 1
10 =T o ] 0= ) PP 1
SEFEEL CLEANING . c.uuceueeeeeerees e eeesseee s seesssess s e s s sens et 1
SEFEEE LIGNTING coeveeeeeeereteeset ettt
) 01000 =) 0010 )72 T
Sidewalk MaAINTENANCE ... ssssssssnss
Bus or transit services ...
Land use, planning, and zoning
Code enforcement (weeds, abandoned buildings, etc.) ......coecneeineenn.
Affordable high-speed internet access ... —————
Garbage collection
Drinking water
SEWET SEIVICES..uviirrersersirserssersserssesssssssesssessssssessses
Storm water management (storm drainage, dams, levees, etc.)
Power (electric and/or gas) utility
Utility billing ..ooceoveeeeeerseeeneeeseeens
Police/Sheriff services
Crime prevention..........
Animal CONtIOl. ...
Ambulance or emergency medical SEIVICES .....urnenernnesssesssesssessesseens
Fire SErvicCes ...
Fire prevention and education
Emergency preparedness (services that prepare the community

for natural disasters or other emergency Situations) ........eseesseesseenns 1
Preservation of natural areas (open space, farmlands, and greenbelts)..... 1
North Mankato Open SPACE......coweeeneeeessersserssesssesseesseesseesseessees 1
RECYTCHNE . itureeireiisess s s 1
Yard Waste PICK-UP ... weeeeeseessesssesseessenssessseessesssesssesssesssesssesssesssesssesssesssesssessssssssssesssnses 1
CILY PATKS ottt s s 1
Recreation programs OF ClaSSES ... sssssssssssssssssass 1
Recreation centers or facilities ..., 1
3 (2T L 0BT =) 170 (o= 1
PUDIIC lIDTary SEIVICES ... ssssssssssssssssssssssssass 1
Overall customer service by North Mankato employees

(police, receptionists, Planners, EC.) ...coeeeeemserseesersessesssessesssesseens 1 2 3

Don’t know

5

T
=
=
ne)
o
o
=

N

NN DNDNDNMNDNDNMNDNNMNNNNDNDDNMNDDNMNDDNMNMDDNMNDDNMNDDNDDNDDNDDDNDDDNDDDDN
QSO NI SOV O SO SOV SO NI SN O SO NG SO NI NN O SO O SO NS SO SN SO
Ul U1 U1 U1 U1 U1 U1 U1 U1 U1 U1 UL U1 UL U1 UL U1 UL UL U1 U1 U1 U1 Ol

N DD DNDNDNDDNNDNNDDNNDNDDNDDN
W W W W wwwwww
QNSO NN SN SN O N O
Ul U1 U1 U1 U1 U1 U1 U1 U1 Ul

S
ul

10. Please rate the following categories of North Mankato government performance.
Excellent Good Fair  Poor Don'tknow
The value of services for the taxes paid to North Mankato 2 4 5
The overall direction that North Mankato is taKing.........coeeseesseesseennes 2 4 5
The job North Mankato government does at welcoming resident
INVOIVEIMENT ..ottt ees s sees s sees s s senr s
Overall confidence in North Mankato gOVErnment........c..coeoeseeseesseesseesseesseenns
Generally acting in the best interest of the community
Being honest......ne:
Being open and transparent to the PubliC......o e
Informing residents about issues facing the community ........cccoccueeee.
Treating all residents fairly .............
Treating residents with respect

w w

NN DNDDNDDNDDNDDNDDN
W W W wwwww
IR NN
Ul U1 U1 U1 Ul U1 U1 Ol

91



11. Overall, how would you rate the quality of the services provided by each of the following?

Excellent Good Fair Poor Don’tknow
The City of NOrth ManKato.....eenrnsernesnesnssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssses 1 2 3 4 5
The Federal GOVEIrNIMENT......cooecvecrreesseeessssessssesssessssessssessseens 1 2 3 4 5

12. Please rate how important, if at all, you think it is for the North Mankato community to focus on each of the

following in the coming two years.
Very Somewhat Notatall
Essential important important important

Overall economic health of North ManKkato.....cenermeessmeesmesseesssesssessesssseessnss 1 2 3 4
Overall quality of the transportation system (auto, bicycle, foot, bus)

IN NOTth MaNKAL0...coueeeueeereesseeseeeseessseessessssessseessseessses s sssessssessssessssssssassssassssessssessans 1 2 3 4
Overall design or layout of North Mankato’s residential and commercial

areas (e.g., homes, buildings, streets, parks, etC.) ..menmernrnmennennensssssenseens 1 2 3 4
Overall quality of the utility infrastructure in North Mankato

(water, sewer, storm water, electric/gas, broadband) .......c.cccoeneenmeenseesseenseennns 1 2 3 4
Overall feeling of safety in North Mankato ..., 1 2 3 4
Overall quality of natural environment in North Mankato .........cccccueeesseessessseseens 1 2 3 4
Overall quality of parks and recreation oppOrtunities ... 1 2 3 4
Overall health and wellness opportunities in North Mankato ........coeceeeeeeseeenens 1 2 3 4
Overall opportunities for education, culture, and the arts........ 1 2 3 4
Residents’ connection and engagement with their community ........c..ccoeeesseesseennes 1 2 3 4

92



Our last questions are about you and your household.
Again, all of your responses to this survey are confidential and no identifying information will be shared.

D1. In general, how many times do you:

Several Once  Afew times Every Less often  Don’t
timesaday aday a week few weeks or never know
Access the internet from your home using

a computer, laptop, or tablet computer .......cccceueennee 1 2 3 4 5 6
Access the internet from your cell phone........cccccooveeneee. 1 2 3 5 6
Visit social media sites such as Facebook,

Twitter, NeXtdoor, €LC. . 1 2 3 4 5 6
Use or check email 2 3 4 5 6
Share your opinions online.........neenneenseesnernneenns 1 2 3 4 5 6
) 0 10) 010} 01333 =00 PP 1 2 3 4 5 6

D2. Please rate your overall health.
QO Excellent Q Very good Q Good Q Fair Q Poor

D3. What impact, if any, do you think the economy will have on your family income in the next 6 months?
Do you think the impact will be:

Q Very positive O Somewhat positive O Neutral O Somewhat negative O Very negative
D4. How many years have you lived in North D10. How much do you anticipate your household'’s total

Mankato? income before taxes will be for the current year?

O Less than 2 years (Please include in your total income money from all

Q 2-5 years sources for all persons living in your household.)

O 6-10 years Q Less than $25,000 Q $75,000 to $99,999

O 11-20 years O $25,000 to $49,999 O $100,000 to $149,999

Q $50,000 to $74,999 O $150,000 or more

D11. Are you Spanish, Hispanic or Latino?
O No, not Spanish, Hispanic, or Latino
O Yes, I consider myself to be Spanish, Hispanic, or Latino

O More than 20 years

D5. Which best describes the building you live in?
O One family house detached from any other
houses
O Building with two or more homes
(duplex, townhome, apartment, or
condominium)

D12. What is your race? (Mark one or more races to
indicate what race you consider yourself to be.)

U American Indian or Alaskan Native

O Mobile home U Asian, Asian Indian, or Pacific Islander
O Oth U Black or African American
er O White
D6. Do you rent or own your home? U Other
O Rent D13. In which category is your age?
O Own O 18-24 years Q 55-64 years
. . Q 25-34 years Q 65-74 years
D7. About how much is your monthly housing cost O 35-44 years O 75 years or older

for the place you live (including rent,

O 45-54 years
mortgage payment, property tax, property

insurance, and homeowners’ association D14. What is your gender?

(HOA) fees)? O Woman

O Less than $500 0 $2,000 to $2,499 Q Man

Q $500 to $999 Q $2,500 to $2,999 O Identify in another way = go to D14a

Q $1,000 to $1,499 Q $3,000 to $3,499 D14a. If you identify in another way, how would you
O $1,500 to $1,999 O $3,500 or more describe your gender?

D8. Do any children 17 or under live in your Q Agender/I don’t identify with any gender
household? O Genderqueer/gender fluid

O Non-binary
O No Q Yes O Transgender man

D9. Are you or any other members of your O Transgender woman
household aged 65 or older? Q Two-spirit
O No O Yes O Not listed, I identify as:

Thank you! Please return the completed survey in the postage-paid envelope to:
National Research Center, Inc., PO Box 549, Belle Mead, NJ 08502

93



	Agenda #6. Approval of Council Minutes from February 21, 2023, Council Meeting.
	Agenda #7. Approval of Council Work Session Minutes from February 21, 2023, Council Work Session.
	Agenda #8A. Bills and Appropriations.
	Agenda #8B. Consider Resolution Declaring Surplus Vehicles and Equipment.
	Agenda #8C. Consider Approving Audio Permit for Party on the Prairie on October 7, 2023, from noon to 6 pm at Benson Park.
	Agenda #8D. Consider Approving Audio Permit for Bier on Belgrade on September 23, 2023, from 2 pm to 10 pm on the 200 Block of Belgrade Avenue.
	Agenda #8E. Consider Approving an Audio Permit for Art Splash on June 17, 2023, from 11 am to 3 pm at 1920 Lee Boulevard.
	Agenda #8F. Consider Approving Audio Permit for Blues on Belgrade on July 29th from noon to 11 pm on the 200 Block of Belgrade Avenue.
	Agenda #8G. Consider Approving Audio Permit for Movies in the Park on August 11, 2023, from 8 pm to 11 pm at Benson Park.
	Agenda #8H. Consider Approving Audio Permit for Movies in the Park on June 16, 2023, from 8 pm to 11 pm at Spring Lake Park.
	Agenda #8I. Consider Approving Parade Permit for Bookin’ on Belgrade on May 20, 2023, from 9 am to 10:30 am.
	Agenda #8J. Consider Approving a Parade Permit for Bells on Belgrade on December 2, 2023, from 6 pm to 7 pm. 

	Agenda #8K. Consider Approving Audio Permit for Music in the Park on July 13, 20, 27, September 7, 14, 21, and 28, 2023, at Wheeler Park.
	Agenda #10A. Consider Resolution Regarding the Support of a Job Creation Fund Application in Connection with Gordini USA, Inc. 

	Agenda #10B. Consider Resolution Approving the Sale of Real Estate.
	Agenda #10C. Receive Results of the National Community Survey.
	ASA Water Heater memo from Arntz.pdf
	20230222092548544.pdf
	ASA Water Heater memo from Arntz.pdf

	All Seasons.pdf
	Sheet2

	Council Pres.pdf
	North Mankato, MN�The National Community Survey
	Purpose
	Purpose
	Methods
	Key Findings
	Facets of Livability
	Facets of Livability
	Balancing Performance and Importance
	Quality of Life
	Governance
	Economy
	Mobility
	Community Design
	Utilities
	Safety
	Natural Environment
	Parks and Recreation
	Health and Wellness
	Education, Arts, and Culture
	Inclusivity and Engagement
	Resident Participation�Levels
	Next Steps
	Next Steps




